
BOARD MEETING: Regular 
DATE:   Wednesday, June 20, 2018 
TIME:   6:30 p.m. 
PLACE:   Naples High School Cafeteria 
 

I. Meeting Called to Order 
II. Roll Call 
III. Adopt the Agenda of the Regular Meeting of June 20, 2018   (Board Action) 
IV. Executive Session        (Board Action)  
V. Pledge of Allegiance 
VI. Public Comments: The Board of Education invites you, the residents of our school community, to feel 

comfortable in sharing matters of interest or concern that you might have with us.  The Board President 
will be happy to recognize those of you who wish to speak.  We would ask that you come forward and 
please identify yourself before presenting your thoughts. 
   Those items brought to the attention of the Board during this time may be taken under consideration for 
future response or action. (Individual comments will be limited to three minutes.) 
    As a matter of courtesy, we ask that issues related to specific School District personnel or students be 
brought to the attention of the Superintendent of Schools privately.  Thank you for this consideration.  
 

Board Response: The Board of Education is committed to keeping communication open and transparent.  
The Board of Education President will be working with the Board and the Superintendent to make every 
effort to respond to public comments directed to the Board of Education at previous meetings, during the 
next scheduled meeting. 

VII. Points of Interest  
VIII. Superintendent Recognitions & Updates 

 Welcome Owen Kennedy 
 Handbook for Coaches 

 Have a Great Summer 

IX. Administrative Reports       
• Elementary Principal 
• Secondary Principal  

• Director of Pupil Personnel Services 

X. Contractual Agreement         
 Superintendent’s Contract       (Board Action) 
 Memorandum of Agreement: Lewis White     (Board Action)  

XI. Reserve Funds         (Board Action) 
XII. FLASHP Municipal Cooperative Agreement     (Board Action)  
XIII. Business          (Board Action)   

 Policy Update 
 Discards 
 Organizational Meeting 

 Create Extra-Curricular Club 
- One Club 

XIV. Personnel         (Board Action)  
 Retirement Resignations 
 Resignation 
 Appointment 

- Director of Technology, 
Instruction, and Professional 
Development 

- Teacher on Special Assignment 

 Change in position: Typist, Career Counseling Office 
 Additional Hours: Anneke Radin Snaith 
 2018-2019 Department Chairpersons 
 2018-2019 Extra-Curricular 
 2018-2019 Coaches 
 2018-2019 Summer Program  
 2018-2019 Summer Hours

 

XV. Consent Agenda Items        (Board Action)  
 CSE, CPSE & 504 Committee Recommendations 
 Substitute 

- Cleaner 
- Teacher Aide 

- School Monitor  
- Typist 

XVI.   Adjournment         (Board Action)  



Regular Meeting                      June 20, 2018 
 

Minutes of a Regular Meeting of the Board of Education of Naples Central School held on 
Wednesday, June 20, 2018 at _____ p.m. in the Naples High School Cafeteria. 
 

Members Present: Robert Brautigam Thomas Hawks  
   Joseph Callaghan Kelley Louthan     
   Carter Chapman Gail Musnicki 
   Brent Gerstner  Maura Sullivan 
   Jacob Hall  Hayden Myers   
 

Members Absent: 
 

Also Present:  Matthew Frahm, Mitchell Ball, Kristina A. Saucke, E. Bridget Ashton, Katherine 
Piedici and Heather Clark.  

 

A quorum being present, the meeting was called to order at _____ p.m. by Board President  
Jacob Hall. 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the agenda of the Regular Meeting of  
June 20, 2018 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education approves calling an executive session at _____ p.m. for 
the purpose of discussing the employment history of a particular person or persons. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Time out of Executive Session: _____ p.m. 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby ratifies and approves the revised contract of 
employment, covering the period from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2023, between the Naples Board 
of Education and Matthew T. Frahm as Superintendent of Schools containing all of the relevant 
and applicable compensation, benefits, terms and conditions of employment, and hereby 
authorizes the President of the Board, or the Vice President in his/her absence, to execute said 
Agreement on behalf of the District and to file same with the District Clerk. 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
Abstain: 
 
Motion:   Michael Boggs  
2nd:  Brent Gerstner 
Resolved, that the Naples Board of Education approves the Memorandum of Agreement between 
the Naples Central School District Board of Education and Wide Area Network Manager Lewis 
S. White, regarding compensation for unused vacation days. (Attached).   
Voting Yes: 9   Motion Carried 
Voting No: 0 



Regular Meeting                      June 20, 2018 
 

Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of Matthew Frahm, Superintendent of Schools, the 
excess General Fund revenues over the expenditures for the 2017-2018 fiscal year exceeding the 
4% limit may be transferred to the following fund reserves for the purpose of funding future 
obligations: 

ERS Retirement Contributions Reserve Fund: Up to $300,000 
2018 Capital Reserve Fund: Up to $1,800,000 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the Municipal Cooperative Agreement to Provide Health 
Benefits by and between the Finger Lakes Area School Health Plan and the Naples Central 
School District, beginning on July 1, 2018 as presented. 
Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd: 
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following Business resolutions as presented: 
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following policies, regulations and forms 
as presented: 

- Policy #5660: School Food Service Program 
 

• Resolved, that approval be given for the following discards to be declared surplus property and 
approval given to discard as per Policy #5250: 

- High School Library Discards: As per attached list 
 

 The Board of Education meeting date for the 2018-2019 Organizational Meeting is designated 
as follows: July 2, 2018 at 5:00 p.m.  

 

 Resolved, that authorization is given to establish the following extra-curricular club: 
- The One Club, with no stipend associated with the co-advisor positions. 

 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 
Motion:    
2nd:     
Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following personnel item as presented: 
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the retirement resignation of Mary Ann 
Strasser, Elementary Teacher, with regret, effective June 30, 2018. 

 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the retirement resignation of Robert Snyder, 
Cleaner, with regret, effective July 5, 2018. 

 



Regular Meeting                      June 20, 2018 
 

• Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the resignation of Christa DiNatale, Cleaner, 
with regret, effective June 30, 2018. 

 

• Resolved, that upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, the Naples Central School 
District Board of Education approves the following appointments: 

 

- Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the appointment of Anneke Radin-Snaith, to 
the position of Director of Technology, Instruction, and Professional Development, effective 
July 1, 2018, with a probationary term of four (4) years beginning on July 1, 2018 and 
expiring on June 30, 2022.  Eligibility for tenure at the end of the probationary period is 
dependent on the employee receiving APPR ratings of Highly Effective or Effective in at 
least three (3) of the four (4) preceding years and no Ineffective rating in the final year.  The 
certification area and status is School District Leader, Professional, School Building Leader, 
Initial, and Social Studies, Permanent.  Salary for the 2018-2019 school year will be 
$88,000 plus current administrative contract provisions. This appointment is in accordance 
with and subject to Education Law, the regulations of the Commissioner of Education, and 
the by-laws of the Board of Education. 

 

- Carrie Grove, as a 1.0 FTE Teacher on Special Assignment, Instructional Specialist, 
effective August 30, 2018 and expiring on June 30, 2019.  The certification area and status 
is Pre-Kindergarten, Kindergarten and Grades 1-6, Permanent.  Salary for the 2018-19 
school year will be Step 21 of the 2018-2019 Salary Distribution Schedule – Masters. 

 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following change in position: 
- Typist, Career Counseling: Change from a 12-month employee to a 10-month employee, 

effective July 1, 2018. 
 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves additional hours for the following: 
- Anneke Radin-Snaith, Teacher on Special Assignment, for up to forty-eight (48) hours at a 

rate of $45.83/hr. for the time period between June 22, 2018 through June 30, 2018. 
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Department Chairpersons for the  
   2018-2019 School Year, as per the Naples Teachers' Association current contract: 
 

UPK - 2nd Grades: Elizabeth Dormer 
3rd - 4th Grades: Christine Arsenault  
5th - 6th Grades: Aaron O’Rourke  
Elementary - Special Services UPK - 6: Jennifer Lester 
High School - Career Science: Chad Ayers  
High School - Science: Ann Kretschman  
High School - Social Studies: Matthew Green  

   High School - English Language Arts: Jamie Weller  
   High School - Foreign Languages: Analisa Chapman  
   High School - Guidance: William Murphy  
   High School - Mathematics: Adam Robinson  
   High School - Special Services 7-12: Rebecca Slade  
   District - Fine Arts K-12: Julie Austin 
   District - Physical Education K-12: Robert Birdsall 
   District - Health Coordinator K-12: Alyson Powers 

 



Regular Meeting                      June 20, 2018 
 

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Extra-Curricular appointments   
    for the 2018-2019 School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement: 
 

Academic All-Stars Co-Advisor: Jonathan Betrus 
Grade 7 Advisor: Joelle Nicholson 
Grade 8 Advisor: Darlene Wolfanger   
Grade 9 Advisor: Shelly Hannacker  
Grade 10 Advisor: Jonathan Betrus   
Grade 11 Advisor: Colleen Betrus 
Grade 12 Co-Advisor: William Murphy    
Grade 12 Co-Advisor: Jaime Weller   
Choral Director:  Margaret Flanigan 
Language Clubs: Spanish: Michelle Walpole 
Language Clubs: French: Lindsey Alongi 
National Honor Society: Colleen Betrus   
Naples Robotics: Patrick Freivald   
Naples Robotics Tech Support: Adam Robison 
Jr. Robotics: Jodie Schwartz  
Elementary 5/6 Grade Band: Amanda Erickson – No stipend 
Elementary Library Club: Kathleen Infantino – No stipend 
Elementary Vocal Music: Julie Austin 
Flying Fajitas Club: Robert Birdsall – No Stipend 
Gay Straight Alliance Club: Alyson Powers – No stipend 
Golf Club: Aaron O’Rourke – No stipend 
Go Go Coffee Co-Advisor: Catherine Thayer – No Stipend 
Go Go Coffee Co-Advisor: Brenda Boylan –No Stipend 
NCS Health Club: Alyson Powers – No stipend 
Helping Hands Art Club: Abigail Castle – No stipend 
High School Library Club: Colleeen Betrus – No stipend 
Hiking Club: Jonathan Betrus  
Model U.N.: Gregory Parzych 
Naples Corner Store: Mathew Brown – No stipend 
NCS Softball Co-Advisor: Robert Birdsall – No stipend 
NCS Softball Co-Advisor: Alyson Powers – No stipend 
NCS Baseball Advisor: Brian Battle – No stipend 
NCS Boys Basketball Advisor: Jeff Liebentritt – No stipend 
NCS Girls Basketball Advisor: Kara Houppert – No stipend 

NCS Running Club: Collen Betrus – No Stipend 
NCS Swim Team Advisor: Alyson Powers – No stipend 
One Club: Monica Kastner – No stipend 
Operation Santa Advisor – Kelly VandeSande 
Peer Leadership Advisor: Bill Murphy – No stipend 
P.L.A.N.T. Club Co-Advisor: Kyle Inda – No Stipend 
P.L.A.N.T. Club Co-Advisor: Chris Kansco – No Stipend 
Power of You Club: Nicole Green – No stipend 
Power of You Club: Anneshia VanBortel – No Stipend 
Project Based Learning Co-Advisor: Colleen Betrus-No Stipend 
Project Based Learning Co-Advisor: Michelle Walpole-No 
Stipend 
Ski Club Advisor: Abigail Castle 
Ski Club Assistant Advisor: Ryan Betrus 
Senior High Band Director: Philip Bariteau   
Student Council-Elementary: Kathleen Infantino   
Student Council-Elementary: Jeff Liebetritt   
Student Council -Junior High: Joelle Nicholson   
Student Council -Senior High: William Murphy   
Triumphant in 2021: Therese Marble – No Stipend 
Ultimate Fitness Club: Brian Battle – No Stipend 
Yearbook: Co-Advisor: Evelyn Letta   
Yearbook: Co-Advisor: Cindy Myers 
Musical Co-Director: Jennifer Gundy  
Musical Co-Director: Julie Austin 
Color Guard - Spring: Barbara Hawks   
Color Guard - Assistant: Kevin McLoud   
Marching Band - Spring: Philip Bariteau   
Technology Assistant to the Swim Team: Melinda Foster 
Wellness Coordinator: Alyson Powers 
Mentors: Adam Robison 
Mentors: Jonathan Betrus 
Mentors: Aaron O’Rourke 
Mentors: Julie Austin 

 

 Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Coaches for the 2018-2019 
School Year, salary as per negotiated agreement: 

 

  

Fall 
Girls Modified Soccer: Melissa Steenburgh 
Girls JV Soccer: Robert Birdsall 
Girls V Soccer: Frank Gleichauf 
Boys Modified Soccer: Adam Robison 
Boys JV Soccer: Jon Betrus 
Boys V Soccer: Ryan Betrus 
Girls Modified Tennis: Cindy Myers 
Girls V Tennis: Bill Moesch 
V Golf: Aaron O’Rourke 
V Cross Country: Seth Almekinder 

 
Winter 
Girls Modified Basketball: Adam Robison 
Girls V Basketball: Kara Houppert 
Boys JV Basketball: Brain Battle 
Boys V Basketball: Jeff Liebentritt 
Modified Swimming: Alinda Gangi 
V Swimming: Alyson Powers 
Boys and Girls V Bowling: Adam Fitzgerald 
Boys and Girls V Skiing: Robert Birdsall  

 



Regular Meeting                      June 20, 2018 
 

Spring 
Girls Modified Softball: Michelle Walpole 
Girls JV Softball: Alyson Powers 
Girls V Softball: Robert Birdsall 
Boys JV Baseball: Adam Robison 
Boys V Baseball: Brian Battle 
Boys Modified Tennis: Frank Gleichauf 
Boys V Tennis: Jon Betrus 
Clay Target: Jon Betrus 

    

•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves the following Summer Program appointments: 
 

Summer Academy Program Teachers, salary as per negotiated agreement:   

Jean Becker  
Jeanne Black 

 Elizabeth Dormer  
 Jeff Liebentritt  
 Joelle Nicholson 
 Laura Eisinger 

 Therese Marble 
 Angela Lynk 
 Mary Cloninger  
 Adam Robison 
 Sarah Waltman 

 

Summer Academy Program Teacher Aides, salary as per negotiated agreement:   

Holly Rector 
Diann Payne 
Laurie Francisco 

Trisa Harvey 
Darlene Wolfanger 

 

Summer Academy Program Temporary Teacher Aide from July 9, 2018 through  
August 9, 2018:  

Christina Wheaton, at the rate of $14.76/hr. 
Patricia Habben, at the rate of $10.40/hr. 
Roberta Stevens, at the rate of $14.84/hr. 
 

Summer Special Education Program Teachers, salary as per negotiated agreement: 
Brian Battle 
Christina Brennan 

Julie Fitzpatrick 
Jodie Schwartz 

 

Summer Special Education Program Teacher Aides, salary as per negotiated agreement: 
Melinda Foster Christina Kansco 

 

Summer Special Education Program Temporary Teacher Aides from July 2, 2018 
through August 13, 2018: 

Sapphire Daniels, at the rate of $10.70/hr. 
Rita Bradshaw, at the rate of $10.40/hr. 

 Naomi Griffin, at the rate of $10.40/hr.
 
Summer Program Psychologist, salary as per negotiated agreement: Tammy Matthews 
 

Summer Program Library Media Specialist, salary as per negotiated agreement:   
Kathleen Infantino 

 

Summer Program Nurses, salary as per negotiated agreement:   
Kelly VandeSande 
Laura Finnan 

 

Summer Program Music Therapist, salary as per negotiated agreement:  Julie Austin 
 

Summer Speech and Language Pathologist, at a rate of $45.00/hour: Shelly O’Rourke 



Regular Meeting                      June 20, 2018 
 

 

Summer Program Teachers who may be called in as Substitutes as needed:
      Alinda Gangi Rebecca Slade                 

Summer Program Teacher Aides who may be called in as Substitutes as needed:  
Cindy Myers 

 

Summer Program Bus Drivers, salary as per negotiated agreement: 
Kevin Hunter 
William Clark 
Todd Gooding  
Sandra Houghtaling  
Kimberly Carmona 

Brenda Johnson  
Joanne Schenk 
David Zona 
Richard Nisbet 

 

Summer Program Bus Monitor, salary as per negotiated agreement: 
Rebecca Clawson 
Stacey Fleischman 
Susan Crane 

Sapphire Daniels 
Ronna Hudson 

    

Summer Program School Monitors, salary as per negotiated agreement: 
Lyndsey Bjork             Shirley Riffle        

Summer Program Teacher Aide, working in the Transportation Department,  
salary as per negotiated agreement: 

Melinda Foster              
•  Resolved, that the Board of Education approves summer hours for the following: 

- Judy Miller, Typist, for up to twenty (20) days at her 2018-2019 rate of pay. 
 

- Therese Marble, Teacher, for up to twenty (20) hours at the rate of $30.00/hour. 
 

- Roxanne Bachelder, School Monitor, for up to five (5) hours at her 2018-2019 rate of pay. 
 

- Colleen Betrus, Teacher, for up to five (5) days at the rate of $30.00/hour. 
 

- Barbara Hawks, Teacher Assistant, for up to five (5) days at her 2018-2019 rate of pay. 
    

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

Motion:      
2nd:    
Resolved, that the Board of Education, upon the recommendation of Superintendent 
Matthew Frahm, approves the Consent Agenda Items as presented: 
 

a. Resolved, that the Board of Education approves committee recommendations from the 
following meetings: 

- Committee on Special Education actions of 11/09/17; 05/24/18; 05/29/18; 05/30/18; 
06/04/18; and 06/06/18. 

-   Committee on Preschool Special Education actions of 05/29/18. 
- Section 504 Committee actions of 06/06/18. 

 

b. Resolved, that the Board of Education hereby approves the following Substitute 
Appointments, pending a successful background clearance report provided to the  
school as a result of the fingerprinting process: 
Name        Position  Address 
Christa DiNatale       Cleaner  64340 State Route 415, Wayland, NY 14572   
Chrystal Cole-Adams   Teacher Aide  7970 Hickory Bottom Road, Naples, NY 14512 



Regular Meeting                     June 20, 2018 
 

Chrystal Cole-Adams   School Monitor  7970 Hickory Bottom Road, Naples, NY 14512 
Chrystal Cole-Adams   Typist   7970 Hickory Bottom Road, Naples, NY 14512      
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 
 

Motion:      
2nd:    
There being no further business, the Regular Meeting of June 20, 2018 is hereby adjourned at 
_____ p.m.  
 

Voting Yes:    Motion Carried 
Voting No:    Motion Denied 



 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Naapl
H

20

es 
an

018

Contac

Co
dbo

8-20

ct Informat
 

oac
ook

019

tion 

 C

che
k 

 
9 

reated 5/30/

s 

/2018 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Naples Central School HS 
136 North Main Street 

Naples, NY 14512 
(585) 374-7900 

 
Director of Athletics 

Chad Hunt 
chunt@naplescsd.org 
Office: (585) 374-7975 
Cell: (585) 410-4835 

 

Naples Central School ES 
2 Academy Street 
Naples, NY 14512 

(585) 374-7900 
 

Head Bus Driver 
  April Sanko 

asanko@naplescsd.org 
Office: (585) 374-7945 
Cell: (585) 313-3562 

 
 

Brownstone PT Athletic Trainer 
Kathy Fabrizio 

kathy.fabrizio@yahoo.com 
Work Cell: (314) 686-0602 

 
 

Brownstone Physical Therapy: (585) 412-6391 
Hours: Monday-Wednesday 8:30am - 5:30pm 

401 S Main St, Canandaigua, NY 14424 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Philosophy  

● The athletic experience is an essential part of many students’ overall education. Athletics plays a 
significant role in developing positive self-esteem and a sense of well-being. Students are 
experiencing a time in their lives of tremendous growth and change. They often get excited, 
confused, argumentative, curious, sensitive and self-conscious. In sports and other 
extracurricular activities they will learn the value of fair play and sportsmanship. They are to be 



 

 

given the chance to participate and be allowed to make mistakes. They will learn to appreciate 
teamwork and how to interact with coaches, referees, opponents, peers and themselves. 

 
● Modified Philosophy: 

○ To teach and develop the basic fundamentals of the sport 
○ Help student athletes grow athletically, academically, and as a person 
○ Equal playing time is encouraged at the modified level, but not guaranteed  

 
● JV Philosophy: 

○ Teach and develop basic fundamentals of the sport while also incorporating more 
complex techniques and strategies to encourage athletic growth 

○ Help student athletes grow athletically, academically, and as a person 
○ Playing time is not equal, however, it is encouraged that every athlete on your 

team is able to participate in the athletic contest.  Amount of playing time for each 
athlete is earned 

 
● Varsity Philosophy: 

○ Teach and develop athletic skills and knowledge.  Expectations are higher for 
athletes and coaches 

○ Playing time is not equal, it is earned at this level.  All athletes might not 
participate in each contest depending on the game/scenario 

○ This is the pinnacle of the high school athlete’s career.  Varsity teams should be 
utilized to help teach younger athletes how to play the game and what it looks 
like to play at the highest level 

 
Mission  

● Responsibilities of the coach include understanding the philosophy of the school and the athletic 
department and understanding the role of athletics at Naples. Each coach should have the ability 
to articulate his or her personal coaching philosophy as it pertains to the school’s philosophy. 

 
Role Model  

● The coach is responsible for setting an example for his or her players and setting the tone for the 
program. A coach who behaves professionally will encourage others around him or her to do the 
same. They must exhibit proper leadership and conduct, be fair and consistent disciplinarians, 
show respect to opponents and officials, and coach every player on their team. Coaches must be 
a strong, positive, respectful role model for his or her athletes by being a consistent ambassador 
of the game and of Naples. All coaches are expected to have an understanding of the Finger 
Lakes High School Athletic Association and Section V rules and regulations governing their sport.  

 
 
 
 
Athletic Trainer: Kathy Fabrizio 

● Our Athletic Trainer will be on campus during various times of the week, typically 2-3 days 
● Her schedule will be different each month.  See athletic director for schedule 
● Please refer students to our athletic trainer immediately after an injury occurs 
● If an injury occurs at an away game, or while she is not there, please fill out the injury report and 

send her and the athletic directors an email. 
 



 

 

Prior to participation: 
● All athletes must be signed up on FamilyID before they can participate 
● Once they are cleared you will see “Approved” next to their name 
● If you do not see that, they can not begin practicing 

 
Attendance: 
*Coaches may not count a game/scrimmage as a practice in terms of NYS eligibility 
 

● Coaches are expected to be on time for all games, practices and any other events. If your game 
or practice does not start immediately after the school day ends, students need to know where 
they are supposed to be until a coach arrives. Coaches are also expected to remain with the 
students at all times. This includes waiting until the last student has been picked up by the parent 
or guardian at the end of practices, games and other events. When a coach is visibly present it 
eliminates many behavioral and safety issues. Please keep an eye on students at all times. 

● Students are expected to be on time to all practices, games and other events. Students must be 
in school by 8:00am to be eligible to participate on that day (unless excused and provide a yellow 
sports pass). Students must clearly communicate to coaches before this occurs. Coaches must 
keep a log of all attendance records for the students-athletes. Coaches become responsible for 
their players as soon as the player shows up to practice or games.  

● If a coach is sick or has an emergency the day of a practice or event, the coach is required to 
contact the athletic director. In the event of a game and cancelling is not an option, notify the 
athletic director of the situation so that the practice or event is covered.  

 
Coaching Contracts/Pay: 

● All coaches will receive a copy of their contract from Pam Claes prior to their season. 
● A coach cannot be paid until they have signed their coaching contract. 

 
Cut Policy: 

● Coaches of the junior varsity and varsity levels can make cuts at Naples.  At the modified (or 
modified A level) cuts can not be made. 

● If a decision is made to cut a student athlete the coach must meet with the student athlete and 
communicate with the student athletes parents. 

 

Equipment: 
● Coaches can pick up any necessary equipment before the season begins from the athletic 

director.   
● Equipment is to be properly stored away after every practice/game. 
● If equipment breaks or there is a need for more equipment please contact the athletic director. 
● Coaches are responsible for inventorying and organizing equipment at the completion of the 

season. 
 

Game Recaps and Score Reporting: 
● Coaches will need to submit their scores and game recaps after each game.  Please use this 

form after each contest and email the athletic director with the correct info for the form.  
● Varsity Coaches will need to send their game scores to media outlets below after the game to 

ensure they will be included in the newspaper.  Even if you are the road team we ask that you 
contact the following with your results: 

○ Democrat and Chronicle: sports@democratandchronicle.com 
○ Finger Lakes Times: sports@fltimes.com 



 

 

○ Daily Messenger: sports@messengerpostmedia.com 
 

Keys and Access to Building: 
● All outside coaches will be given a building key and a badge at the beginning of the season.  
● DO NOT give this key out to anyone.  
● Please ensure that all doors are locked before leaving the building. Keys must be returned at the 

end of the season. 
 

Lockers: 
● Coaches will be responsible for giving out lockers to their teams.  All student athletes must have 

the option to receive a locker.  Lockers should be HIGHLY recommended to student-athletes. 
 

Parent Pick Up: 
● Athletes are required to be picked up from practice at the location in which the practice occurred. 
● Recommendation from the district is to not transport students in your personal vehicle without 

permission. 
● Coaches must stay at the location until each athlete is picked up from practice.  Coach to parent 

communication about practice times is crucial. 
 
Player Safety  

● The safety and protection of the players on the team is the primary duty of a coach at any level. 
The coach must provide a safe environment for athletes during all team activities. Coaches must 
keep the health and safety of their players as the main focus during practice sessions and when 
managing game strategy.  

 

 Pre-Season Responsibilities: 
● Meet with athletic director and coaching staff for planning and preparation 
● Confirm schedules and bus departure times 
● Preseason meeting with athletes and parents.  Sample meeting criteria can be found here 
● Reach out to parents and include information letters, preseason practice schedule, season 

expectations, copy of game schedule, etc. (note practice/game schedules are subject to change) 
● Have some mode of open communication with players and/or parents.  (Ex: Remind) 

 
Program Structure  

● Coaches from all levels should meet at least once prior to and at season’s end to discuss 
program goals, skill development, etc... 

 

Referee Vouchers: 
● Coaches are responsible for turning in the referee voucher to the athletic director the within 48 

hours 
● This is important in processing the voucher in a timely manner to get the official paid for their 

services 
● The current year voucher can be found here 

 

Rosters: 
● Coaches will need to complete and submit their full roster sheet (use template below) to the 

athletic director before the end of the first week of the season.  A sample can be found here 
 

 
Student Conduct/Sportsmanship  



 

 

● Behavior and appearance are of great importance. Our student-athletes are ambassadors of 
Naples. They represent the school in the public and their behavior frequently determines the 
opinion that outsiders have of our school. As a coach, it is your responsibility to teach students 
what is expected of them. It is the coach’s responsibility to clearly communicate behavioral 
expectations during games, bus rides and at other events. These expectations must be 
consistent and communicated proactively. Look for the positive things students do and avoid 
sarcasm and ridicule. Demonstrate for the team how to win graciously and lose without 
complaining or criticizing the officials, other players, or coaches.  

 

Transportation: 
● Buses for all away events will be scheduled by the athletic director and confirmed by the head 

bus driver a week in advance with coaches.  
● Students need to follow all the rules of the bus  
● After games/events, athletes are allowed to be signed out by approved person(s) ONLY.  Sample 

sign out sheet can be found here 
● The coach is responsible for all student’s safety. 

 

Uniforms: 
● Coaches are required to keep accurate inventory of all uniforms 
● All uniforms must be collected within two weeks of your season ending.  This is the coaches 

responsibility, not the athletic director’s. 
 
Post Season Meeting: 

● It is the coaches responsibility to schedule this meeting with the athletic director 
● All uniforms, med kit, equipment, etc… need to be placed in storage prior to this meeting (should 

occur within two weeks of season ending) 
● Athletic director will provide evaluation at this meeting.  Evaluation form can be found here 
● Sports banquet speech is due at this meeting (or written summary of season for modified) 

 
Communication Process 

Note: 
● Be proactive in your communication with parents 
● Most issues are caused by a lack of communication 
● Be sure to communicate the items listed under “Communication you can expect from the coach” 
● Please keep the athletic director in the loop with any parent / player concerns  

  
Parenting and coaching are both rewarding and at times, challenging vocations.  By establishing an 
understanding of each position, we are better able to accept the actions of the others and provide greater 
benefits to our students.  As parents, when a child becomes involved in athletics, he/she has a right to 
understand the important expectations.  
  

Communication You Can Expect From the Coach 
  

●      Philosophy of the coach 
●      Expectations the coach has for your child as well as all members of the team 
●      Location and times of all practices and contests, as well as, policies on pick up times 
●      Team requirements, i.e.:special equipment, off season conditioning 
●      Procedures should your child be injured during practices or contests 
●      Discipline that results in the denial of your child’s participation 



 

 

  
Communication Your Coaches Can Expect From Parents 

  
●      Concerns expressed directly to the coach 
●      Notification of any schedule conflicts well in advance 
●      Specific concerns regarding a coach’s philosophy and/or expectations 
  
As your child becomes more involved in the programs at Naples Central School, they will experience 
some of the most rewarding moments of their lives.  It is important to understand, however, that there 
may be times when things do not go the way you or your child wishes.  At these times, discussion with 
the coach is encouraged.  
  

Procedure to Use in Discussing Concerns with Coaches 
  
1.     The Student - Athlete talks to the coach before / after practice or sets up a meeting to discuss the 
concern.  No conversation should take place immediately prior / following a contest.  
2.     Parent and athlete discuss the concern with the coach.  (Note: Step 2 will not happen until Step 
1 has been attempted.  While we understand that some athletes may feel anxious about talking to the 
coach, we feel it is necessary to begin teaching our student athletes that they need to learn to advocate 
for themselves.  A parent should not be voicing an initial concern to a coach that the student athlete has 
not previously raised.)  As stated above, avoid the four topics that are not appropriate to discuss with the 
coach and DO NOT attempt to confront a coach before or after a contest or practice.  This can be an 
emotional time for all parties.  
3.     Parent and Athlete discuss the situation with the Athletic Director.  This step will not occur until 
Step 1 and Step 2 have been met.  The Athletic Director will not discuss the four topics that are not 
appropriate to discuss with the coach. 
4.     Parent and athlete discuss the situation with the Building Principal (Building Principal will not 
discuss the four topics that are not appropriate to discuss with the coach) 
5.     Parent and athlete discuss the situation with the Superintendent  (Superintendent will not 
discuss the four topics that are not appropriate to discuss with the coach) 
6.     Parent and athlete discuss the situation with the Board of Education (BOE will not discuss the 
four topics that are not appropriate to discuss with the coach) 
  
We understand that athletics, at their very heart are competitive in nature.  This has the potential to bring 
about questions and concerns throughout a season.  A parent / student athlete may discuss the following 
items with the coach; 
  

Appropriate Concerns to Discuss with Coaches 
  
●      The treatment of your child mentally and physically 
●      Ways to help your child improve 
●      Concerns about your child’s behavior 
  
As a parent, at times, it is very difficult to accept a child’s playing time or role within the team.  Coaches 
are professionals.  They make judgements based on what they believe to be best for the team.  As you 
have seen from the list of “Appropriate Concerns to Discuss with Coaches”, certain topics can be and 
should be discussed with a child’s coach.  Other issues however, such as those listed below, should be 
left to the discretion of our professional coaching staff. 
  



 

 

Issues NOT Appropriate to Discuss with Coaches 
  

●      Playing Time 
●      Team Strategy 
●      Play Calling 
●      Other student-athletes 
 
 
“Naples Central School is committed to excellence in athletics as part of a larger commitment to 
excellence and education.  We view athletics to be an integral part of the school community and 

thus will follow and honor Naples Central School’s overall institutional mission.” 
 

 



 
Naples Elementary School Board of Education Updates ~ June 2018  

 

Last month I share with you that I was able to attend a Tier III Response to 
Intervention training with Mrs. Piedici and Mrs. Grove.  The workshop was 
presented by Ali Hearn from the Midwest PBIS Network.  This educational 
organization supports the implementation of Positive Behavioral Interventions 
and Supports in state, local, and community agencies throughout the Midwest. 
A partner with the National PBIS Technical Assistance Center, the Network 

develops the capacity of schools to prevent problem behaviors, promote positive school culture, 
and to evaluate the impact on both social and academic success of all youth, including those with 
the highest level of need.  Following the workshop, Joe Fantigrossi came to Naples to work with 
an Elementary Team (Aaron O’Rourke, Chris Arsenault, Liz Dormer, Kyle Inda, Julie Austin 
Robert Birdsall, Brian Meteyer, Tammy Matthews, Katie Piedici, Christine Green and I).  Joe 
comes from Lyons CSD and works with multiple districts in our region to provide support and 
training in this RTI model, as well as trauma informed instruction.  It was a great opportunity to 
begin a discussion around our goals of auditing our current practices within a Three-Tiered 
Model of Support and aligning our teaming structures.  I am happy to report that with every 
department represented, we had a productive morning determining an action plan moving 
forward.  While we have a lot of work to do, we feel we have a better focus on what our true 
needs are.  Mrs. Piedici, Julie Austin, Carrie Grove and I attended a follow-up conference on 
June 4th (“Check In /Check Out”) which is an intervention we plan to turn key train our staff on 
in the fall.  This summer we have been invited by Joe to join colleagues from other districts in a 
two day Tier 1 training in July, followed up by another intervention training offered by our WFL 
Teacher Center (“Zones of Regulation: Helping Students Regulate Emotions in Their World”).  I 
am very excited about the work ahead that will support our students!  We are incredibly 
blessed to have a team of staff who values our students’ emotional health as much as their 
academic growth.  

 

Our students in Grade 4 have completed the annual Science State 
Assessment. The performance exam was administered on May 23rd and the 
written exam was on June 4th.  I would like to say a huge thank you to Mr. 
Liebentritt for assisting with the administration of the performance exam, 
and to Mrs. Green, Mrs. Crawford and Mrs. Becker for scoring.  Grade 6 

completed ELA computer based field testing on June 6th.  We are glad to have our state 
assessments completed for the year! We will use part of our summer curriculum time to review 
our students’ data and instructional implications.  
 



 
 

 
  “Increasing STEAM Opportunities and Student 
Engagement”:  As we reflect on the 2017-2018 school 
year, I am so proud of the work Mrs. Castle, Mrs. 
Wordingham and Mrs. Radin-Snaith have done to increase 
STEAM activities for our students. This picture is one of 
my all time favorites…I think it truly captures the 
engagement and pure joy our students experience when 
they are able to have the freedom to problem solve, 
collaborate and create.  The possibilities are endless for 
our young learners and we are so fortunate to have a 
staff that embraces STEAM! 
 
 
 

As we plan for the year ahead, here are goals that we have for the coming school year:  
 Increase STEAM opportunities for primary students.  Currently our 1st graders go to the 

STEAM lab in groups of 6-8 students during our RTI block and participate in literature 
based projects and challenges. This has been an engaging educational opportunity for our 
students and we hope to increase the amount of times students are able to participate.  

 Increase STEAM opportunities for our 2nd graders.  Currently a group of 6 students 
rotate through the lab for a half hour session one time per week and participate in 
activities such as STEAM challenges and Dash and Dot.  The teachers hope to carry over 
more of the activities in the classroom while still collaborating with Mrs. Wordingham 
with their weekly session to increase the number of students participating each week.  

 Mrs. Wordingham will continue to work with the Grade 3 Team to offer a weekly after 
school STEAM session.  It was such a popular choice that we had to do a lottery for sign-
ups, showing us once again how engaging these opportunities are for our students. 

 Ms. Brennan is planning to investigate an electronic journal that will support enrichment 
potentially across the grade level.  

 Continue and expand upon the use of Spheros and EV3s Grades 4-6, as well as coding 
opportunities for students K-6.   



 We currently have 4 Breakout EDU boxes at the Elementary School and 2 at the Jr./Sr. 
High School. Mrs. Wordingham was able to facilitate classroom use of these during 
computer lab times as well as in classrooms. We would love to add to our current 
inventory!!  

 Continue our development of “STEAM Carts” that teachers can sign-out. 
 Continue to work with teachers in grades 4-6 to offer additional STEAM activities for 

students not enrolled in chorus (which currently has 82 students signed up!).  This is a 
once a week opportunity for 45 minutes.  Our staff has truly embraced “the Arts” in 
STEAM, and this is another example of making sure all students have enrichment 
opportunities.  Students are allowed to sign up on a Google doc for what activity interests 
them.  The teachers plan and run the group activities.   

 Development of program goals and training around our new virtual reality equipment and 
possible HyperDocs (student centered lessons that inspire curiosity and creativity).  

 Continue to foster understanding (in students and staff) of the Engineering Design 
Process.  

 Increase after school Makerspace activities for all grade levels.  
 Continue to support our amazing Elementary Robotics Program (Session 1 flyer is 

attached!) 
 Review of our keyboarding instruction after analyzing year end data.  

  

 

It will be a full house again this summer at Naples Elementary 
School! We will run 2 programs – Summer Academy and the 
Summer Special Education Extended School Year Program. The 
Summer Academy is 5 weeks, Monday-Thursday, and the Summer 
Special Education Program is 6 weeks, Monday-Friday. Both 
programs are half day (8:00-11:00am). We are now fully staffed 
and look forward to welcoming close to 100 students this summer!  

 

We would like to give a special thank you Mrs. Green and Deputy Jaus for hosting Summer 
Safety Talks to our K-6 students. The following is from a featured story on our website:  

On Wednesday, June 13th, Officer Jaus spent some time with our elementary students to talk 
about summer safety! He reviewed important information about riding bikes and water safety. 
He also talked about making good choices with electronics and using the internet. All of the 
students greatly enjoyed talking about how to be safe this summer! Here are some important 



tips from Officer Jaus: 
Bike Safety:  

Have a properly fitted helmet.  
Make sure your bike is in good working order.  
Follow traffic signs and rules for biking on the road.  
Always walk your bike when you cross the road. 

Water Safety:  
Wear a properly fitted lifejacket when on the water.  
Always have an adult present when you swim.  
Keep your hands and feet inside the boat when boating. 

Internet Safety:  
Never give out personal information.  
Tell an adult if anyone asks you for personal information.  
Things that you put on the internet do not go away when you delete them. 

Other Tips:  
Keep your distance from lawnmowers.  
Wear sunscreen to protect your skin.  
Always follow the directions of your parent or a trusted adult. 
 

 
 

 

Thank you for the endless support you provide to our students, staff and 
community. We feel blessed to have a Board of Education that cares so 
deeply about our district. Enjoy your summer!   



FIRST'

Naples 2018 - 2019
Jr. Robotics

Students who will be in 5th, 6th, and 7th grade in 2018-19 are invited to join the FLL (First LEGO League) robotics
teams.

We will meet Mondays and Wednesdays from 6:00 - 7:30. (Attendance at all meetings is mandatory!) Meetings will
begin at the end of August.

Students will work with their teammates to

Problem-solve, research and prepare a team presentation.
Build and program a robot to complete missions.

Teams will compete in an all-day Tournament in Pal-Mac in November. Parents are responsible for transportation.

Membership fee is $25 (scholarships are available).

Parent coaches are needed!

If you are interested please complete the bottom of this form and return it to school (or email the information to
Jodie Schwartz)

For more information contact:

Jodie Schwartz ischwartz2@naplescsd.org

FmST'

2018/2019 Jr. Robotics Interest Form

Please Return to Jodie Schwartz

Student Name

Parent Name(s)_

Phone number(s):_

Email address(es):_

Student Grade 2018/2019

Comments:



��������� �	
��������������

���
����������������������	
������������� ��!"��	����������#������$$���% ����

&'()*+�,-./�01/22)3456�789:�;<6�=>?<@A
B-C')�D'E�2F�G)'++*+�'H�&'()*+�,-./01/22)I�JKC*�LLMN�OPQRST�UT�VQP�WRXSPY�Z[�TR\]SV̂�RN_�YVR̀a�b�cU]S_�SdeP�VUPfVPN_�U]g�hgRVdV]_P�TUg�VQP�RSS�UT�VQP�Y]XXUgV�VQRV�VQPiURg_�UT�j_]\RVdUN�QRY�XgUkd_P_�VU�TR\]SV̂a�YV]_PNVY�RN_YVR̀�RV�WRXSPY�lgmn[gm�ZdhQ�[\QUUSm�oQdSP�cP�gPpP\V�]XUN�RN_\PSPOgRVP�VQP�qRN̂�R\QdPkPqPNVY�UT�U]g�YV]_PNVY�RN_�VQPY\QUUS�VQdY�̂PRga�̂U]g�VdqPa�PNPgĥa�RN_�\UqqdVqPNV�VU�U]gcUge�QRY�NUV�hUNP�]NNUVd\P_r

0HKs*CH�'Cs�0H'FF�G*)*tu'H-2C+vwxyz{|w}�~���z�z�x�y�~x�zz���zxy���Q]hP�YQU]V�U]V�VU�RSS�UT�VQP��\R_Pqd\��SSYVRgY�R\eNUcSP_hP_�_]gdNh�VQP��\R_Pqd\�SSYVRg�iRN�]PV�UN��UN_R̂a��n�m�oP�QRkP�YU�q]\Q�VU�OP�XgU]_�UT�dN�VQP�WRXSPY\Uqq]NdV̂r��YQU]V�U]V�VU�iPN��QR̀Pg�TUg�QdY�R\QdPkPqPNV�RV�VQP�W�[��UNYPgkRVdUN��UqXPVdVdUNUN��n���RN_��n��m�ZP�gP\PdkP_���VQ�XSR\P�dN�VQP��dYQ�RN_�odS_SdTP�b_PNVd�\RVdUNa��N_XSR\P�dN��dgP�i]dS_dNh�RN_��N_�XSR\P�dN��PRq��]SX��QgUcr��UNhgRV]SRVdUNYa�iPN���]\ePg�[VPdNqPV��PRgNY�R�T]SS�VdqP�XPgqRNPNV�XUYdVdUN�cdVQ��mom��dYe��Um�dN��SdTVUN[XgdNhYa�W�m��]\ePg�cdSS�OP�VgRdNdNh�VU�OP\UqP�R��]SVd�[XdN_SP�n����j��R\QdNdYVm



��������� �	
��������������

���
����������������������	
������������� ��!"��	����������#������$$���% ����

&'()*+�(,-./*0*1�02*�3�4*5+�61758(*1�958':5(0'+;8<�581�=8<;8**+;8<�>+,<+5-�50?@&AAB�?;8<*+�@5)*C�&*(28;(5/�581�A5+**+�A*80*+D�&2;C�.5C0�C.+;8<�&'()*+�;80*+8*1�50EDFD@;C)DG+51*8�>*5(,()�25C�58�,H*+�,:�:'//�0;-*�*-./,4-*80�50�I/0+5�?5JK�;8�?5+-;8<0,8K�LMD6�C2,'0�,'0�0,�A/5;+*�N515)K�O2,�O5C�+*(,<8;P*1�5C�Q&,.�,:�02*�&+51*Q�;8�2*+�L*OR;C;,8�S*5/02�&2*+5.4�T(;*8(*C�.+,<+5-�50�?@&AAUS;<2�V7*�0,�W5;-*�F*//*+�581�2*+�X02�C0'1*80C�:,+�02*;+�;88,750;7*�02;8);8<�5J,'0O250�(,8C0;0'0*C�58�Q;1*5/�C(2,,/DQF,81*+:'/�Y,J�1,8*�J4�6/4�>,O*+C�O;02�2*+�?AT�(/5CC�581�02*;+�-5+)*0;8<�.+,Y*(0UT2,'0�,'0�0,�6/4�>,O*+C�:,+�(,,+1;850;8<�581�*Z*('0;8<�02*�S*5/02�?5;+�50�L5./*C�S;<2T(2,,/�,8�?+;154K�[\]]U�A,'/1�8,0�J*�-,+*�<+50*:'/�0,�6/4�581�5//�02*�/,(5/�5+*57*81,+C�581�,+<58;P50;,8C�O2,�.5+0;(;.50*1�;8�02;C�;8(+*1;J/*�O*//8*CC�*7*80DDD'̂1,C�0,�G;//�9'+.24�581�W5;-*�F*//*+�:,+�./588;8<�581�,+(2*C0+50;8<�02*�5-5P;8<T*8;,+�&+;.�0,�F5C2;8<0,8�_A�,8�954�]̀a]3U�&O*804�*;<20�C0'1*80C�:+,-�02*�A/5CC�,:3̀]X�Y,;8*1�F*//*+K�9'+.24K�N,J;C,8�581�-*�0,�*Z./,+*�02*�C;<20C�581�C,'81C�,:�02*A5.;05/D�b0�O5C�5�O,81*+:'/�:*O�154C�,:�C'8C2;8*�c581�N6bLdK�2;C0,+;(5/�-,8'-*80C581�-'C*'-CK�02*�e+1�/5+<*C0�5f'5+;'-�;8�02*�850;,8K�5�/;7*�.*+:,+-58(*�,:�T2**+9518*CCK�96LM�C0*.CK�581�5�/,0�,:�/5'<2CU�W5;-*K�G;//�581�615-g�&258)�4,'�:,+�02*,..,+0'8;04�0,�C25+*�;8�02;C�*Z.*+;*8(*�O;02�4,'�581�,'+�C0'1*80CU�b�251�5�<+*50�0;-*U9584�0258)C�0,�̂50;*�>;*1;(;K�S*502*+�A/5+)K�N*J*((5�T/51*K�688*C2;5�R58G,+0*/K9,8;(5�̂5C08*+K�9*/;CC5�T0**8J'+<2K�A5024�&254*+K�&*CC�95+J/*�c581�,'+�=T�581A585815;<'5�.+*C*80*+Cd�:,+�(+*50;8<�581�1*/;7*+;8<�02*�O,81*+:'/�.+,:*CC;,85/1*7*/,.-*80�,..,+0'8;0;*C�,H*+*1�,8�?+;154K�[\]]DA,8<+50'/50;,8C�0,�A/5;+*�N515)�581�6/;(;5�h'5+0*+-58�:,+�02*;+�+*(*80�+*(,<8;0;,8�5CL*O�M,+)�T050*�6CC*-J/4�T(2,/5+C2;.�+*(;.;*80CDijklm�n�olpq�rstk9584�0258)C�0,�95+<5+*0�?/58;<58�581�02*�:,//,O;8<�C0'1*80C�:,+�02*;+�-'C;(5/(,80+;J'0;,8�0,�,'+�V85/�?5('/04�9**0;8<�;8�02*�3̀]ua]X�C(2,,/�4*5+g�=--5�@;8(,/8KT.*8(*+�S'80*+K�@;5-�S,/0PK�95(�̂5C08*+K�?*/;(;04�S'0(2;8C,8K�581�S'80*+�F5/1*;CD�Î_vT�0,�>2;/�G5+;0*5'�581�95+<5+*0�?/58;<58�:,+�02*;+�;8(+*1;J/*�O,+)�O;02�,'+;8C0+'-*805/�581�7,(5/�C0'1*80CU�T0'1*80C�1;1�58�*Z(*.0;,85/�Y,J�50�02*�T.+;8<A,8(*+0�,8�&2'+C154K�[\e]D�?+,-�Q9;//;,8�_+*5-CKQ�QM,'�A58w0�T0,.�02*�G*50KQ�581�Q6//,:�9*KQ�/;0*+5//4�6@@�v?�9=�:*/0�8,02;8<�J'0�.+;1*�0,�C*+7*�O;02�5//�,:�4,'�50�L5./*CUF*//�1,8*U�9*/;CC5�L*'J5'*+�581�>5'/�?+5P*+�1;1�58�5-5P;8<�Y,J�2;<2/;<20;8<�02*5+0;C0;(�5J;/;04�,:�,'+�S;<2�T(2,,/�C0'1*80CDA,8<+50'/50;,8C�0,�9+D�G5+;0*5'�581�,'+�95+(2;8<�G581�:,+�O;88;8<�]C0�>/5(*�;8�A/5CCA�cxy�.,;80C�,'0�,:�]̀ d̀�50�02*�T2*+J,'+8*�A,-.*0;0;,8D�v'+�_+'-�@;8*�5/C,�O,8�]C0>/5(*�;8�A/5CC�AK�581�,'+�A,/,+�E'5+1�*5+8*1�58�5O5+1�:,+�G*C0�A,/,+�E'5+1�A/5CC�ADeX�G581C�(,-.*0*1�;8�02*C*�(,-.*0;0;,8CK�X�,:�02*C*�;8�A/5CC�ADA,8<+50'/50;,8C�0,�>2;/�G5+;0*5'�581�,'+�;8C0+'-*805/�-'C;(�*8C*-J/*C�:,+�02*;+.*+:,+-58(*�;8�02*�T*8*(5�?5//C�>5<*580�,:�G581CD�v'+�W5PP�G581�+58)*1�381�./5(*�;802*�A/5CC�A�_;7;C;,8K�581�,'+�95+(2;8<�G581�0+;'-.2*1�O;02�]C0�./5(*�;8�02*�A/5CC�A_;7;C;,8DT2,'0�,'0�0,�,'+�S;<2�T(2,,/�95+(2;8<�G581K�O2,�./5(*1�V+C0�;8�02*�3̀]X�&2*+*C5N,05+4�9*-,+;5/�A25-.;,8C2;.�A,-.*0;0;,8K�*5+8;8<�xuD[�.,;80C�\�]̀ �̀.,;80CD



��������� �	
��������������

���
����������������������	
������������� ��!"��	����������#������$$���% %���

&'()�*+,-./�01-�2,3�,4.�564789:�;<=>�?@ABCDEFGHFIFBJK�LCM�=?N>OPQRSTUS�VRWXUYZ�[\WR]�̂_̀S�aRQRbWU\�cRZT]US�QRYTW\]�d_]UZ�eR\XU]�fgg_]Z�QYQY�[UaRWWYU�hWYZR�aRSiZ�fggR�[jhbSYkY_�lmBF�;<=>�?@ABCDEFGHFIFBJK�LCM�>no>pp>qo>fggR�rY]s_W]�aRU\R�tURTgR]�fggR�rY]s_W]�QRSTUS�VRWXUYZ�dUZZYsR�us̀vRSTk�ẁ_UxU�yUbxRbUS�rYRg�hWgUiY]XUS�hWYsYR�rYzUSg_SU�eR\XU]�fgg_]Z�{Ygg\�hzYWR�y_R̀�QRSWY]�Q̀W_U�|vU]Z�}WRiU�d_̀]Z_]�fggR�[jhbSYkY_�fSY]�y_ST_]�dUZZYU�y_ST_]�hWU~ZYZ�rR]sUTTU�dU]]YUS�̂R]]U\�[R]YUWWU�QWRSi�rYRg�e_WTk�|vU]�ebWxUST�\̂R]�rUZTUS�



��������� �	
��������������

���
����������������������	
������������� ��!"��	����������#������$$���% ����

&'(')�*+,-.+(�*/'..�*001'(1�2('3+�4)5+6�73890/'�:;1'55�<-',+55'�='((+55��

>?@AB�CDDE?F�?@GB�HDI�HDDJKEF�DH�LJMNFGJOFIHDIPKGAF�NMI@GE�QRS�TKAM?JU�VFFJ@GEWWWXYZY[\]̂_̀abc�defghfi '6;j0.0k30jlmnopnq�r61�0s�t+'(�u+5+,('.;06
vYŶ�ẁ x̀ZY�y\_zY�{�|aY�}Z]~ 1(;�+k�00�5+k30j200�5+��(;�+�;-�'�s(++��'/�.0��++��/09(��5+-�,'3�+1�9��'61�+'-/�.0�(+'3)�s(0j�'6/�)06+��.',5+.��0(�30j�9.+(k�&.'(.��;.)�n�2��0s�200�5+�-.0('�+���s(++k



��������� �	
��������������

���
����������������������	
������������� ��!"��	����������#������$$���% ����

&'()�*+),,-�&.//01'1(2
345'1'267.6',1�,8�9:;:<=*�.14>'1.-�:?.52@ABC�DECFFG�HIBIJKLM�DECINOGAJB�PFBALKAEL�QRSTJLUFSKTKAFJVWXYZY[\]̂\Y_Z�_̀�\ab�cdef�gbhbZ\[�bîX[�Y[�[jabWklbW_̀]�mnop�q�mnprst\kWbZ\[�uYll�âvb�]bhkl̂]�wk[�xYjy�kx�̀_]�bîX[�\â\wbhYZ�̂\�z{rr�̂sXse_\b{�t\kWbZ\[�̂]b�]b|kY]bW�\_�[\̂}�̀_]�̂�XYZYXkX�_̀�\u_�a_k][~�wk\�âvb�̂X îYXkX�_̀�\a]bb�a_k][�\_�j_Xxlb\b�\ab�bîX[s��aY[�Xb̂Z[�\â\�Ỳ�[\kWbZ\[�âvbj_Xxlb\bW�\abY]�X_]ZYZh�bîX�wb̀_]b�or{rr~�\ab}�X }̂�wb�WY[XY[[bW�̂[�b̂]l}�̂[or{rr̂Xs�V�[\kWbZ\��V��j_Z\YZkb�u_]yYZh�_Z�bîX�̀_]�̂�X îYXkX�_̀�\a]bb�a_k][~]b[kl\YZh�YZ�̂�oo{rr�WY[XY[[̂lst\kWbZ\[�\̂yYZh��e���̂�X_]ZYZh�bîX�uYll�wb�WY[XY[[bW�̀_ll_uYZh�\ab�bîX�̂ZW\]̂Z[x_]\bW�a_Xbs



��������� �	
��������������

���
����������������������	
������������� ��!"��	����������#������$$���% ����

&�'()*+,�-.)/�0-�10'�20+�34'�1((+�')3(,05(,�6*�-.)/70-�'60,(+6'�8*2�486(2+**+(94:'�6346�;.55�1(<.+�46�=>?@@�-A:AB*6(?�C60,(+6'�42(�2(D0.2(,�6*�'64E�8*2�4�:.+.:0:�*8�6;*�3*02'F�106�34G(�4:49.:0:�*8�632((�3*02'�6*�)*:-5(6(�63(�(94:'A�H3.'�:(4+'�6346�.8�'60,(+6'�34G()*:-5(6(,�63(.2�486(2+**+�(94:�1(8*2(�>?@@F�63(E�:4E�1(�,.':.''(,�4'�(425E�4'>?@@-:A�&�'60,(+6�I&J�)*+6.+0(�;*2/.+<�*+�(94:�8*2�4�:49.:0:�*8�632((�3*02'F2('056.+<�.+�4�K?@@�,.':.''45AL*2�'60,(+6'�64/.+<�486(2+**+�(94:'F�4�2(602+�10'�20+�;.55�5(4G(�63(�')3**5�464--2*9.:46(5E�K?=M�-A:A�(4)3�,4EANOP�QPRSTUVPQRQWVS�XYURPQZYSQ�[RT�\]̂ ]_̀ a�̀PRSTUVPQRQWVS�\YbOYTQXVcOZYSQT�VS�Rdd�eOTYTf�gdYRTY�YSTOPY�Q[RQ�hVOP�c[WdX�TWiST�OU�VS�Q[YP̀RSTUVPQRQWVS�\YbOYTQ�XVcOZYSQj�RT�SYcYTTRPhj�TV�Q[RQ�kY�ZRh�ZYYQ�RddQPRSTUVPQRQWVS�SYYXT�XOPWSi�Q[Y�\]̂ ]_̀ a�YlRZWSRQWVS�UYPWVX�mPVZ�nOSY�opqnOSY�pof�rstuv�wxyz{�|}~~��u����}~��~u�sy��xyu�����t�t{u��}�{��z{ss~������tx�uyt��|sx~��~}�u�ts�x�z{��u���~xyz{�sy��y��s��t{u��u�uyt�u������tu���t{u������|�~��s�u��ts�t{u�����y��t{uz��utu�}���t���|}~~���z���u�~xyz{u��ts���}y����z��ts�t{u������\YiYSQT�]lRZ�ac[YXOdYÒYTXRhj���op�����RZ��]��ÒYTXRhj���op�op���UZ���diYePR���YXSYTXRhj���o������RZ�� a�¡WTQVPh�YXSYTXRhj���o��op���UZ���W¢WSi�]S¢WPVSZYSQ[̀OPTXRhj���o£�����RZ��]RPQ[�acWYScY[̀OPTXRhj���o£�op���UZ���diYePR���¤VSXRhj���o������RZ���Ǹ ]�¥[Yc¦UVWSQ�§�]lRZTÒYTXRhj���ö�����RZ��̂YVZYQPhÒYTXRhj���ö�op���UZ��g[hTWcT�YXSYTXRhj���p������RZ��¥[YZWTQPh�©Q[�RSX��Q[�̂PRXY�]SX�Vm�Q[Y�ªYRP�ac[YXOdYT«02�¬63�4+,�63�<24,(�'60,(+6'�;.55�1(�)*:.+<�6*�B4-5('�®2ĀC2A�°.<3�C)3**5�8*2�3458�,4E'*+�®0+(�=>F�®0+(�=KF�4+,�®0+(�=±A�C)3**5�;.55�1(<.+�46�.6'�+*2:45�6.:(F�4+,�'60,(+6'�;.55�1(,.':.''(,�.+�6.:(�6*�2.,(�63(�==?=M�4A:A�10'�20+�3*:(A�«02�'64²�:(:1(2'�34G(�;*2/(,342,�6*�)2(46(�')3(,05('�8*2�63(�3458�,4E'�6346�)*:1.+(�.+'620)6.*+F�4''('':(+6F�4+,�80+A�®0+(�=>�7�I.,,5(�C)3**5�L.+45'F�4'�8*55*;'?³5*)/�=?�?@@�7�́?>M�I463�¬?�µ.*G.+(�I463�?�I)I055(+�³5*)/�>?�́?±@�7�==?@M�¶+<5.'3�¬?�B.)3*5'*+�C).(+)(�?�H3.(':(E(2�®0+(�=K�7�I.,,5(�C)3**5�L.+45'F�4'�8*55*;'?³5*)/�=?�?@@�7�́?>MC*).45�C60,.('�¬?�·42̧E)3µ24,(��¹«H¶³5*)/�>?�́?±@�7�==?@MC).(+)(�¬?�º.::(5¶+<5.'3�?�»(55(2®0+(�=±�7�¶+,�*8�J(42�·.)+.)=̄>�¼4E�')3(,05(C60,(+6'�;.55�1(�624+'-*26(,�6*�63(�½*::0+.6E�·42/�8*2�80+F�8**,�4+,�D045.6E�6.:(;.63�63(.2�-((2'�4+,�'64²A½34-(2*+('�.+)50,(?�&5*+<.F�³4665(F�³*E54+F�L54+.<4+F�µ.*G.+(F�µ2((+F�µ02''5.+F�°(45(EFº4'6+(2F�º.::(5F�I)I055(+F�B.)3*5'*+F�·42̧E)3F�·*;(2'F�C4G42,F�»45-*5(F�»(55(2F�4+,».5,(



��������� �	
��������������

���
����������������������	
������������� ��!"��	����������#������$$���% ����

�&'())�*+,�&-.+/�)*0110�*+,�(123+.2*-�)1+/104567895:�;55897<9=�>?@A4�BCD=C;E:�;5�FGH@@�;97�FI<95�@;C88C�;97�H8JK9<J;I�@8958C�L<IIK;M8�JI;::8:�5KCD6=K�N698�OOP

QRRSTRUVT�QWW�XSTUVYZ�[T\�][YSTRZ�V̂XSTUVYZ_àbcdeaf�gh�ijkglmdn�opqrst�pucdvw�x�ykvmumvmcwz�{|OO}�489<DC�>C8;~�;:5���}�����4�@;�858C<;�{|OO}�489<DC��C;7��;C;78�<9�5K8�A4�;5��}���{|OO}�489<DC��<J9<J�;5�O�}����@DEE69<5���;C~�{|O�}�489<DC��;C895�>;9�685��{}���{|��}��;97;5DC���C;76;5<D9��8K8;C:;I��}���O�}���{|��}��C;76;5<D9�;5�OO}���

�U\\WS�X��VVW�]U�TU��]W[TTS\�̂VY���YZ\[�������HK8�:8M895K��;97�8<=K5K�=C;78�58;E:�K;M8�BI;9987�;�7;��;55K8��;BI8:�@DEE69<5���;C~��DC�HK6C:7;���N698�O�5K���CDE��695<I�OO�;PEP�4567895:�L<II��8�;�I8�5D�B;C5<J<B;58�<9�;�M;C<85�D��;J5<M<5<8:��;97�L8�KDB8�<5�L<II��8�;9�89�D�;�I8�L;��5D�8975K8���O����O��:JKDDI��8;C���8�KDB8�5D�:88�8M8C�D98�5K8C8�



��������� �	
��������������

���
����������������������	
������������� ��!"��	����������#������$$���% ����

&'()*+�,+)-.�/0122�*3�4567�,+18'02�9*:12;)(<9*(�=/>?@ABC�@DEFB�GH�GIJ�K@ADGJK�FLM�BF@�GNNGJBIADBC�BG�BJLO@P�BGQLKFDAEBGA�RS�HJGT�ULC�VW�X�VYZ�[@ADGJ�SPLKK�\MODKGJK]L̂DT@�Q@PP@J�LAM�_DPP�UIJNFC]�M@O@PGN@M�LA�DÀJ@MDaP@DBDA@JLJC�BFLB�DÀPIM@M�ODKDBK�BG�BF@�HGPPG?DAE�KDB@Kb[TDBFKGADLA�cLBDGALP�dGGQLPeDAE�>GIJ�GH�BF@�UGAIT@ABKb�fDÀGPA�U@TGJDLP]�UfgU@TGJDLP]�gGJ@LA�QLJ�U@TGJDLP]�hD@BALT�QLJU@TGJDLP]�QLKFDAEBGA�UGAIT@AB]�QGJPM�QLJ�Y�U@TGJDLP�LAM�GBF@JKZ[TDBFKGADLA�UIK@ITiAB@JALBDGALP�[NC�UIK@ITj[F@@J�ULMA@KKj�k@JHGJTLÀ@�LB�g@AA@MC�k@JHGJTDAE�\JBK�S@AB@JcLBDGALP�\lILJDIT�DA�_LPBDTGJ@gmRn[�BG�̂LDT@�Q@PP@J�LAM�_DPP�UIJNFC�HGJ�̀GGJMDALBDAE�BFDK�NF@AGT@ALP�@oN@JD@À@�HGJGIJ�KBIM@ABKp�ULAC�BFLAeK�BG�\MLT�qGaDKGA�HGJ�̀FLN@JGADAE]�LAM�L�rmst�[rnm>�nm>�BGLPP�GH�BF@�[tcinq[�?FG�NLJBD̀DNLB@MZZZ�DB�?LK�L�NP@LKIJ@�FLODAE�BF@�GNNGJBIADBC�BG�KN@AMBDT@�?DBF�LPP�GH�CGIp�uGI�LJ@�LA�LTLvDAE�EJGIN�GH�CGIAE�N@GNP@p



��������� �	
��������������

���
����������������������	
������������� ��!"��	����������#������$$���% $���

&'()�*+,�-(./0,12/3�4,56'*),/*789:;<�=>;?@ABC?�:D�E8>;�F;>?8@GHIJKLM�NOLPQ�RSTT�UI�VOSTIP�WKVI�OJJLKXSVOMITY�KZIRII[�O\MIL�MWI�QNWKKT�YIOL�IZPQ]�^OL[SZ_�̀ILSKP�a�_LOPIQ�OZP�TKNOT�bZOT�IXOV�_LOPIQ�RSTTUI�OcOSTOUTI�KZ�dNWKKTeKKT�OQ�QKKZ�OQ�MIONWILQ�QfUVSMbZOT�_LOPIQ]��g>hij;8@Gk\�O�QMfPIZM�\OSTQ�O�NKfLQI�KL�HI_IZMQ�lXOVSZOMSKZm�QNWKKT�NKfZQITKLQ�RSTT�NOTT�JOLIZMQQMOLMSZ_�MWI�RII[�K\�nopq�rIZP�K\�MWI�RII[�VKLI�TS[ITYs�MK�PSQNfQQ�KJMSKZQ]�tJMSKZQ�\KL�VSPPTI�QNWKKT�QMfPIZMQ�NKfTP�SZNTfPI�JLKVKMSKZ�MK�MWI�ZIXM�NKfLQI�KL_LOPIm�MWI�LINKVVIZPOMSKZ�K\�QfVVIL�QNWKKT�OM�̀LOMMQUfL_W�udvm�KL�LIMIZMSKZ�SZ�MWINKfLQI]wS_W�QNWKKT�QMfPIZMQ�RSTT�ISMWIL�OMMIZP�QfVVIL�QNWKKT�KL�LIJIOM�MWI�LIxfSLIP�NKfLQI]�yjzz8;�{:j;@GeWI�uOLIIL�OZP�uKfZQITSZ_�t|NI�RSTT�UI�KJIZ�OM�cOLSKfQ�MSVIQ�MWLKf_WKfM�MWIQfVVIL�OQ�QMO}�RKL[Q�JOLM~MSVI]�t|NI�WKfLQ�\KL�UKMW�MWI�uOLIIL�OZP�uKfZQITSZ_t|NI�OZP�̂OSZ�t|NI�OLI��~�m�NTKQIP�POSTY�\LKV�p�~p�\KL�TfZNW]�ÒLIZMQ�OZP�QMfPIZMQ�RWK�RKfTP�TS[I�MK�QII�MWISL�QNWKKT�NKfZQITKL�KL�ZIIP�MK�QII^LQ]�̂STTIL�OLI�IZNKfLO_IP�MK�NOTT�MWI�VOSZ�K|NI�OM���a~�����MK�QII�S\�MWI�K|NI�SQKJIZ�JLSKL�MK�QMKJJSZ_�UY]�ÒLIZMQ�OZP�QMfPIZMQ�NOZ�OTQK�OTROYQ�NOTT�KL�IVOST�NKfZQITKLQ�OQ�RITT�r̂LQ]��OQMZILm��a~���qm��LOPIQ��~���̂L]�̂fLJWYm���a~���qm��LOPIQ�p�~p�s]�������������CD:;z><h:CGdNWIPfTIQ�RSTT�UI�VOSTIP�MWI�RII[�K\�qo��]��MW��LOPI�tLSIZMOMSKZ�RSTT�UI�WITP�KZ�̂KZPOYm��f_fQM���MW]�dMfPIZMQòOLIZMQ�RWKOLI�fZOUTI�MK�OMMIZP�VOY�JSN[�fJ�MWISL�tLSIZMOMSKZ�\KTPIL�OZYMSVI�O\MIL��f_fQM���MW]�dMfPIZMQ�VOY�IZMIL�MWI�QNWKKT�QMOLMSZ_�MWI�RII[�K\�qo���MK�QIM~fJ�MWISL�TKN[IL]�eWI�bLQM�POY�K\�QNWKKT�\KL�MWI���pq~p��QNWKKT�YIOL�SQ�efIQPOYm�dIJMIVUIL�aMW]�



��������� �	
��������������

���
����������������������	
������������� ��!"��	����������#������$$���% �����

&'()*+�,)'++�-.�/012�,-33*45*3*46789�:;<=9>�?@A8�BC8DD=�EDFF9GC9F9GH�E9I9FDGJ�@>>C89KL=9K�MDI�B;HLIK;JN�OLG9�PQIK�;H�RRSTT�DG�H89�MIDGH�=;UGDM�C;F<L>V

WX6*�Y'Z[+�X4�\-Z*4+X5+]BHLK9GH>�8;K�HD�=9;̂9�H89@I�_@H9�F;Ì�@F<I9>>@DG�DG�;�<=;H9N�;GK�L>9�;G�D̂9I89;K�HD�HI;C9H89�@F<I9>>@DGV�aMH9IN�H89J�HDD̀�K9<H8�;GK�=9GAH8�F9;>LI9F9GH>�DM�H89@I�F;b@==;�;GKF;GK@_=9�;GK�UIDH9�H89�F9;>LI9F9GH>�DG�H89�D̂9I89;KV�BHLK9GH>�L>9K�H89>9�HDCDF<;I9�H89�;GDGJFDL>�_@H9�F;Ì>�=9MH�DG�E@ICL>�c9;GLH>�@G�DIK9I�HD�F;HC8�H89@F<I9>>@DG�HD�H89�<9I>DGV�dLGe fBL_F@HH9K�_J�aGG9�gI9H>C8F;Gh(5-3X4i�jk*46+lmnopqRP�r�pqPTS�Os:t�utvt:7B�aKF@G@>HI;H@DG�c9I@DKpqRwS�Bt:xyu�z;G{L9HpqPTS�zyt�|99H@GAN�}STT�?B�E;M9pqPRS�~aB7��a��MDI�B7s�t:7BpqPPS�vI;KL;H@DG�u989;I>;=pqPQS�Ey||t:Et|t:7�RRSTT���:;<=9>�?B
�6'��,-44*56*�������o����������o�������������n������������������789�?B�FDGH8=J�:9U>=9HH9I>�;GK�zD;IK�DM�tKLC;H@DGu9<DIH>�;I9�;̂;@=;_=9�DG�H89�?B�U9_<;A9V�789>9�KDCLF9GH>F;J�_9�;CC9>>9K�;>�MD==DU>S�UUUVG;<=9>C>KVDIA�BC8DD=>�?@A8�BC8DD=�|DGH8=J�:9U>=9HH9I>V��?B��;@=J�aGGDLGC9F9GH>�;I9�;=>D�=DC;H9K�DG�DLIU9_<;A9V��;@=J�;GGDLGC9F9GH>�F;J�_9�;CC9>>9K�;>MD==DU>S�UUUVG;<=9>C>KVDIA��BC8DD=>�?@A8�BC8DD=��;@=JaGGDLGC9F9GH>��L<<9I�=9MH�8;GK�CDIG9I�VEDG>@K9I�MD==DU@GA�7U@HH9I�M99K>S��:;<=9>�EB�N��:;<=9>aH8=9H@C>N����9;>8H G;<=9>C>KV



��������� �	
��������������

���
����������������������	
������������� ��!"��	����������#������$$���% �����

&' �&'�&' ()*+�,-./0'1/�2-34



Special 
_______
 
Kudos: 
from our
am very
their edu
had to o
they go 
their fam
 
Summe
We curr
program
two 12:1
toward m
 
Summe
We have
On Augu
special e
to specia
our curre
On Augu
element
Teams w
impleme
 
Departm
We have
to an en
to listen 
summer
the inpu
action p
 
  

T

Programs B
_________

Congratula
r out of dist

y proud of th
ucation. Fo
overcome m
next! Than

milies for yo

er ESY Prog
ently have 

m. We will b
1:1 classroo
meeting the

er Training
e dedicated
ust 2nd I w
education h
al educatio
ent staff an
ust 3rd I wil
tary school.
will have an
entation in S

ment Upda
e had a gre

nd. I have va
to them ab

r I will be wo
t from the d
lan. 

Thank you

BOE Repor
__________

ations! to al
trict placem
he hard wor
r all of thes

many obstac
k you to ou

our support 

gram:  
30 students
e supportin
oms. We ar
eir individua

:  
d two summ
ill be workin
handbook. T
n and refer

nd a guidan
ll be workin
 We will be

n opportunit
September

te:  
eat year as 
alued my ti

bout areas o
orking on d
department

u all for y

rt 
__________

ll of our gra
ments and se

rk and dedi
se students 
cles to get t

ur staff, teac
of them on

s in grades
ng student i
re excited to
al goals. 

mer days to 
ng with the 
This handb
rring studen
ce docume

ng with co-te
e working o
ty to work t
. 

a departme
me with the
of success 

developing a
t as well as 

your supp

 
 

 
_________

aduates. We
everal stud
ication each
school did 

to this point
chers, adm
 this journe

s K-6 attend
n four class
o be able to

special ed
special edu

book will inc
nts to relate
ent to assist
eaching tea
n reviewing
ogether an

ent. It is har
e special ed
as well as a
an action p
the input fr

port this y

 
__________

e have thre
dents gradu
h of these s
not come e
t. I look forw
inistration, 

ey.  

ding our ext
srooms. Tw
o support th

ucation pro
ucation dep
clude proce
ed services.
t with new i
ams from th
g effective c
d review ef

rd to believ
ducation sta
areas of im

plan for next
rom Future

year! It w

       J
_________

ee students 
uating from 
students ha
easily. Man
ward to hea
board of ed

tended sch
wo 6:1:1 cla
hese studen

ofessional d
partment on
esses for ref
. It will be a
incoming st
he high sch
co-teaching
ffective stra

ve that the y
aff and hav

mprovement
t school ye
s education

was a grea

June 20, 20
__________

graduating
our building

ave given to
ny of them h
aring where
ducation an

ool year 
assrooms a
nts in work

developmen
n developin
ferring stud

a resource f
taff.  

hool and 
g models. 
ategies for 

year is com
ve worked h
t. As I enter
ar. I plan to
n to create 

at year!  

 

018 
____ 

g 
g. I 
o 
have 
e 
nd 

nd 
ing 

nt.  
ng a 
dents 
for 

ming 
hard 
r the 
o use 
this 



NAPLES CENTRAL SCHOOL
136 NORTH MAIN STREET

NAPLES, NEW YORK 14512

AGREEMENT

THIS IS AN AGREEMENT, entered into by and between the Board of Education for the
Naples Central School District (hereinafter sometimes referred to as the "Board" or the
"District"), and Lewis White, the Wide Area Network Manager for the District, collectively
referred to herein as the "parties."

WHEREAS, the parties have discussed the District's payment of Lewis White's unused
vacation time upon his retirement from the District; and

WHEREAS, the parties have reached an agreement regarding the foregoing matter, and
had all the terms and conditions herein contained thoroughly explained and fully understand the

meaning thereof; and

WHEREAS, each party hereto has freely consented to enter into and to be bound by this
Agreement, with such consent not having been induced by fraud, duress, or any other undue
influence; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual undertakings and covenants herein

contained, the parties stipulate and agree as follows:

1. The parties agree that Mr. White shall be paid for any unused vacation days upon his
retirement from the District, not to exceed 12.5 days. The District shall compensate Mr.

White his per diem rate for each of these vacation days (l/260"^ of his annual salary at the
time of his separation.)

2. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement regarding the matters covered herein.

3. No provision or provisions of this Agreement may be added to, deleted or modified in
any manner unless in writing signed by all the parties hereto

4. The parties agree that the invalidity or unenforceability of any provision hereto shall in
no way affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision.

Page 1 of2









































 2018 5660  
 1 of 6 

 
 Non-Instructional/Business 
 Operations  

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM (LUNCH AND BREAKFAST) 
 
School Food Service Program (Lunch and Breakfast) 
 

The Board has entered into an agreement with the New York State Education Department to 
participate in the National School Lunch Program, School Breakfast Program and/or Special Milk 
Program to receive commodities donated by the Department of Agriculture and to accept 
responsibility for providing free and reduced price meals to elementary and secondary students in the 
schools of the District.  
 

The Superintendent or his/her designee shall have the responsibility to carry out the rules of the 
School Lunch and Breakfast Programs. The determination of which students are eligible is the 
responsibility of the Reviewing Official and Verification Official or the Office of Temporary and 
Disability Assistance of the Department of Social Services. Appeals regarding eligibility should be 
submitted to the Hearing Official of the District. 
 

Free or reduced price meals may be allowed for qualifying students attending District schools 
upon receipt of a written application from the student's parent or guardian or a "Direct Certification" 
letter from the New York State Office of Temporary and Disability Assistance (OTDA). Applications 
will be provided by the School District to all families. 
 
 School officials must also determine eligibility for free/reduced meals and milk by using the 
Direct Certification Matching Process, a dataset supplied by the Office of Temporary and Disability 
Assistance, and made available by the State Education Department. Any student receiving federal 
assistance through Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) or Temporary Assistance to 
Needy Families (TANF) is automatically eligible for free meals and milk. There is no need for 
families to complete further applications. School Districts shall notify parents or guardians of such 
eligibility, giving them the opportunity to decline free meals and milk if they so choose. 

 
Procedures for the administration of the free and reduced price meal program of this School 

District will be the same as those prescribed in current state and federal laws and regulations. 
 
*Meal Charge and Prohibition Against Meal Shaming  
 

I.  Purpose 
 

The goal of the Naples Central School District is to provide student access to nutritious no- or low-
cost meals each school day and to ensure that a pupil whose parent/guardian has unpaid school meal 
fees is not shamed or treated differently than a pupil whose parent/guardian does not have unpaid meal 
fees. 
 
Unpaid charges place a large financial burden on our school. The purpose of this policy is to insure 
compliance with federal requirements for the USDA Child Nutrition Program and, and to provide 
oversight and accountability for the collection of outstanding student meal balances to ensure that the 
student is not stigmatized, distressed or embarrassed. 
 
 

(Continued) 



 2018 5660  
 2 of 6 

 
 Non-Instructional/Business 
 Operations  

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM (LUNCH AND BREAKFAST) (Cont'd.)  

 

 The intent of this policy is to establish procedures to address unpaid meal charges throughout 
the Naples Central School District in a way that does not stigmatize, distress or embarrass students. 
The provisions of this policy pertain to regular priced reimbursable school breakfast, lunch and snack 
meals only. The Naples Central School District provides this policy as a courtesy to those students in 
the event that they forget or lose their money.  Charging of items outside of the reimbursable meals (a 
la carte items, adult meals, etc.) is expressly prohibited. 
 

I. Policy 
 
Free Meal Benefit - Free eligible students will be allowed to receive a free breakfast and lunch meal of 
their choice each day.   A la carte items or other similar items must be paid/prepaid. 
 
Reduced Meal Benefit - Reduced eligible students will be allowed to receive a breakfast of their 
choice for $.25 cents and lunch of their choice for $.25 cents each day. The charge meals offered to 
students will be reimbursable meals available to all students, unless the student’s parent or guardian 
has specifically provided written permission to the school to withhold a meal.  A la carte items or 
other similar items must be paid/prepaid. 
 
Full Pay Students - Students will pay for meals at the school’s published paid meal rate each day.  The 
charge meals offered to students will be reimbursable meals available to all students, unless the 
student’s parent or guardian has specifically provided written permission to the school to withhold a 
meal.  A la carte items or other similar items must be paid/prepaid.   
 
ONGOING STAFF TRAINING: 
 

 Staff will be trained annually and throughout the year as needed on the procedures for 
managing meal charges using the NYSED Webinar or the school’s training program. 

 
 Staff training includes ongoing eligibility certification for free or reduced price meals. 

 
PARENT NOTIFICATION: 
 

 Parents/guardians will be notified that a student’s meal card or account balance is exhausted 
and has accrued meal charges within 5 days of the charge and then every 5 days/weeks 
thereafter. Email notifications will go out weekly and a paper letter will be mailed out monthly.  
 

PARENT OUTREACH: 
 

 Staff will communicate with parents/guardians with five or more meal charges to determine 
eligibility for free or reduced price meals.  
 

(Continued) 
 
 



 2018 5660  
 3 of 6 

 
 Non-Instructional/Business 
 Operations  

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM (LUNCH AND BREAKFAST) (Cont'd.) 

 
 School staff will make two documented attempts to reach out to parents/guardians to complete 

a meal application in addition to the application and instructions provided in the school 
enrollment packet. 
 

 School staff will contact the parent/guardian to offer assistance with completion of meal 
application to determine if there are other issues within the household causing the child to have 
insufficient funds, offering any other assistance that is appropriate. 

 
MINIMIZING STUDENT DISTRESS: 
 

 School will not publicly identify or stigmatize any student on the line or discuss any 
outstanding meal debt in the presence of any other students. 

 
 Students who incur meal charges will not be required to wear a wristband or handstamp, or to 

do chores or work to pay for meals. 
 

 Schools will not throw away a meal after it has been served because of the student’s inability 
to pay for the meal or because of previous meal charges. 
 

 Schools will not take any action directed at a pupil to collect unpaid school meal fees. 
 

 Schools will deal directly with parents/guardians regarding unpaid school meal fees.  
 

ONGOING ELIGIBILITY CERTIFICATION: 
 

 School staff will conduct direct certification with NYSSIS or using NYSED Roster Upload at 
least monthly to maximize free eligibility. 

 
 School staff will provide parents/guardians with free and reduced price application and 

instructions at the beginning of each school year in school enrollment packet. 
 

 Schools using electronic meal application will provide an explanation of the process in the 
school enrollment packet and instructions on how to request a paper application at no cost. 
 

 Schools will provide at least two additional free and reduced price applications throughout the 
school year to families identified as owing meal charges. 
 

 Schools will use administrative prerogative judiciously, only after using exhaustive efforts to 
obtain a completed application from the parent/guardian only with available information on 
family size and income that falls within approvable guidelines. 
 

 
(Continued) 



 2018 5660  
 4 of 6 

 
 Non-Instructional/Business 
 Operations  

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM (LUNCH AND BREAKFAST) (Cont'd.) 

 
 Schools will coordinate with the foster, homeless, migrant, runaway coordinators at least 

monthly to certify eligible students. 
 
Students/Parents/Guardians may pay for meals in advance via www.myschoolbucks.com or with a 
check payable to NCS Cafeteria. Further details are available on our webpage at www.naplescsd.org.  
Funds should be maintained in accounts to minimize the possibility that a child may be without meal 
money on any given day. Any remaining funds for a particular student may/will be carried over to the 
next school year. 
 
Refunds for withdrawn, and graduating students; a written or e-mailed request for a refund of any 
money remaining in their account must be submitted.  Students who are graduating at the end of the 
year will be given the option to transfer to a sibling’s account with a written request. 
 
Unclaimed Funds must be requested within one school year. Unclaimed funds will then become the 
property of the Naples Central School District Food Service Program.  
 
Restriction of Sweetened Foods in School 
 

The sale of sweetened foods will be prohibited from the beginning of the school day until the end 
of the last scheduled meal period. 
 

Sweetened foods consist of sweetened soda water, chewing gum, candy, including hard candy, 
jellies, gum, marshmallow candies, fondant, licorice, spun candy, candy coated popcorn, and water 
ices except those which contain fruit or fruit juices. 
 

Restriction on Sale of Milk Prohibited 
 

 Schools that participate in the National School Lunch Program may not directly or indirectly 
restrict the sale or marketing of fluid milk products at any time or in any place on school premises or 
at school-sponsored events. 
 
Food Substitutions for Children with Disabilities 
 

 Federal regulations governing the operation of Child Nutrition Programs, Part B of the 
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act, and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 require 
that children with disabilities be offered the opportunity to participate in all academic and 
nonacademic activities including the school nutrition programs. The District will make reasonable 
accommodations to those children with disabilities whose disabilities restrict their diets, such as 
providing substitutions and/or modifications in the regular meal patterns. Such meal substitutions for 
students with disabilities will be offered at no extra charge. A student with a disability must be 
provided substitutions in food when that need is supported by a statement signed by a physician 
attesting to the need for the substitutions and recommending alternate foods. 
 

(Continued) 



 2018 5660  
 5 of 6 

 
 Non-Instructional/Business 
 Operations  

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM (LUNCH AND BREAKFAST) (Cont'd.) 
 
However, the school food service is not required to provide meal services (for example, School 
Breakfast Program) to students with disabilities when the meal service is not normally available to the 
general student body, unless a meal service is required under the student's individualized education 
program (IEP) or Section 504 Accommodation Plan as mandated by a physician's written instructions. 
 

Food Substitutions for Nondisabled Children 
 

 Though not required, the District will also allow substitutions for non-disabled children who are 
unable to consume the regular meal because of medical or other special dietary needs if the request is 
supported by a statement signed by a recognized medical authority. 
 

  The District may also allow substitutions for fluid milk with a non-dairy beverage that is 
nutritionally equivalent (as established by the Secretary of Agriculture) to fluid milk and meets 
nutritional standards for students who are unable to consume fluid milk because of medical or other 
special dietary needs if the request is supported by a statement signed by a recognized medical 
authority or by the student's parent/legal guardian. 
 
Prohibition Against Adults Charging Meals 
 

 Adults should pay for their meals at the time of service or set up pre-paid accounts. 
 
HACCP-Based Food Safety Program 
 

 Schools participating in the National School Lunch and/or School Breakfast programs are 
required to implement a food safety program based on Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Point 
(HACCP) principles.  The District must develop a written food safety program for each of its food 
preparation and service facilities that is based on either traditional HACCP principles or the “Process 
Approach” to HACCP. (The “Process Approach” simplifies traditional HACCP by grouping foods 
according to preparation process and applying the same control measures to all menu items within the 
group, rather than developing an HACCP plan for each item). Regardless of the implementation option 
that is selected, the District’s written food safety program must also include:  
 

a)  Critical control points and critical limits; 
 

b)  Monitoring procedures; 
 

c)  Corrective actions; 
 

d)  Verification procedures; 
 

e)  Recordkeeping requirements; and 
 

f)     Periodical review and food safety program revision. 
 
 

(Continued)  



 2018 5660  
 6 of 6 

 
 Non-Instructional/Business 
 Operations  

 
 
 
 
SUBJECT: SCHOOL FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM (LUNCH AND BREAKFAST) (Cont'd.) 
 
Child Nutrition and WIC Reauthorization Act of 2004, PL 108-265 
Child Nutrition Act 1966, 42 United States Code (USC) Section 1771 et seq. 
Richard B. Russell National School Lunch Act 1946, 42 United States Code (USC) Section 1751 et seq. 
Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, 29 United States Code (USC) Section 794 et seq. 
Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), 20 United States Code (USC) Sections 1400-1485 
7 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Parts 15B, 210 and 220 
Education Law Sections 902(b), 915, 918, 1604(28), 1709(22), 1709(23) and 2503(9)(a) 
8 New York Code of Rules and Regulations (NYCRR) Sections 200.2(b)(1) and 200.2(b)(2) 
Social Services Law Section 95 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted: 06/27/07 
Revised: 04/27/11 
Revised: 07/13/11 
Revised:    02/13/13 
Revised:    01/22/14 
Revised:    11/04/15 
Revised:    06/20/18 



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/14/2018 - Copies Removed: 3

LCCN:   2005-33064
The burning bridge (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Flanagan, John (John Anthony)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F FLA NAS0026209 $12.23 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Lost on 6/9/2018 by Hamman, Sydney (Student: P 8911) - payment pending -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-27735
The ruins of Gorlan (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Flanagan, John (John Anthony)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F FLA NAS0026235 $12.23 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Lost on 6/9/2018 by Hamman, Sydney (Student: P 8911) - payment pending -- Deleted

LCCN:   2014-14683
The whispering skull (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Stroud, Jonathan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F STR NAS0023823 $15.44 9/6/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Lost on 6/9/2018 by Hamman, Sydney (Student: P 8911) - payment pending -- Deleted

6/13/2018 - Copies Removed: 1

LCCN:    93-10630
Webster's third new international dictionary of the English language, unab (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993

Call Number

Author: editor in chief, Philip Babcock Gove
and the Merriam-Webster editorial staff.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
R 423 WEB NAS0018000 $84.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

6/12/2018 - Copies Removed: 15

ISBN: 978-1-59816-347-6 (pbk.)
+Anima. Volume 1 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Mukai, Natsumi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 MUK NAS0023429 $6.49 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59816-351-3 (pbk.)
+Anima. Volume 5 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Mukai, Natsumi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 MUK NAS0023430 $6.49 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59816-352-0 (pbk.)
+Anima. Volume 6 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Mukai, Natsumi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 MUK NAS0023431 $6.49 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 1 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/12/2018 - Copies Removed: 15

ISBN: 978-1-59816-353-7 (pbk.)
+Anima. Volume 7 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Mukai, Natsumi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 MUK NAS0023432 $6.49 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59816-354-4 (pbk.)
+Anima. Volume 8 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Mukai, Natsumi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

741.5 MUK NAS0023433 $6.49 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59116-915-4 (pbk.)
Ouran High School host club. Vol. 1 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Hatori, Bisco.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

GN 741.5 HAT NAS0035250 $8.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-59116-990-1 (pbk.)
Ouran High School host club. Vol. 2 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Hatori, Bisco.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

GN 741.5 HAT NAS0034596 $8.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42150062-1 (pbk.)
Ouran High School host club. Vol. 3 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Hatori, Bisco.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

GN 741.5 HAT NAS0034593 $8.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42150192-5 (pbk.)
Ouran High School host club. Vol. 4 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Hatori, Bisco.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

GN 741.5 HAT NAS0034605 $8.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42150329-5 (pbk.)
Ouran High School host club. Vol. 5 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Hatori, Bisco.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

GN 741.5 HAT NAS0034602 $8.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42150584-8 (pbk.)
Ouran High School host club. Vol. 6 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Hatori, Bisco.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 2 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/12/2018 - Copies Removed: 15
GN 741.5 HAT NAS0034747 $8.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42150864-1 (pbk.)
Ouran High School host club. Vol. 7 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Hatori, Bisco.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

GN 741.5 HAT NAS0034748 $8.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42151161-0 (pbk.)
Ouran High School host club. Vol. 8 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Hatori, Bisco.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

GN 741.5 HAT NAS0034750 $8.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42151404-8 (pbk.)
Ouran High School host club. Vol. 9 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Hatori, Bisco.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

GN 741.5 HAT NAS0034885 $8.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-42152255-5 (pbk.)
Ouran High School host club. Vol. 11 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Hatori, Bisco.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

GN 741.5 HAT NAS0035259 $10.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394

LCCN:    96-49282
The 1960s : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: William Dudley, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.923 196 NAS0017384 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    82-11181
Adolf Hitler (Removed: 1)

Published: 1982
Call Number

Author: Rubenstein, Joshua.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

943.086 RUB NAS0002843 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-606-04011-0
Adrift : seventy-six days lost at sea (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Callahan, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

910 CAL NAS0014387 $17.25 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 3 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394

LCCN:    86-9251
The advancing frontier (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Hanmer, Trudy J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 HAN NAS0003086 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-44856
Afghanistan (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: John Boaz, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

958.104 AFG NAS0030012 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-54323
Afghanistan (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Madani, Hamed.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

958.1 Mad NAS0021161 $22.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-34697
The African American family album (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Hoobler, Dorothy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 HOO NAS0017903 $17.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-21147
African Americans Leadership / : voices of triumph (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: by the editors of Time-Life Books.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.04 AFR NAS0005431 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-18328
African Americans : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: William Dudley, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 Afr NAS0017322 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-19566
African Americans Perseverance / : voices of triumph (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: by the editors of Time-Life Books.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.0496073 AFR NAS0005432 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Age of enlightenment (Removed: 1)
Published: 1966

Call Number

Author: Gay, Peter, 1923-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 4 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394
940.2 GAY NAS0002370 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

Age of exploration (Removed: 1)
Published: 1966

Call Number

Author: Hale, J. R. (John Rigby), 1923-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.2 HAL NAS0002761 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Age of faith (Removed: 1)
Published: 1965

Call Number

Author: Fremantle, Anne Jackson, 1909-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.1 FRE NAS0002749 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Age of kings (Removed: 1)
Published: 1967

Call Number

Author: Blitzer, Charles.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.2 BLI NAS0002757 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Age of optimism (Removed: 1)
Published: 1970

Call Number

Author: Editor: Alan Palmer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.2 PAL NAS0002767 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Age of progress (Removed: 1)
Published: 1966

Call Number

Author: Burchell, S. C.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.2 BUR NAS0002758 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

The ageless Chinese : a history (Removed: 1)
Published: 1965

Call Number

Author: Li, Dun Jen, 1920-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

951 LI NAS0005420 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Air war against Hitler's Germany (Removed: 1)
Published: 1964

Call Number

Author: Sears, Stephen W.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.54 AMF NAS0002795 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 5 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394

LCCN:    88-30535
Along the road to Soweto : a racial history of South Africa (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Tessendorf, K. C.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

968 TES NAS0002999 $14.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-87044-109-4
The Alps (Removed: 1)

Published: 1973

Call Number

Author: Prepared by the Special
Publications Division, National Geographic
Society, Washington, D.C.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
914 ALP NAS0002444 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

Alsace (Removed: 1)
Published: 1962

Call Number

Author: Muller, Henri.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

914.4 MUL NAS0002467 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-28795
America and Vietnam : the elephant and the tiger (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Marrin, Albert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

959.704 3373 MAR NAS0014112 $16.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Deleted

LCCN:    95-35487
America in World War I (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Dolan, Edward F., 1924-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.3 DOL NAS0003555 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-36284
American cultural leaders : from colonial times to the present (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993

Call Number

Author: Justin Harmon ... [et al.] ; editors,
Amy Lewis, Paula McGuire ; consulting
editors, Robert J. Clark, Richard M.
Ludwig, Peter Westergaard.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
920 AME NAS0017500 $65.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-50419
American heritage illustrated history of the United States. (Removed: 19)

Published: 1989
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
R 973 AME NAS0005009 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 6 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394
R 973 Ame NAS0009497 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

R 973 Ame NAS0009498 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
R 973 Ame NAS0009499 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

R 973 Ame NAS0009500 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
R 973 Ame NAS0009501 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

R 973 Ame NAS0009502 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
R 973 Ame NAS0009503 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

R 973 Ame NAS0009504 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
R 973 Ame NAS0009505 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

R 973 Ame NAS0009506 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
R 973 Ame NAS0009507 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

R 973 Ame NAS0009508 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
R 973 Ame NAS0009509 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

R 973 Ame NAS0009510 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
R 973 Ame NAS0009511 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

R 973 Ame NAS0009512 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 7 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394
R 973 Ame NAS0009513 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

R 973 Ame NAS0009514 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-1245
The American Indians (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Force, Roland W.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970.004 For NAS0017791 $17.46 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-46553
The American reader : words that moved a nation (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: edited by Diane Ravitch.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 AME NAS0005130 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-3991
American social leaders (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: McGuire, William, 1917-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

920 MCG NAS0017585 $65.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-10096
American women in science : a biographical dictionary (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Bailey, Martha J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

920 BAI NAS0017701 $60.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Ancient America (Removed: 1)
Published: 1967

Call Number

Author: Leonard, Jonathan Norton, 1903-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970.1 LEO NAS0003030 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Ancient China (Removed: 1)
Published: 1967

Call Number

Author: Schafer, Edward H.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

913.31 SCH NAS0002431 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-477601
The Ancient city of Pingyao = : [Pingyao gu cheng] (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Lan Peijin bian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 8 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394
China Display 951
LAN

NAS0034781 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Ancient empires (Removed: 1)
Published: 1970

Call Number

Author: Editor: S. G. F. Brandon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

930 BRA NAS0002717 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-4111
Ancient Rome (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: James, Simon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

937 JAM NAS0002736 $13.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-40960
The antislavery movement (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Rogers, James T.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 ROG NAS0017934 $19.39 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    57-13739
Armed with courage (Removed: 1)

Published: 1957
Call Number

Author: McNeer, May Yonge, 1902-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

920 MCN NAS0002690 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    78-108798
The artists of Terezin (Removed: 1)

Published: 1978
Call Number

Author: Green, Gerald.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.54 GRE NAS0002801 $12.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-5626
At the forge of liberty (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Carter, Alden R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.3 CAR NAS0003133 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-25999
Atlas of ancient America (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Coe, Michael D.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970.1 COE NAS0014483 $45.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 9 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394

LCCN:    81-122477
Atlas of the Greek world (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Levi, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

938 LEV NAS0014287 $45.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-33895
Atlas of the Holocaust (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Gilbert, Martin, 1936-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.53 GIL NAS0018215 $18.70 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-87196-652-2
Atlas of the Roman world (Removed: 1)

Published: 1982
Call Number

Author: Cornell, Tim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

937 COR NAS0014286 $45.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    73-169583
Attack on Pearl Harbour. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1973
Call Number

Author: Parkinson, Roger.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.542 PAR NAS0002821 $5.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-17386
Auschwitz : true tales from a grotesque land (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Nomberg-Przytyk, Sara, 1915-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.53 NOM NAS0002790 $9.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-40515
Austria (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Sheehan, Sean, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

943.6 SHE NAS0002847 $21.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-50497
Aztecs and Incas : AD 1300-1532 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Bateman, Penny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970.004 BAT NAS0003001 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Barbarian Europe (Removed: 1)
Published: 1968

Call Number

Author: Simons, Gerald.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 10 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394
940.1 SIM NAS0002753 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-16506
Bedouin (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: King, John, 1939-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

961 KIN NAS0017572 $14.60 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Behind the secret window : a memoir of a hidden childhood during World War (Removed: 1)
Published: 1993

Call Number

Author: Toll, Nelly S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.53 TOL NAS0007641 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-29721
Berlin (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Ayer, Eleanor H.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.53 AYE NAS0018096 $11.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-30805
The birth of a nation : the early years of the United States (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Faber, Doris, 1924-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.4 FAB NAS0003151 $13.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-5622
Birth of the republic (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Carter, Alden R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.3 CAR NAS0003134 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-24156
Black potatoes : the story of the great Irish famine, 1845-1850 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Bartoletti, Susan Campbell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

941.508 BAR NAS0029024 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    66-25191
Black ships off Japan : the story of Commodore Perry's expedition (Removed: 1)

Published: 1966
Call Number

Author: Walworth, Arthur, 1903-2005.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

952.03 WAL NAS0002926 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 11 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394
Blood, sweat, and tears (Removed: 1)

Published: 1941
Call Number

Author: Churchill, Winston, Sir, 1874-1965.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

942.084 CHU NAS0002838 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-38316
Bolivia (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Augustin, Byron.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

984 Aug NAS0019176 $30.75 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-50478
Bosnia : the struggle for peace (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Ricchiardi, Sherry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

949.702 RIC NAS0003465 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-85435-382-9
Brazil (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Richard, Christopher, 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

981 RIC NAS0003326 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-10577
Bulgaria (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Otfinoski, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

949.903 Otf NAS0019109 $18.46 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

The burden and the glory (Removed: 1)
Published: 1964

Call Number

Author: Kennedy, John F. (John
Fitzgerald), 1917-1963.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
973.922 KEN NAS0003226 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-17097
Causes and consequences of the Arab-Israeli conflict (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Ross, Stewart.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

956.94 Ros NAS0017652 $16.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-503301
The century for young people (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Armstrong, Jennifer, 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 12 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394
909.82 JEN NAS0014429 $29.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

The Chateaux of the Loire. (Removed: 1)
Published: 1973

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
914.4 CHA NAS0002460 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-016931-7
Children of the flames : Dr. Josef Mengele and the untold story of the twi (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Lagnado, Lucette.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.54 LAG NAS0005094 $12.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-15865
China (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Ferroa, Peggy Grace, 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

951 FER NAS0002893 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

China (Removed: 1)
Published: 1968

Call Number

Author: Kublin, Hyman.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

951 KUB NAS0002896 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    79-22269
China from Manchu to Mao (1699-1976) (Removed: 1)

Published: 1980
Call Number

Author: Roberson, John R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

951 ROB NAS0002899 $8.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

China in the twentieth century (Removed: 1)
Published: 1978

Call Number

Author: Lane, Peter, 1925-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

951 LAN NAS0002897 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-8312
China under communism (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Kort, Michael, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

951.05 KOR NAS0017911 $17.40 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 13 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394

LCCN:    66-16518
China's leaders in ideas and action (Removed: 1)

Published: 1966

Call Number

Author: Yaukey, Grace (Sydenstricker),
1899-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
920 Spencer NAS0002702 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-18160
Christopher Columbus and his legacy : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Mary Ellen Jones, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970.01 CHR NAS0003013 $17.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-29500
The Civil War (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Biel, Timothy L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.7 Bie NAS0017334 $16.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-34412
Civil War soldiers (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Reef, Catherine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.7 REE NAS0017603 $14.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-61888
Classic Americans (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Lane, Louise, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

920 Lan NAS0006937 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-7546
The cold war (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Heater, Derek Benjamin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

909.82 HEA NAS0017558 $10.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-17506
The collapse of the Soviet Union (Removed: 2)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Paul A. Winters, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

947.085 Col NAS0019834 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
947.085 COL NAS0020188 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 14 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394

LCCN:    88-5624
Colonies in revolt (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Carter, Alden R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.3 CAR NAS0003135 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    79-152098
Coming apart : an informal history of America in the 1960's (Removed: 1)

Published: 1971
Call Number

Author: O'Neill, William L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.921 ONE NAS0014312 $16.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-56046
The complete history of the Holocaust (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Mitchell G. Bard, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.53 HOL NAS0020144 $15.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Confucius and the Chinese way. (Removed: 1)
Published: 1960

Call Number

Author: Creel, Herrlee Glessner, 1905-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

951 CRE NAS0002891 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-28560
Costa Rica (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Miller, Debra A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

972.86 Mil NAS0021285 $22.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Cradle of civilization (Removed: 1)
Published: 1967

Call Number

Author: Kramer, Samuel Noah, 1897-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

913.35 KRA NAS0002434 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-39789
Crossing barriers : people who overcame (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Snodgrass, Mary Ellen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

920 SNO NAS0018018 $32.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-51232
The Cuban Missile Crisis (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Loreta M. Medina, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 15 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394
973.922 CUB NAS0022061 $6.36 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-3429
Cultural atlas of Mesopotamia and the ancient Near East (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Roaf, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

935 ROA NAS0014490 $50.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-29263
Cultural atlas of Russia and the former Soviet Union (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Milner-Gulland, R. R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

947 MIL NAS0014457 $50.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-31211
Cultural atlas of Spain and Portugal (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Vincent, Mary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

946 VIN NAS0014285 $45.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-26862
Cyprus : divided island (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Streissguth, Thomas, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

956.1 Str NAS0019091 $22.64 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-13941
Daily life : a sourcebook on colonial America (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: edited by Carter Smith.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.2 DAI NAS0018168 $18.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-5620
Darkest hours (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Carter, Alden R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.3 CAR NAS0003136 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    73-81684
Dawn of a new era : Editor: Maurice Ashley. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1974
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
940.1 ASH NAS0002746 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 16 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394
A day in old Rome : a picture of Roman life. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1959
Call Number

Author: Davis, William Stearns, 1877-1930.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

913.37 DAV NAS0002436 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    73-86877
Decade of crisis (Removed: 1)

Published: 1975
Call Number

Author: editor, Roger Morgan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.2 MOR NAS0002766 $10.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

The decline and fall of the Roman Empire (Removed: 1)
Published: 1962

Call Number

Author: Gibbon, Edward, 1737-1794.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

937 GIB NAS0002734 $4.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-46641
Depression America. (Removed: 6)

Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
R 330.973 DEP V. 1 NAS0020452 $319.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

R 330.973 DEP V. 2 NAS0020453 $319.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
R 330.973 DEP V. 3 NAS0020454 $319.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

R 330.973 DEP V. 4 NAS0020455 $319.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
R 330.973 DEP V. 5 NAS0020456 $319.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

R 330.973 DEP V. 6 NAS0020457 $319.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Discovering man's past in the Americas (Removed: 1)
Published: 1969

Call Number

Author: Stuart, George E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970.1 STU NAS0002396 $15.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 17 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394

LCCN:    98-22992
DK illustrated dictionary of mythology : heroes, heroines, gods, and godde (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Wilkinson, Philip, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

R 291.1 WIL NAS0029013 $23.49 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-37087
The Dominican Republic (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Rogers, Lura.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

972.93 ROG NAS0028049 $36.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    83-9662
The double life of Pocahontas (Removed: 1)

Published: 1983
Call Number

Author: Fritz, Jean.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

975.5 FRI NAS0003281 $9.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-33557
The dust bowl (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Farris, John, 1940-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

978 FAR NAS0003293 $12.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-9463
The earliest Americans (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Sattler, Helen Roney.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970.01 SAT NAS0018159 $14.41 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    66-16974
Early civilization in China. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1966
Call Number

Author: Watson, William, 1917-2007.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

951 WAT NAS0002490 $10.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Early Japan (Removed: 1)
Published: 1968

Call Number

Author: Leonard, Jonathan Norton, 1903-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

915.2 LEO NAS0002497 $15.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-34110
The early Middle Ages (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Jeff Hay, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 18 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394
909.07 EAR NAS0020142 $15.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-13683
East Timor : island in turmoil (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: McGuinn, Taro.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

959.8 McG NAS0019092 $22.69 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-43851
Egypt (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Kallen, Stuart A., 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

962 KAL NAS0020165 $21.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-820
The Egyptian kingdoms (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: David, A. Rosalie (Ann Rosalie)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 DAV NAS0002725 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-50002
The Egyptian world (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Oliphant, Margaret.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 OLI NAS0002728 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

The Egyptians. (Removed: 1)
Published: 1967

Call Number

Author: Asimov, Isaac, 1920-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

932 ASI NAS0002723 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Encyclopedia of the Vietnam War : a political, social, and military histor (Removed: 1)
Published: 1998

Call Number

Author: Spencer C. Tucker, editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

959.7 ENC NAS0006605 $91.66 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-19007
Events that changed American history (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Wheeler, Leslie, 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 WHE NAS0017638 $14.60 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 19 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394
Everyday life in ancient Rome (Removed: 1)

Published: 1961
Call Number

Author: Cowell, Frank Richard, 1897-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

913.37 COW NAS0002435 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Everyday things in American life .. (Removed: 2)
Published: 1965

Call Number

Author: Langdon, William Chauncy, 1871-
1947.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
917.3 LAN NAS0005370 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

917.3 Lan NAS0008838 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    73-81685
Expanding horizons (Removed: 1)

Published: 1974
Call Number

Author: editor, Neville Williams.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940 WIL NAS0002745 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-17363
Exploration to the War of 1812, 1492-1814 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Katz, William Loren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 Kat NAS0017672 $15.54 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7894-6580-9 (lib. bdg.)
Explorer (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Matthews, Rupert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

910.9 Mat NAS0014642 $19.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-27683
Explorers and exploration. (Removed: 10)

Published: 1998
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
910 GRO V.1 NAS0027048 $30.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

910 GRO V.2 NAS0027049 $30.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
910 GRO V.3 NAS0027050 $30.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 20 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394
910 GRO V.4 NAS0027051 $30.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

910 GRO V.5 NAS0027052 $30.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
910 GRO V.6 NAS0027053 $30.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

910 GRO V.7 NAS0027054 $30.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
910 GRO V.8 NAS0027055 $30.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

910 GRO V.9 NAS0027056 $30.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
910 GRO V.10 NAS0027057 $30.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-28515
Exploring the West (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Viola, Herman J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

978 VIO NAS0003301 $21.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-478006
Famous mountains and rivers. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
China Display 915.1
FAM

NAS0034796 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    73-11267
Farewell to Manzanar : a true story of Japanese American experience during (Removed: 1)

Published: 1973
Call Number

Author: Houston, Jeanne Wakatsuki.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.54 HOU NAS0002802 $5.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-47394
A fez of the heart : travels around Turkey in search of a hat (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Seal, Jeremy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

914.9610 4 SEA NAS0014546 $15.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 21 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394

LCCN:    89-21662
The fifties (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Stacy, Tom.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.921 STA NAS0017622 $7.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-170001
The Finger Lakes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: McCarthy, John Francis.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

917.47 MCC NAS0002618 $16.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

The fires of faith (Removed: 1)
Published: 1970

Call Number

Author: Editor: Friedrich Heer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

909.07 HEE NAS0002391 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    64-25631
The first book edition of John F. Kennedy's inaugural address (Removed: 1)

Published: 1964

Call Number

Author: Kennedy, John F. (John
Fitzgerald), 1917-1963.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
973.922 KEN NAS0003228 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    77-1600
The first book of Presidents (Removed: 1)

Published: 1977
Call Number

Author: Coy, Harold.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

920 COY NAS0002663 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    81-52061
The First Ladies (Removed: 1)

Published: 1981
Call Number

Author: Klapthor, Margaret Brown.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

920 KLA NAS0002681 $4.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-91828
Force recon diary, 1969 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Norton, B. H. (Bruce H.)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

959.704 NOR NAS0014547 $6.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-31564
The French Revolution (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Mulvihill, Margaret.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 22 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394
944.04 MUL NAS0002860 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

The French Riviera. (Removed: 1)
Published: 1965

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
914.4 FRE NAS0002463 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-13247
Get on board : the story of the Underground Railroad (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Haskins, James, 1941-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.7 HAS NAS0018124 $11.86 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-21260
Good brother, bad brother : the story of Edwin Booth and John Wilkes Booth (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Giblin, James.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

920 GIB NAS0025596 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-36453
Great battles of World War I (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Livesey, Anthony.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.4 LIV NAS0005414 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-22426
The great migrations : 1880s-1912 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Katz, William Loren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 Kat NAS0017673 $15.54 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-883013-34-8
Great people of the 20th century (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996

Call Number

Author: by the editors of Time ; [editor,
Kelly Knauer].

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
920 Gre NAS0006429 $25.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-43709
The Great Society to the Reagan era, 1964-1990 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Katz, William Loren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.92 Kat NAS0017675 $15.54 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 23 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394

LCCN:    91-38362
Great thinkers of the Western world : the major ideas and classic works of (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: edited by Ian P. McGreal.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

920 GRE NAS0014407 $47.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

The Great War, 1914-1918 : a pictorial history (Removed: 1)
Published: 1965

Call Number

Author: Terraine, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.4 TER NAS0002781 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-41004
Greece (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: DuBois, Jill, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

949.5 DUB NAS0002884 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-2243
Greece : a primary source cultural guide (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: McGinnis, Maura.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

949.5 McG NAS0021179 $25.25 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Growing up during the Industrial Revolution (Removed: 1)
Published: 1980

Call Number

Author: Clarke, Penny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

941.08 CLA NAS0002831 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-25518
Haiti (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Hintz, Martin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

972.94 HIN NAS0028053 $36.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-44187
Haiti : land of inequality (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Turck, Mary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

972.94 Tur NAS0019093 $22.67 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 7-11902825-1
Hangzhou = : Hangzhou (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001

Call Number

Author: [edited by Lan Peijin ; text by Chen
Mingzhao ; translated by Ren Ying].

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 24 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394
China Display 951 MIN NAS0034765 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-5077
Hard times : an oral history of the great depression (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Terkel, Studs, 1912-2008.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.91 TER NAS0014400 $15.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-26370
Heroes of conscience : a biographical dictionary (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Gay, Kathlyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

920 GAY NAS0017750 $66.41 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-43524
Heroes of my time (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993

Call Number

Author: Salisbury, Harrison E. (Harrison
Evans), 1908-1993.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
920 SAL NAS0018016 $16.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-34064
Hiroshima (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Farris, John, 1940-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.54 FAR NAS0002799 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Historic India (Removed: 1)
Published: 1968

Call Number

Author: Schulberg, Lucille.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

954 SCH NAS0002933 $15.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-675398
Historical atlas of the United States. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988

Call Number

Author: National Geographic Society
(U.S.).

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
R 911.73 HIS
OVERSIZE

NAS0004907 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-86316-237-1
The history of Eastern Europe for beginners (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Beck, Paul,.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

947 Bec NAS0006940 $0.11 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 25 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394

LCCN:    97-45657
The history of Japan (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Perez, Louis G.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

952 PER NAS0014474 $35.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

History of Japanese religion : with special reference to the social and mo (Removed: 1)
Published: 1963

Call Number

Author: Anesaki, Masaharu, 1873-1949.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

952 ANE NAS0002915 $12.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-441
The Holocaust (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Resnick, Abraham.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.53 RES NAS0002793 $14.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    73-189384
The Horizon concise history of Japan (Removed: 1)

Published: 1972
Call Number

Author: Busch, Noel Fairchild, 1906-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

952 BUS NAS0002917 $8.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-45563
How should the United States withdraw from Iraq? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Neal J. Pozner, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

956.704 How NAS0021317 $22.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-41330
I am an American : a true story of the Japanese internment (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Stanley, Jerry, 1941-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.53 15039560 73
STA

NAS0014267 $15.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-44350
I was born a slave : the story of Harriet Jacobs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Fleischner, Jennifer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

975.6 FLE NAS0008302 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 7-11902072-2
The Imperail Tombs of Beijing (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Cao, Lei.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 26 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394
China Display 913.51
CAO

NAS0034787 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Imperialism and World War I (Removed: 1)
Published: 1966

Call Number

Author: DeKay, Ormonde.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.3 DEK NAS0002773 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-10580
In the combat zone : an oral history of American women in Vietnam, 1966-19 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Marshall, Kathryn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

959.704 MAR NAS0002968 $17.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    77-125338
In the footsteps of Lewis and Clark (Removed: 1)

Published: 1970
Call Number

Author: Snyder, Gerald S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

917.4 SNY NAS0002574 $4.25 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-7464
In Vietnam (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Hauptly, Denis J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

959.7 HAU NAS0002961 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    77-694
The Incas : people of the sun (Removed: 1)

Published: 1977

Call Number

Author: Von Hagen, Victor Wolfgang, 1908-
1985.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
985 VON NAS0003332 $5.91 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    74-28805
The incredible Incas and their timeless land (Removed: 1)

Published: 1975
Call Number

Author: McIntyre, Loren, 1917-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

985 MCI NAS0003331 $4.25 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-85435-298-9
India (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Srinivasan, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

954 SRI NAS0002934 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 27 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394

ISBN: 0-7134-3415-5
India and Pakistan in the twentieth century (Removed: 1)

Published: 1981
Call Number

Author: Tames, Richard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

954 TAM NAS0002935 $15.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-23068
The Indian wars (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Nardo, Don, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 Nar NAS0017362 $16.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Indians of the longhouse : the story of the Iroquois (Removed: 1)
Published: 1950

Call Number

Author: Bleeker, Sonia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970.1 BLE NAS0003021 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-45139
International terrorists (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Streissguth, Thomas, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

920 STR NAS0018177 $16.15 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-40761
Iraq (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Debra A. Miller, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

956.704 Ira NAS0021138 $22.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-49374
Iraq : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: William Dudley, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

956.7044 IRA NAS0033277 $27.46 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-86244
Irish hunger : Personal reflections on the legacy of the famine (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Hayden, Tom,.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

941.5 Hay NAS0006942 $15.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    74-7926
Iroquois folk lore : gathered from the Six Nations of New York (Removed: 1)

Published: 1976

Call Number

Author: Beauchamp, William Martin, 1830-
1925.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 28 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394
970.3 BEA NAS0003036 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-24432
Israel : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989

Call Number

Author: Bob Anderson and Janelle Rohr,
book editors.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
956.9 ISR NAS0009395 $13.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

Israel: years of challenge. (Removed: 1)
Published: 1963

Call Number

Author: Ben-Gurion, David, 1886-1973.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

956.94 BEN NAS0002951 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-27381
Issei and nisei : the settling of Japanese America (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Takaki, Ronald T., 1939-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 TAK NAS0018182 $18.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-36620
Japan, opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: William Dudley, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

952.04 Jap NAS0009400 $11.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Japan's modern century. (Removed: 1)
Published: 1955

Call Number

Author: Borton, Hugh.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

952.03 BOR NAS0002925 $30.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    82-14132
Journey into China. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1982
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
951 JOU NAS0002895 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-25321
Kenya (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Corona, Laurel, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

967.62 COR NAS0020169 $21.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 29 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394

LCCN:    91-23065
The Korean War (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Bachrach, Deborah, 1943-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

951.9 BAC NAS0017511 $17.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-565
The Korean war : "The forgotten war" (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Stein, R. Conrad.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

951.904 STE NAS0018172 $20.47 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-36892
The Kremlin coup (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Nadel, Laurie, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

947.0854 NAD NAS0014055 $15.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-19500
Kurdistan : region under siege (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Bodnarchuk, Kari.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

956.6 Bod NAS0019094 $22.67 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 2-7373-1555-7
The landing beaches : 6th June 1944 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Desquesnes, Remy,.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.54 Des NAS0007077 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Leaders of the American Revolution. (Removed: 1)
Published: 1970

Call Number

Author: Hayman, LeRoy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.3 HAY NAS0003141 $4.88 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-19032
Leaders who changed the 20th century (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Mayberry, Jodine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

920 MAY NAS0017584 $14.60 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    83-24382
Lee takes command : from Seven Days to Second Bull Run (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: by the editors of Time-Life Books.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 30 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394
973.732 Lee NAS0006556 $18.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-374681
The legend of Mawangdui (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: edited by Zhang Dongxia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

China Display 931
ZHA

NAS0034790 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Life in Stuart England (Removed: 1)
Published: 1964

Call Number

Author: Ashley, Maurice, 1907-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

942 ASH NAS0002832 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Life in Victorian England (Removed: 1)
Published: 1964

Call Number

Author: Reader, W. J. (William Joseph),
1920-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
942 REA NAS0002834 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

Life of the Greeks and Romans (Removed: 1)

Call Number

Author: Guhl, E. and Koner, W.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

913.38 GUH NAS0002440 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-32877
Life : our century in pictures for young people (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000

Call Number

Author: edited by Richard B. Stolley ;
adapted by Amy E. Sklansky.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
909.82 Lif NAS0020272 $29.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-21509
The little princes in the Tower (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Lace, William W.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

942.04 Lac NAS0006838 $17.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    82-51028
The living White House (Removed: 1)

Published: 1982
Call Number

Author: Aikman, Lonnelle.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

975.3 AIK NAS0003276 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 31 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394

LCCN:    87-16918
The log of Christopher Columbus (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Columbus, Christopher.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970.01 COL NAS0003014 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-30306
London (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Kronenwetter, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

942.1084 KRO NAS0018135 $11.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Looking at Paris (Removed: 1)
Published: 1973

Call Number

Author: Deslandres, Yvonne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

914.4 LOO NAS0002465 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-19303
Magellan and da Gama : to the Far East and beyond (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Twist, Clint.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

910.9 TWI NAS0017632 $14.60 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-54832
Magill's history of Europe (Removed: 6)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: edited by Frank N. Magill.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

R 940 MAG NAS0008557 $99.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
R 940 MAG NAS0008558 $99.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

R 940 MAG NAS0008559 $99.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
R 940 MAG NAS0008560 $99.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

R 940 MAG NAS0008561 $99.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
R 940 MAG NAS0008562 $99.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 32 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394

LCCN:    89-19988
Many thousand gone : African Americans from slavery to freedom (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Hamilton, Virginia, 1934-2002.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.7115 HAM NAS0014027 $16.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Mao (Removed: 1)
Published: 1969

Call Number

Author: Devillers, Philippe, 1920-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

951.05 DEV NAS0002907 $5.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-33584
The March of Islam : time frame, AD 600-800 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: by the editors of Time-Life Books.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

909.0976 FLA NAS0035958 $27.05 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-34638
The medieval castle (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Nardo, Don, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.1 Nar NAS0019632 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-06-272055-4
The medieval reader (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: edited by Norman F. Cantor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.1 MED NAS0014401 $19.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-5371
The Middle East (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Lauri Friedman, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

956.04 MID NAS0031780 $26.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-10881
The Middle East : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Mary E. Williams, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

956.04 Mid NAS0019846 $23.70 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-47438
Minorities today (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Katz, William Loren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 33 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394
973.92 Kat NAS0017676 $15.54 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-26336
Modern China (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Carter, Alden R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

951.05 CAR NAS0002905 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    76-52648
The mysterious Maya (Removed: 1)

Published: 1977
Call Number

Author: Stuart, George E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970.004 STU NAS0003011 $5.75 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-151712
The Napoleonic Wars : defeat of the Grand Army (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Streissguth, Thomas, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.2 Str NAS0021239 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-36618
Nat Turner and the Southhampton revolt of 1831 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Goldman, Martin S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

975.5 5503 GOL NAS0014099 $19.86 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

The national parks (Removed: 1)
Published: 1968

Call Number

Author: Tilden, Freeman, 1883-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

917.3 TIL NAS0002571 $15.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-7474
Native American struggle for equality (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992

Call Number

Author: Querry, Ronald B. (Ronald Burns),
1943-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
973 QUE NAS0017601 $10.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    59-10828
Nehru : the years of power (Removed: 1)

Published: 1960
Call Number

Author: Sheean, Vincent, 1899-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

954.04 SHE NAS0002936 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 34 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394

ISBN: 1-85435-401-9
Nepal (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Burbank, Jon, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

954.96 BUR NAS0002938 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-29414
The new China (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Hacker, Jeffrey H.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

951.05 HAC NAS0002908 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

New York State Atlas. (Removed: 1)
Published: 1998

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
R 912 NEW
OVERSIZE

NAS0034673 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-21243
Niger (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Heinrichs, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

966.26 Hei NAS0019179 $30.75 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    73-3750
The nobility of failure : tragic heroes in the history of Japan (Removed: 1)

Published: 1975
Call Number

Author: Morris, Ivan I.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

952 MOR NAS0002920 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7894-6609-0
North American Indian (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Murdoch, David Hamilton, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970.004 MUR NAS0023042 $19.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-8817
One more river to cross : the stories of twelve Black Americans (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Haskins, James, 1941-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

920 Has NAS0020296 $10.15 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    76-498433
The origins of World War One. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1970
Call Number

Author: Parkinson, Roger.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 35 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394
940.311 PAR NAS0002779 $0.25 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    70-498434
The origins of World War Two. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1970
Call Number

Author: Parkinson, Roger.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.53 PAR NAS0002791 $0.25 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-6253
The other 1492 : Jewish settlement in the New World (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Finkelstein, Norman H.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

946 FIN NAS0002865 $12.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-27036
The other victims : first-person stories of non-Jews persecuted by the Naz (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Friedman, Ina R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

920 FRI NAS0014383 $11.85 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-06-092983-9
Out of the ashes : the resurrection of Saddam Hussein (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Cockburn, Andrew, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

956.7 Coc NAS0006948 $0.14 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    81-48011
Paddy's lament : Ireland 1846-1847 prelude to hatred (Removed: 1)

Published: 1982

Call Number

Author: Gallagher, Thomas Michael, 1918-
1992.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
941.5081 Gal NAS0006938 $14.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

The pageant of Japanese history (Removed: 1)
Published: 1947

Call Number

Author: Dilts, Marion May, 1903-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

952 DIL NAS0002918 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-48327
The Palestinians and disputed territories (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Neil Alger, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

956.04 PAL NAS0030022 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 36 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394

LCCN:    88-11617
Panama canal : gateway to the world (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: St. George, Judith, 1931-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

972.87 SAI NAS0003067 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-25739
Paul Revere's ride (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Fischer, David Hackett, 1935-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.3311 FIS NAS0014174 $27.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-7324
Pearl Harbor (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Shapiro, William E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.54 SHA NAS0002814 $13.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Pearl Harbor (Removed: 1)
Published: 1981

Call Number

Author: Willmott, H. P.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.544 WIL NAS0002824 $15.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8317-6788-X
Pearl Harbor and the war in the Pacific (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: edited by Bernard C. Nolty.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.54 PEA NAS0002809 $11.73 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    73-81688
The Pen and the sword (Removed: 1)

Published: 1974
Call Number

Author: editor, Christopher Hibbert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.2 HIB NAS0002764 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    74-7896
People & events of the American Revolution (Removed: 1)

Published: 1974
Call Number

Author: Dupuy, Trevor Nevitt, 1916-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.3 DUP NAS0003139 $9.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7867-0161-7
The permanent book of the 20th century : eye-witness accounts of the momen (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: edited by Jon E. Lewis.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 37 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394
909.82 PER NAS0014417 $11.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-23064
The Persian Gulf War (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Nardo, Don, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

956.704 NAR NAS0017594 $17.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-12188
Peru (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Corona, Laurel, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

985 Cor NAS0019169 $25.39 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Petticoat politics; how American women won the right to vote. (Removed: 1)
Published: 1967

Call Number

Author: Faber, Doris, 1924-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.8 FAB NAS0003192 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-37093
The Philippines : Pacific crossroads (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Sullivan, Margaret W.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

959.9 SUL NAS0018181 $11.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-219468
A place to hide (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Pettit, Jayne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

920 PET NAS0018224 $7.25 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-26596
Poland (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Sandak, Cass R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

943.8 SAN NAS0002848 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-11658
Popular musicians (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999

Call Number

Author: editor, Steve Hochman ; project
editor, McCrea Adams.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
920 POP NAS0014440 $80.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 38 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394

ISBN: 0-89356-988-7 (v. 2)
Popular musicians. Volume 2, The Doobie Brothers-Paul McCartney (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999

Call Number

Author: editor, Steve Hochman ; project
editor, McCrea Adams.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
920 POP NAS0014487 $80.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-89356-989-5 (v. 3)
Popular musicians. Volume 4, Sonny and Cher-ZZ Top, indexes (Removed: 2)

Published: 1999

Call Number

Author: editor, Steve Hochman ; project
editor, McCrea Adams.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
920 POP NAS0014485 $80.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

920 POP NAS0014486 $80.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-2719
Portals to hell : military prisons of the Civil War (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Speer, Lonnie R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.7 SPE NAS0014555 $34.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-39560
Portrait of a tragedy : America and the Vietnam War (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Warren, James A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

959.704 WAR NAS0002971 $13.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-8954
The presidents' first ladies (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Lindsay, Rae.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

920 LIN NAS0002687 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    75-11400
Prisoner of war : six years in Hanoi (Removed: 1)

Published: 1975
Call Number

Author: McGrath, John M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

959.70437 MCG NAS0006199 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-20425
A Prose anthology of the Second World War (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: selected and edited by Robert Hull.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.53 PRO NAS0017809 $14.40 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 39 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394

LCCN:    92-10560
Rain forest Amerindians (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Lewington, Anna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

981 LEW NAS0017580 $14.60 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-24137
The rape of Nanking : the forgotten holocaust of World War II (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Chang, Iris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

951.04 Cha NAS0006966 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Reader's digest illustrated story of World War II. (Removed: 1)
Published: 1969

Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
940.53 REA NAS0002792 $4.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-41089
Rebels against slavery : American slave revolts (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: McKissack, Pat, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970.004 McK NAS0018979 $11.64 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-10375
Rebuilding Iraq (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Miller, Debra A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

956.704 Mil NAS0021398 $23.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    68-17724
Red star over China (Removed: 1)

Published: 1968
Call Number

Author: Snow, Edgar, 1905-1972.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

951.04 SNO NAS0014359 $16.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    73-81687
Reform and revolt (Removed: 1)

Published: 1974
Call Number

Author: editor, Neville Williams.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.2 WIL NAS0002771 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

The Reformation (Removed: 1)
Published: 1966

Call Number

Author: Simon, Edith, 1917-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 40 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394
940.2 SIM NAS0002769 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-2477
Renaissance. (Removed: 10)

Published: 2002
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
R 940.2 REN V.1 NAS20480 $34.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

R 940.2 REN V.2 NAS20481 $34.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
R 940.2 REN V.3 NAS20482 $34.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

R 940.2 REN V.4 NAS20483 $34.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
R 940.2 REN V.5 NAS20484 $34.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

R 940.2 REN V.6 REN NAS20485 $34.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
R 940.2 REN V.7 NAS20486 $34.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

R 940.2 REN V.8 NAS20487 $34.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
R 940.2 REN V.9 NAS20488 $34.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

R 940.2 REN V.10 NAS20489 $34.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Renaissance (Removed: 1)
Published: 1965

Call Number

Author: Hale, J. R. (John Rigby), 1923-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.2 HAL NAS0002762 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-34765
The Renaissance (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Stephen Thompson, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.1 Ren NAS0019853 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 41 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394

LCCN:    91-29889
The Revolutionary War (Removed: 2)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Gail, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.3 Ste NAS0017383 $16.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
973.3 STE NAS0017624 $17.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-13938
The Revolutionary War : a sourcebook on colonial America (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: edited by Carter Smith.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.3 REV NAS0018169 $18.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

The Revolutionary War; America's fight for freedom (Removed: 1)
Published: 1967

Call Number

Author: McDowell, Bart.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.3 MCD NAS0003143 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Richard and Rhoda, letters from the Civil War (Removed: 1)
Published: 1981

Call Number

Author: edited by Marion G. Phillips and
Valerie Phillips Parsegian.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
973.715 RIC NAS0003186 $19.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-80229
Rise of the Asian superpowers from 1945 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: De Lee, Nigel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

950 DEL NAS0002887 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7858-2205-4
Robert Ballard's Bismarck : Germany's greatest battleship surrenders her s (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Ballard, Robert D.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.542 Bal NAS0021408 $28.80 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Roman life (Removed: 1)
Published: 1957

Call Number

Author: Johnston, Mary, 1883-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

913.37 JOH NAS0002438 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 42 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394

LCCN:    95-23517
Romania (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Sanborne, Mark.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

949.8 San NAS0019106 $18.46 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    67-14239
Rousseau and Revolution : a history of civilization in France, England, an (Removed: 1)

Published: 1967
Call Number

Author: Durant, Will, 1885-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.2 DUR NAS0002759 $15.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-16982
Saddam Hussein (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Stefoff, Rebecca, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

956.704 STE NAS0003494 $15.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-2245
The search for the Northwest passage (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Brown, Warren, 1963-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

910.9 Bro NAS0008621 $17.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-19786
Serbs and Croats : the struggle in Yugoslavia (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Dragnich, Alex N.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

949.702 Dra NAS0006944 $12.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-27177
The seventies (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Garrett, Michael, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.92 GAR NAS0017537 $7.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-16760
Shoah : an oral history of the Holocaust : the complete text of the film (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Lanzmann, Claude.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.53 LAN NAS0002788 $11.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

The siege at Peking. (Removed: 1)
Published: 1959

Call Number

Author: Fleming, Peter, 1907-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 43 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394
951 FLE NAS0002894 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-23066
Smallpox and the American Indian (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Diamond, Arthur.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

978 DIA NAS0003290 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    78-5
The snow leopard (Removed: 1)

Published: 1978
Call Number

Author: Matthiessen, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

915.4 MAT NAS0002510 $12.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-43188
South Africa (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Rogers, Barbara Radcliffe.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

968 ROG NAS0002998 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-6774
South Africa : nation in transition (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Kizilos, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

968 Kiz NAS0019098 $22.67 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-51284
South and Central America (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Pimlott, John, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

980 PIM NAS0003320 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-40373
Spain (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Kohen, Elizabeth, 1960-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

946 KOH NAS0002867 $21.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Spain : a modern history. (Removed: 1)
Published: 1958

Call Number

Author: Madariaga, Salvador de, 1886-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

946 MAD NAS0002868 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 44 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394

LCCN:    91-18399
Sri Lanka (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994

Call Number

Author: Wanasundera, Nanda P.
(Pethiyagoda), 1932-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
954.93 WAN NAS0002937 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-24898
Sri Lanka : war-torn island (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Zwier, Lawrence J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

954.93 Zwi NAS0019099 $22.67 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-47569
Stonehenge (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Mass, Wendy, 1967-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

936.2 Mas NAS0019660 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

The story of the Iroquois (Removed: 1)
Published: 1969

Call Number

Author: Gridley, Marion Eleanor, 1906-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970.3 COU NAS0003039 $3.86 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    64-10401
A study of the USSR and communism. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1964
Call Number

Author: Rieber, Alfred J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

947 RIE NAS0002874 $13.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-46180
Sudan : north against south (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Zwier, Lawrence J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

962.4 Zwi NAS0019100 $22.67 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-13656
Survival in Auschwitz : the Nazi assault on humanity (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Levi, Primo.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.54 Lev NAS0006540 $11.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-40377
Sweden (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Gan, Delice, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 45 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394
948.5 FUN NAS0002882 $21.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-40213
Tahiti (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: NgCheong-Lum, Roseline, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

919.62 NGC NAS0031880 $31.94 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-14227
The Tet Offensive (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Rice, Earle.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

959.704 Ric NAS0017394 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

The thirties; America and the Great Depression (Removed: 1)
Published: 1967

Call Number

Author: Boardman, Fon Wyman, 1911-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.917 BOA NAS0003221 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-54083
Tibet : disputed land (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Kizilos, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

951.504 Kiz NAS0019089 $22.64 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    82-48704
Tim Page's NAM (Removed: 1)

Published: 1983
Call Number

Author: Page, Tim, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

959.704 PAG NAS0002969 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Totalitarianism and the great depression. Vol.14 (Removed: 1)
Published: 1966

Call Number

Author: Ritchie, Edna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

909.8 RIT NAS0002392 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-531-15607-9 (pbk.)
The totem pole Indians of the Northwest (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Beyer, Don E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970.004 BEY NAS0003002 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 46 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394

ISBN: 0-440-50396-5
The town that started the Civil War (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Brandt, Nat.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.7 BRA NAS0005435 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Twelve doors to Japan (Removed: 1)
Published: 1965

Call Number

Author: Hall, John Whitney, 1916-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

952 HAL NAS0002919 $10.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Twilight of princes (Removed: 1)
Published: 1970

Call Number

Author: Editor: Christopher Hibbert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.2 HIB NAS0005413 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-7988
Ukraine (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Otfinoski, Steven.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

947.7 Otf NAS0019110 $18.46 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-18514
The underground railroad (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Cosner, Shaaron.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.7115 COS NAS0014092 $18.43 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-22303
Undying glory : the story of the Massachusetts 54th regiment (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Cox, Clinton.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.7444 COX NAS0014011 $14.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Vietnam diary. (Removed: 1)
Published: 1963

Call Number

Author: Tregaskis, Richard, 1916-1973.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

959.7 TRE NAS0002962 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-20518
Vietnam, there and here (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Mabie, Margot C. J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 47 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394
959.704 MAB NAS0002967 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-23067
The Vietnam War (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Barr, Roger, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

959.704 Bar NAS0017399 $16.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-30360
The Viking longship (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Trent, Lynda, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

948 Tre NAS0019666 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-44886
Voices from Vietnam (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Denenberg, Barry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

959.704 DEN NAS0018108 $14.41 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-30843
The voyage of Columbus (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Matthews, Rupert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

970.015 MAT NAS0003016 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-17856
Walking since daybreak : a story of Eastern Europe, World War II, and the  (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Eksteins, Modris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

947.9 Eks NAS0006946 $14.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-13711
The war for independence : the story of the American Revolution (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Marrin, Albert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.3 MAR NAS0003142 $14.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-65803
War in the Gulf (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Allen, Thomas B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

953.8 ALL NAS0005421 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 48 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394

LCCN:    99-54389
The war on drugs : an international encyclopedia (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Chepesiuk, Ronald.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

R 363.45 Che NAS0020408 $75.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-34717
The war on terrorism (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Mitchell Young, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.931 War NAS0021219 $27.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

War without heroes. (Removed: 1)
Published: 1970

Call Number

Author: Duncan, David Douglas.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

959.7043 DUN NAS0002972 $14.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    79-320739
Weapons and equipment of the Napoleonic Wars (Removed: 1)

Published: 1979
Call Number

Author: Haythornthwaite, Philip J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.2 HAY NAS0002763 $8.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-14965
The westward movement and abolitionism, 1815-1850 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Katz, William Loren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.5 Kat NAS0017677 $15.54 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-51915
Wetback nation : the case for opening the Mexican-American border (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Laufer, Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

972.1 LAU NAS0031836 $26.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-32564
What life was like among druids and high kings : Celtic Ireland, AD 400-12 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: by the editors of Time-Life Books.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

941.501 Wha NAS0019505 $34.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-41513
The women's chronology : a year-by-year record, from prehistory to the pre (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Trager, James.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 49 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394
R 305.4 TRA NAS0018004 $35.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-193358
The World Book of America's multicultural heritage (Removed: 2)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Clark, James I.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973 Cla v. 1 NAS0020842 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
973 Cla v. 2 NAS0020843 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-33087
World Book's biographical encyclopedia of scientists. (Removed: 8)

Published: 2003
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
920 WOR v. 2 NAS0020838 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

920 WOR v. 3 NAS0020835 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
920 WOR v. 4 NAS0020836 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

920 WOR v. 5 NAS0020833 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
920 WOR v. 6 NAS0020834 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

920 WOR v. 7 NAS0020831 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
920 WOR v. 8 NAS0020832 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

920 WOR v.1 NAS0020837 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-9209
World cultural leaders of the twentieth century (Removed: 2)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Durham, Jennifer L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

R 700.92 DUR NAS0007429 $87.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
R 700.92 DUR NAS0007430 $87.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 50 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394

LCCN:   2006-341101
World heritage sites in China (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003

Call Number

Author: [jian zhi Guo wu yuan xin wen ban
gong shi ; zhu bian Guo Changjian ; zhi
xing zhu bian Song Jianzhi ; zhuan wen
Feng Lingyu ... et al.].

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
China Display 915.1
WOR

NAS0034768 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-9238
World of the founders : New York communities in the Federal period (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990

Call Number

Author: edited by Stephen L. Schechter &
Wendell Tripp.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
974.7 WOR NAS0005440 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-16729
World War I (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Gail, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.3 STE NAS0017625 $17.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-10627
World War II : a statistical survey : the essential facts and figures for  (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Ellis, John, 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.53 ELL NAS0017993 $85.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-23062
World War II : the war in Europe (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Vail, John J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

940.53 Vai NAS0017408 $16.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-42801
World War II to the new frontier, 1940-1963 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Katz, William Loren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

973.91 Kat NAS0017674 $15.54 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-396534
Xi'an = [Xi'an] (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Cao, Lei.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

China Display 951 LEI NAS0034802 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 51 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/11/2018 - Copies Removed: 394
Young man in Vietnam. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1968
Call Number

Author: Coe, Charles.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

959.7 COE NAS0002958 $3.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

6/8/2018 - Copies Removed: 89

ISBN: 978-0-7891-6657-9 (pbk.)
The accusation (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Schraff, Anne E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Hi-Lo F SCH NAS0034349 $8.66 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-44995
The afterlife (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Soto, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F Sot NAS0025509 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-941315
Allegiant (Removed: 2)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Roth, Veronica.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F ROT NAS0035601 $11.51 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
F ROT NAS0035724 $15.79 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-4544
The amazing life of birds : (the twenty-day puberty journal of Duane Homer (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F PAU NAS0031615 $14.98 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-43921407-7
The awakening (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Tilley, E. Otto.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F TIL NAS0035105 $10.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-18057
Ball don't lie (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: de la Peña, Matt.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F PEN NAS0033260 $11.58 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 52 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/8/2018 - Copies Removed: 89

LCCN:   2002-18938
Beware! : R.L. Stine picks his favorite scary stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: [compiled by R.L. Stine].
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SC STI NAS0007277 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-38697
Blessed (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Smith, Cynthia Leitich.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F SMI NAS0023558 $15.29 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-316-11437-5 (pbk.)
Cirque du freak : allies of the night (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Shan, Darren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F SHA NAS0033386 $8.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-316-60608-0 (pbk.)
Cirque du freak : tunnels of blood (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Shan, Darren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F SHA NAS0034479 $7.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-316-60542-7 (pbk.)
Cirque du freak : Vampire Mountain (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Shan, Darren.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F SHA NAS0033456 $8.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-53914
Confessions of a teenage drama queen (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Sheldon, Dyan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F SHE NAS0018256 $14.44 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-31872
Crane (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Stone, Jeff.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F STO NAS0023458 $12.26 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-51250
The crystal shard (Removed: 2)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Salvatore, R. A., 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 53 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/8/2018 - Copies Removed: 89
F SAL NAS0025032 $7.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

F SAL NAS0035036 $6.39 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-44122
Desert Angel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Price, Charlie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F PRI NAS0035272 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-33007
The devil's arithmetic (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Yolen, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F YOL NAS0026025 $12.24 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-40579
Divergent (Removed: 2)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Roth, Veronica.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F ROT NAS0035320 $9.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
F ROT NAS0035463 $6.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-23396
Dorling Kindersley world atlas. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
R 912 DOR
OVERSIZE

NAS0019126 $46.25 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-19762
Double cross : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Patterson, James, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F PAT NAS0034656 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-49959
Eagle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Stone, Jeff.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F STO NAS0035108 $3.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 54 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/8/2018 - Copies Removed: 89

LCCN:   2006-46259
Endymion Spring (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Skelton, Matthew.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F SKE NAS0031354 $17.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-88038-920-4
Exile (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Salvatore, R. A., 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F SAL NAS0025035 $7.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-25268
Far from you (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Schroeder, Lisa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F SCH NAS0034567 $15.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-345-33970-3
The fellowship of the ring : being the first part of The lord of the rings (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003

Call Number

Author: Tolkien, J. R. R. (John Ronald
Reuel), 1892-1973.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
F TOL NAS0026003 $14.24 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-62367
Fourth World (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kate, 1956-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F THO NAS0035120 $2.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-88038-901-X
The halflings' gem (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Salvatore, R. A., 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F SAL NAS0025037 $7.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-38339
Handle with care : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Picoult, Jodi, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F PIC NAS0034886 $16.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-18195
Hiroshima : a novella (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Yep, Laurence, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 55 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/8/2018 - Copies Removed: 89
F YEP NAS0017944 $8.46 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-88038-905-1
Homeland (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Salvatore, R. A., 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F SAL NAS0008058 $25.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-7668
How Angel Peterson got his name : and other outrageous tales about extreme (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F PAU NAS0007266 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-2990
Hurricane : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Trueman, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F TRU NAS0034272 $16.57 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-58536-468-8 (trade)
Independence Hall (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Smith, Roland, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F SMI NAS0033396 $15.11 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-53287
Insurgent / Divergent #2 (Removed: 2)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Roth, Veronica.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F ROT NAS0035447 $10.46 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
F ROT NAS0035448 $10.46 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-97120
Interview with the vampire (Removed: 1)

Published: 1977
Call Number

Author: Rice, Anne, 1941-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F RIC NAS0023346 $12.86 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

The Killer Angels. (Removed: 1)
Published: 1974

Call Number

Author: Shaara, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 56 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/8/2018 - Copies Removed: 89
F SHA NAS0008093 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-14177
Kiss the girls : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Patterson, James, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F PAT NAS0031795 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-58341-583-2
The lady, or the tiger? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008

Call Number

Author: Stockton, Frank Richard, 1834-
1902.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
F STO NAS0033353 $20.45 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-37467
The last of the high kings (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Kate, 1956-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F THO NAS0033250 $17.89 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-56076-640-7
The legacy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Salvatore, R. A., 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F SAL NAS0008111 $7.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-5458
Lips touch : three times (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Taylor, Laini.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F TAY NAS0034800 $17.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-10953
A long way from Chicago : a novel in stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Peck, Richard, 1934-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F PEC NAS0020277 $10.64 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-34036
Losing is not an option : stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Wallace, Rich.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F Wal NAS0025508 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 57 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/8/2018 - Copies Removed: 89

ISBN: 978-0-375-81375-7 (trade :
hardcover)

Love, Stargirl (Removed: 1)
Published: 2007

Call Number

Author: Spinelli, Jerry.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
F SPI NAS0031942 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-3316
Messages from beyond (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Watson, Stephanie, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F WAT NAS0033400 $20.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-7680
Missing (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Spirn, Michele.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F SPI NAS0023562 $4.51 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-375-83074-7
Monkey (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Stone, Jeff.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F STO NAS0023459 $12.26 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-40254
My life in dog years (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B PAU NAS0026009 $11.24 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-33944
The Neddiad : how Neddie took the train, went to Hollywood, and saved civi (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Pinkwater, Daniel Manus, 1941-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F PIN NAS0026194 $16.89 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7891-6603-6 (pbk.)
Night of the white owls (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Schraff, Anne E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Hi-Lo F SCH NAS0034348 $8.66 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-03690-0
Notes from the midnight driver (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Sonnenblick, Jordan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 58 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/8/2018 - Copies Removed: 89
F SON NAS0031699 $5.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-55440
Num8ers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Ward, Rachel, 1964-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F WAR NAS0023565 $13.16 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-33270
One good punch (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Wallace, Rich.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F WAL NAS0031830 $15.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7869-0750-2
Passage to dawn (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Salvatore, R. A., 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F SAL NAS0008116 $7.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-20830
Perfect : a pretty little liars novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Shepard, Sara, 1977-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F SHE NAS0023451 $13.86 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-20179
Pretty little liars (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Shepard, Sara, 1977-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F SHE NAS0023452 $13.86 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-929704
Promise of the witch-king (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Salvatore, R. A., 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F SAL NAS0031890 $27.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-10512
The queen of water (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Resau, Laura.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F RES NAS0035082 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 59 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/8/2018 - Copies Removed: 89

LCCN:   2009-938063
Remember me (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Pike, Christopher, 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F PIK NAS0023656 $14.21 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-34815
The river between us (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Peck, Richard, 1934-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F PEC NAS0026038 $21.54 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-935523
Road of the patriarch (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Salvatore, R. A., 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F SAL NAS0031210 $23.76 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-22811
Rooftop (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Volponi, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F VOL NAS0004258 $15.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-28463
Rucker Park setup (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Volponi, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F VOL NAS0031882 $15.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-6988
Saturday night dirt (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Weaver, Will.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F WEA NAS0031389 $14.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-10778
Sea of swords (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Salvatore, R. A., 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F SAL NAS0008118 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7869-1878-0
Servant of the shard (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Salvatore, R. A., 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 60 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/8/2018 - Copies Removed: 89
F SAL NAS0008114 $7.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7869-0164-7
Siege of darkness (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Salvatore, R. A., 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F SAL NAS0008110 $7.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-62378
The silent blade (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Salvatore, R. A., 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F SAL NAS0034278 $6.79 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7891-6474-2 (pbk.)
The sinister Mr. Trout (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Schraff, Anne E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Hi-Lo F SCH NAS0034352 $8.66 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7891-6576-3 (pbk.)
The skeleton that would not rest (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Schraff, Anne E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Hi-Lo F SCH NAS0034351 $8.66 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-375-83076-1 (pbk.)
Snake (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Stone, Jeff.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F STO NAS0023460 $12.26 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-2302
So yesterday : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Westerfeld, Scott.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F WES NAS0025543 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-56076-047-4
Sojourn (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Salvatore, R. A., 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F SAL NAS0025039 $7.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 61 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/8/2018 - Copies Removed: 89

LCCN:   2011-17658
The son of Neptune (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Riordan, Rick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F RIO NAS0026305 $20.58 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7869-1404-1 (pbk.)
The spine of the world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Salvatore, R. A., 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F SAL NAS0008115 $7.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-87944
Stargirl (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Spinelli, Jerry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F SPI NAS0014525 $15.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-56076-880-7
Starless night (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Salvatore, R. A., 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F SAL NAS0008113 $7.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-75659
The strange case of Dr. Jekyll and Mr. Hyde (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000

Call Number

Author: Stevenson, Robert Louis, 1850-
1894.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
F Ste NAS0020656 $23.84 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-51721
Streams of silver (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Salvatore, R. A., 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F SAL NAS0025040 $7.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-375-83072-3
Tiger (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Stone, Jeff.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F STO NAS0023461 $12.26 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-24869
Time enough for drums (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Rinaldi, Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 62 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/8/2018 - Copies Removed: 89
F RIN NAS0026042 $11.75 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-58536-478-7 (trade)
The White House (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Smith, Roland, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F SMI NAS0033408 $15.17 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-156607-3 (trade)
Wicked : a pretty little liars novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Shepard, Sara, 1977-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F SHE NAS0026251 $13.01 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-31037
The World Book atlas. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
R 912 WOR
OVERSIZE

NAS0020841 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

A year down yonder (Removed: 1)
Published: 2000

Call Number

Author: Peck, Richard, 1934-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F PEC NAS0007625 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-1874
The Yggyssey : how Iggy wondered what happened to all the ghosts, found ou (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Pinkwater, Daniel Manus, 1941-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F PIN NAS0034649 $16.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323

LCCN:   2002-1299
Abarat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Barker, Clive, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BAR NAS0026124 $10.80 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-9250
Abortion (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Lassieur, Allison.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

363.46 Las NAS0021152 $16.45 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 63 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323

LCCN:   2001-18762
Abortion : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002

Call Number

Author: Mary E. Williams, book editor ;
David Leone, publisher ; Bonnie Szumski,
editorial director ; Scott Barbour, managing
editor.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
363.46 Abo NAS0021140 $23.55 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-15642
Airborn (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Oppel, Kenneth, 1967-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F OPP NAS0026108 $17.55 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-3772
Alcohol (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Uschan, Michael V., 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

362.292 Usc NAS0021136 $21.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-52557
Alcohol (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: William Dudley, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

362.292 Alc NAS0032002 $20.86 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-46155
The Alger Hiss trial (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Rappaport, Doreen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

345.747 RAP NAS0018154 $14.89 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-553-56264-9
All the days of her life (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: McDaniel, Lurlene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MCD NAS0008444 $3.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    69-14731
The Andromeda strain. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Crichton, Michael, 1942-2008.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F CRI NAS0026051 $11.60 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 64 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323

LCCN:   2004-18623
The angel experiment (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Patterson, James, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F PAT NAS0031436 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-46450
Angel of hope (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: McDaniel, Lurlene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MCD NAS0026052 $9.19 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-441-01151-9 (pbk)
The angel's command : a tale from the castaways of the Flying Dutchman (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F JAC NAS0007849 $7.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-25047
Antrax (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Brooks, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BRO NAS0026099 $11.60 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-26728
The apprenticeship of Lucas Whitaker (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: DeFelice, Cynthia C.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F DEF NAS0026016 $12.24 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-54289
Are athletes good role models? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Geoff Griffin, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796 Are NAS0021303 $22.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-61546
Are we there yet? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Levithan, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F LEV NAS0025592 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-40423
Armageddon's children (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Brooks, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 65 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323
F BRO NAS0031801 $11.58 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-17028
Battles that changed the modern world (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Anderson, Dale, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

904 AND NAS0017507 $7.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-9730
The Bellmaker (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F JAC NAS0017905 $15.26 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-375-40273-X
Beloved : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Morrison, Toni.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MOR NAS0020950 $14.40 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-606-02521-9
Beyond the chocolate war (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Cormier, Robert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F COR NAS0014372 $10.80 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-1456
The black unicorn (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Brooks, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BRO NAS0020936 $11.76 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-613-21234-7
Blood of the fold (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Goodkind, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F Goo NAS0014624 $16.45 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-759
Bloody Jack : being an account of the curious adventures of Mary "Jacky" F (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Meyer, L. A. (Louis A.), 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F Mey NAS0020544 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 66 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323

LCCN:   2008-2998
Bog child (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Dowd, Siobhan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F DOW NAS0034504 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-375-82672-6 (trade)
Brisingr, or, The seven promises of Eragon Shadeslayer and Saphira Bjartsk (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Paolini, Christopher.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F PAO NAS0034345 $18.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-21263
The Brooklyn nine : a novel in nine innings (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Gratz, Alan, 1972-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F GRA NAS0034665 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-116519
Bull rider (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Halvorson, Marilyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Hi-Lo F HAL NAS0034292 $9.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-15608
Capital punishment (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Marzilli, Alan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

364.66 MAR NAS0031396 $29.65 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-14-240001-7
Catalyst (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Anderson, Laurie Halse.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F AND NAS0023012 $10.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-31920
The causes of school violence (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Schier, Helga.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

371.7 SCH NAS0033265 $23.45 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-16037
Censorship : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Tamara L. Roleff, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 67 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323
363.3 Cen NAS0020578 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-14586
Center field (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Lipsyte, Robert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F LIP NAS0034922 $17.89 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-66097
Chainfire (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Goodkind, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F GOO NAS0023180 $29.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-42886
Charlie and the chocolate factory (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Dahl, Roald.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F DAH NAS0020607 $11.69 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-938581
Chasing blue (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Burkhart, Jessica.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BUR NAS0033385 $16.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-33567
Chernobyl (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Nardo, Don, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

363.17 NAR NAS0000622 $15.76 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-43083
Child abuse : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Louise I. Gerdes, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

362.76 Chi NAS0021325 $27.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-9787
Cipollone v. Liggett Group : suing tobacco companies (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Sergis, Diana K.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

346.730 Ser NAS0020215 $24.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 68 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323

ISBN: 0-425-12212-3
Clear and present danger (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Clancy, Tom, 1947-2013.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F CLA NAS0034578 $7.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-57048
Close kin (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Dunkle, Clare B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F DUN NAS0025559 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-89100-0 (pbk.)
Code talker : a novel about the Navajo Marines of World War Two (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Bruchac, Joseph, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BRU NAS0034436 $4.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-35054
Confessor (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Goodkind, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F GOO NAS0031397 $29.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-40139-5 (pbk.)
The contest (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Korman, Gordon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F KOR NAS0031831 $4.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-27018
Copyright and digital ethics (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Popek, Emily.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

346.7304 POP NAS0023549 $9.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-53135
Costume (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Rowland-Warne, L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

391 ROW NAS0000738 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    82-10289
A cry in the night (Removed: 1)

Published: 1982
Call Number

Author: Clark, Mary Higgins.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 69 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323
F CLA NAS0033214 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-19032
Curse of the blue tattoo : being an account of the misadventures of Jacky  (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Meyer, L. A. (Louis A.), 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MEY NAS0025542 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-19077
Dairy queen (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Murdock, Catherine Gilbert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MUR NAS0031366 $16.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-50724-0 (pbk.)
The danger (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Korman, Gordon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F KOR NAS0023423 $10.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-33617
Daring the unknown : a history of NASA (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Smith, Howard Everett, 1927-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

353.0087 SMI NAS0000509 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-33584
Darkest mercy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Marr, Melissa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MAR NAS0023530 $17.89 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-19463
Date rape (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Christine Watkins, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

362.883 Dat NAS0021386 $23.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-52626
Day of the scarab (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Fisher, Catherine, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F FIS NAS0031256 $17.85 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 70 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323

LCCN:   2010-54009
Dead end in Norvelt (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Gantos, Jack.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F GAN NAS0033415 $15.03 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55143-378-3
Dead-end job (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Grant, Vicki.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Hi-Lo F GRA NAS0034808 $9.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-25448
Deadville (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Koertge, Ronald.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F KOE NAS0033305 $15.97 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-40456
The death penalty : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Mary E. Williams, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

364.66 Dea NAS0021141 $13.30 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-575-07256-3
Debt of bones (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Goodkind, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F GOO NAS0023025 $15.26 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-50723-3
The deep (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Korman, Gordon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F KOR NAS0023424 $10.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-54252
Department nineteen (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Hill, Will, 1979-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F HIL NAS0033417 $16.91 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

The discovery : Dive (Removed: 1)
Published: 2003

Call Number

Author: Korman, Gordon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 71 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323
F KOR NAS0007614 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7868-3818-9 (trade)
The disreputable history of Frankie Landau-Banks : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Lockhart, E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F LOC NAS0031976 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-50429
The dog stars (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Heller, Peter, 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F HEL NAS0033501 $23.46 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-41168
Domestic violence : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: David M. Haugen, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

362.82 Dom NAS0021321 $27.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-15919
Doping : athletes and drugs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Porterfield, Jason.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

362.29 Por NAS0032037 $21.85 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-28798
Dragon castle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Bruchac, Joseph, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BRU NAS0026284 $18.24 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-45419
Dragon rider (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Funke, Cornelia, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F FUN NAS0026132 $14.30 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-24183
Dreamland (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Noël, Alyson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F NO€ NAS0033418 $7.51 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 72 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323

ISBN: 978-0-439-43656-4 (pbk.)
Drowned Wednesday (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Nix, Garth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F NIX NAS0008019 $5.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-40122
Drug trafficking (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Auriana Ojeda, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

363.45 DRU NAS0023262 $27.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-55077
Drunk driving (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Christine Van Tuyl, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

363.125 Dru NAS0021390 $26.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-45562
Drunk driving (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Louise I. Gerdes, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

363.12 Dru NAS0021319 $27.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-25737
Education : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Mary E. Williams, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

371.01 Edu NAS0019839 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Eldest (Removed: 1)
Published: 2005

Call Number

Author: Paolini, Christopher.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F PAO NAS0007946 $12.60 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-10196
Emergency response (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Thompson, Tamara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

363.34 THO NAS0022058 $21.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-6195
Enchanted glass (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Jones, Diana Wynne.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 73 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323
F JON NAS0034878 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8368-5616-3
The environment. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
363.7 Env NAS0021133 $24.25 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-40595
The evolution of Calpurnia Tate (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Kelly, Jacqueline.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F KEL NAS0034667 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-15317
Eyes like stars (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Mantchev, Lisa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MAN NAS0033420 $15.97 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-31709
Faith of the fallen (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Goodkind, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F Goo NAS0014643 $29.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-47459
Family violence (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Nancy Dziedzic, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

362.82 FAM NAS0033345 $21.26 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-478020
Fascinating stage arts (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Bao, Chengjie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

China Display 782.1
BAO

NAS0034784 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-33476
The Fifth Amendment : the right to remain silent (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Fireside, Harvey.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

347.73 Fir NAS0019115 $18.46 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 74 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323

LCCN:    00-12711
Fighter pilots : life at mach speed (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Draper, Allison Stark.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

358.4 Dra NAS0019136 $23.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-3582
The final hour : the last Homelanders novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Klavan, Andrew.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F KLA NAS0023647 $8.54 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-47976
Fire & ash (Removed: 1)

Published: 2013
Call Number

Author: Maberry, Jonathan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MAB NAS0035575 $13.38 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-6061
First kill (Removed: 2)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Brewer, Heather.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BRE NAS0026332 $13.48 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
F BRE NAS0035462 $8.09 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-178
Flesh & bone (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Maberry, Jonathan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MAB NAS0023651 $15.34 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-13158
Flip (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Bedford, Martyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BED NAS0035137 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-12772
The Floating Islands (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Neumeier, Rachel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F NEU NAS0035074 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 75 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323

LCCN:   2005-5702
Fly on the wall : how one girl saw everything (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Lockhart, E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F LOC NAS0004305 $15.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-19420
The fold (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Na, An, 1972-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F NA NAS0033239 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-22993
Forbidden sea (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Nielson, Sheila A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F NIE NAS0035206 $6.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-19454
Forensic science : evidence, clues, and investigation (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Campbell, Andrea.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

363.25 CAM NAS0018239 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-20614
Forgive my fins (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Childs, Tera Lynn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F CHI NAS0035205 $8.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-46465
Forgotten fire (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Bagdasarian, Adam.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BAG NAS0014504 $17.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-58196-041-7
Four things my geeky-jock-of-a-best-friend must do in Europe (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Harrington, Jane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F HAR NAS0031866 $15.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-121473-8 (pbk.)
Fragile eternity (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Marr, Melissa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 76 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323
F MAR NAS0023531 $13.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-33524
Frequently asked questions about drug testing (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Pomere, Jonas.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

362.29 POM NAS0033313 $20.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-4374
Garbage and recycling : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Mitchell Young, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

363.72 GAR NAS0031800 $28.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-73447
Goddess of yesterday (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Cooney, Caroline B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F Coo NAS0020509 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-385-73231-7 (pbk.)
A great and terrible beauty (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Bray, Libba.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BRA NAS0031719 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-541014
Grim Tuesday (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Nix, Garth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F NIX NAS0023434 $12.66 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-17949
Guardian of the dead (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Healey, Karen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F HEA NAS0034911 $17.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-23622
Gun control : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Helen Cothran, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

363.3 Gun NAS0021139 $26.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 77 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323

LCCN:    00-69172
Gun violence : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: James D. Torr, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

363.3 Gun NAS0020584 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-42310509-5
Half-Moon investigations (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Colfer, Eoin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F COL NAS0031643 $4.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-39240
Hallucinogens (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Robbins, Paul R. (Paul Richard)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

362.29 ROB NAS0020921 $25.35 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-24230
Hand in hand : an American history through poetry (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994

Call Number

Author: collected by Lee Bennett Hopkins ;
illustrated by Peter M. Fiore.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
811 HAN NAS0017829 $16.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-47591
High Rhulain (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F JAC NAS0023215 $20.39 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-38899
The hollow kingdom (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Dunkle, Clare B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F Dun NAS0025512 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-154976
Homeland security officer (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Sanna, Ellyn, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

363.202 San NAS0021109 $22.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

The horse and his boy (Removed: 1)
Published: 1954

Call Number

Author: Lewis, C. S. (Clive Staples), 1898-
1963.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 78 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323
F LEW NAS0004190 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    75-121585
How the other half lives : studies among the tenements of New York (Removed: 1)

Published: 1971

Call Number

Author: Riis, Jacob A. (Jacob August),
1849-1914.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
363.5 RII NAS0006049 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-425-08383-7
The hunt for Red October (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Clancy, Tom, 1947-2013.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F CLA NAS0034581 $7.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-553-56766-7
I want to live (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: McDaniel, Lurlene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MCD NAS0023040 $9.26 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-16584
I'll be seeing you : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Clark, Mary Higgins.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F CLA NAS0033218 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-37863
Ilse witch (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Brooks, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BRO NAS0026100 $11.60 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-7854
Impulse (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Hopkins, Ellen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F HOP NAS0031625 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-33562
In the belly of the bloodhound : being an account of a particularly peculi (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Meyer, L. A. (Louis A.), 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MEY NAS0031160 $17.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 79 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323

LCCN:   2004-60748
In the coils of the snake (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Dunkle, Clare B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F DUN NAS0025615 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-2554
Industrial revolution (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: John D. Clare, editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

909 LIN NAS0002380 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-40106
Ink exchange (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Marr, Melissa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MAR NAS0034570 $8.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-34751
Into the wild nerd yonder (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Halpern, Julie, 1975-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F HAL NAS0033422 $15.97 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-17242
Ironside : a modern faery's tale (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Black, Holly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BLA NAS0034871 $7.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-41628
Is military action justified against nations that support terrorism? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: James D. Torr, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

363.32 MIL NAS0030002 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-45415
The Islands of the Blessed (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Farmer, Nancy, 1941-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F FAR NAS0034888 $18.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-274791
Jarka Ruus (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Brooks, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 80 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323
F BRO NAS0026142 $11.60 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-688-14422-5 (pbk.)
Jayhawker (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Beatty, Patricia, 1922-1991.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BEA NAS0018023 $10.48 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-316-00713-9
Jeremy Fink and the meaning of life (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Mass, Wendy, 1967-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MAS NAS0031652 $4.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-40320
Juvenile crime : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Andrea C. Nakaya, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

364.36 Juv NAS0021345 $27.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-107489
Kicked out (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Goobie, Beth, 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F GOO NAS0026218 $14.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-74145
Kissing Kate (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Myracle, Lauren, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F Myr NAS0020561 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-31848
L8r, g8r (Removed: 2)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Myracle, Lauren, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MYR NAS0031426 $15.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
F MYR NAS0034728 $15.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-33858
Lady Friday (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Nix, Garth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 81 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323
F NIX NAS0031733 $17.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-29980
The last battle (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986

Call Number

Author: Lewis, C. S. (Clive Staples), 1898-
1963.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
F LEW NAS0004191 $5.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-1857
The last thing I remember (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Klavan, Andrew.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F KLA NAS0023648 $7.13 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-487665
The legacy : making wishes come true (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: McDaniel, Lurlene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MCD NAS0026071 $9.19 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-30770
Legalizing drugs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Loonin, Meryl.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

362.29 LOO NAS0033281 $24.46 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-9497
Legalizing marijuana (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Ruschmann, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

362.29 RUS NAS0034350 $32.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-33891
The legend of Luke (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F Jac NAS0007530 $12.84 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-553-56067-0
Let him live (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: McDaniel, Lurlene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MCD NAS0026072 $8.80 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 82 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323

LCCN:   2005-13215
Letting go of Lisa (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: McDaniel, Lurlene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MCD NAS0031162 $10.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-14-240454-3
Lionboy : the chase (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Corder, Zizou.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F COR NAS0035263 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-14-240226-5
Lionboy : the first book in a trilogy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Corder, Zizou.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F COR NAS0035260 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-716
Loamhedge (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F JAC NAS0023032 $20.39 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-15508
The long patrol (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F Jac NAS0019044 $20.40 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-34531
The long way home (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Klavan, Andrew.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F KLA NAS0023649 $7.12 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-441-00872-8
Lord Brocktree (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F JAC NAS0031604 $11.58 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-43660-1 (pbk.)
Lord Sunday (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Nix, Garth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 83 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323
F NIX NAS0023653 $13.01 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-108580
The lost city of Faar / Pendragon #2 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: MacHale, D. J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MAC NAS0007843 $5.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-26865
Magic kingdom for sale--sold! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Brooks, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BRO NAS0018976 $12.64 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-65524
Magic street (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Card, Orson Scott.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F CAR NAS0004043 $24.10 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-20944
Magic under glass (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Dolamore, Jaclyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F DOL NAS0034866 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-17157
Mariel of Redwall (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F JAC NAS0026075 $11.60 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-19481
Marlfox (Removed: 2)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F Jac NAS0019046 $21.22 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
F JAC NAS0020635 $12.84 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-441-00186-6
Martin the Warrior (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 84 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323
F JAC NAS0023033 $10.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-303714-9
The memory keeper's daughter (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Edwards, Kim, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F EDW NAS0034924 $15.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7434-3731-8 (pbk.)
The merchant of death Pendragon #1 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: MacHale, D. J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MAC NAS0031266 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    73-86878
Mid-century world (Removed: 1)

Published: 1975
Call Number

Author: editor, Roger Morgan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

909 MOR NAS0002381 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-34709
Mississippi Jack : being an account of the further waterborne adventures o (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Meyer, L. A. (Louis A.), 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MEY NAS0031598 $17.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-439-55123-6 (pbk.)
Mister Monday (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Nix, Garth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F NIX NAS0023436 $12.66 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-19049
More confessions of a Hollywood starlet : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Douglas, Lola.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F DOU NAS0026227 $11.45 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-67386
Morgawr (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Brooks, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BRO NAS0026077 $11.60 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 85 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323

LCCN:    88-17921
Mossflower (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F JAC NAS0020905 $14.04 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-553-29811-9
Mother, help me live (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: McDaniel, Lurlene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MCD NAS0026078 $9.19 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-18793
Mount Vernon love story : a novel of George and Martha Washington (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Clark, Mary Higgins.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F CLA NAS0033224 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-553-29810-0
Mourning song (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: McDaniel, Lurlene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MCD NAS0008326 $3.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7858-2154-0
Movie stars (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Bonds, Ray.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

791.43 Bon NAS0021353 $16.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-50443
Movies and video (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Connolly, Sean, 1956-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

791.43 CON NAS0035004 $23.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-53241
Multiple intelligences : the theory in practice (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Gardner, Howard, 1943-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

370.15 Gar NAS0008642 $17.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-49582
My bonny light horseman : being an account of the further adventures of Ja (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Meyer, L. A. (Louis A.), 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 86 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323
F MEY NAS0034449 $17.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-684-83229-1
My gal Sunday (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Clark, Mary Higgins.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F CLA NAS0033221 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-41694972-5
The mysterious edge of the heroic world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Konigsburg, E. L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F KON NAS0031607 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-53348
Naked empire (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Goodkind, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F GOO NAS0023026 $29.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-4632
The nature of Jade (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Caletti, Deb.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F CAL NAS0031393 $8.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-116463
The Never War (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: MacHale, D. J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MAC NAS0007845 $5.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-684-81195-2
No matter how loud I shout : a year in the life of Juvenile Court (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Humes, Edward.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

364.3 HUM NAS0023031 $16.86 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-439-32948-5
No more dead dogs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Korman, Gordon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F KOR NAS0034442 $4.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 87 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323

ISBN: 978-0-88899-973-3 (trade)
No safe place (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Ellis, Deborah, 1960-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F ELL NAS0035028 $18.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-58196-006-9
No time to cry (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: McDaniel, Lurlene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MCD NAS0026146 $9.19 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-27690
Nory Ryan's song (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Giff, Patricia Reilly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F GIF NAS0020641 $20.10 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-29278
The off season (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Murdock, Catherine Gilbert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MUR NAS0031846 $16.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-15562
The Olympic games (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Knight, Theodore, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.48 KNI NAS0002014 $18.40 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-284445
The omen machine (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Goodkind, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F GOO NAS0026301 $25.49 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

On being homeless : historical perspectives. (Removed: 1)
Published: 1987

Call Number

Author: Beard, Rick ed.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

362 BEA NAS0006035 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-13432
On the Devil's court (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Deuker, Carl.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 88 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323
F DEU NAS0020293 $10.64 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-66817
Opportunities in forensic science careers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Camenson, Blythe.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

363.25 Cam NAS0019148 $14.76 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-48498
The oracle betrayed (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Fisher, Catherine, 1957-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F FIS NAS0026182 $10.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-53881
Orphan trains : the story of Charles Loring Brace and the children he save (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: O'Connor, Stephen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

362.73 OCO NAS0014477 $27.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-441-00416-4
Outcast of Redwall (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F JAC NAS0023034 $10.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-21123
Over a thousand hills I walk with you (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Jansen, Hanna, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F JAN NAS0031235 $17.82 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-18444
Pearls of Lutra (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F Jac NAS0019045 $20.40 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-411600
Perchance to dream (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Mantchev, Lisa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MAN NAS0033429 $15.97 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 89 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323

LCCN:   2006-32343
Performace enhancing drugs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Nesbit, Mark E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

362.29 NES NAS0033286 $24.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-14138
Phantom (Removed: 2)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Goodkind, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F GOO NAS0008129 $29.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
F GOO NAS0023588 $30.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-38131
The pilgrims of Rayne / Pendragon #8 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: MacHale, D. J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MAC NAS0034263 $17.35 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7653-0026-5
The Pillars of Creation (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Goodkind, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F GOO NAS0023027 $29.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-125801
Please don't die (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: McDaniel, Lurlene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MCD NAS0026084 $9.19 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-25090
The Pluto Project (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Haber, Melissa Glenn, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F HAB NAS0004118 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-32996
Police brutality : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Helen Cothran, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

363.2 POL NAS0020123 $15.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 90 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323

LCCN:    94-28348
Policing the police (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Paul A. Winters, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

363.2 POL NAS0017863 $14.71 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-44861
Poverty : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Karen Balkin, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

362.509 Pov NAS0021407 $28.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-20509
Powers of the crown : time frame AD 1600-1700 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: by the editors of Time-Life Books.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

909 POW NAS0014301 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-23841
The presidency (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Scriabine, Christine Brendel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

353.03 SCR NAS0000513 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-606-06681-0
Prince Caspian : the return to Narnia (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994

Call Number

Author: Lewis, C. S. (Clive Staples), 1898-
1963.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
F LEW NAS0014320 $10.75 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-21288
A princess of Landover (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Brooks, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BRO NAS0034746 $26.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-8257
Prisoners in the palace : how Victoria became queen with the help of her m (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: MacColl, Michaela.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MAC NAS0035044 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-659
Punishment in America : a reference handbook (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Banks, Cyndi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 91 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323
364.6 BAN NAS0031902 $54.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-98857
The queen of everything (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Caletti, Deb.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F CAL NAS0031441 $6.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-52661
Queen of hearts (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Brooks, Martha, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BRO NAS0035188 $17.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-29902
The Quillan games / Pendragon #7 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: MacHale, D. J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MAC NAS0034264 $12.35 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-87
Race car drivers : life on the fast track (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Cefrey, Holly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.72 Cef NAS0019137 $23.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-15840
Radiance : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Noël, Alyson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F NO€ NAS0033431 $7.51 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-165924-9 (pbk.)
Radiant shadows (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Marr, Melissa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MAR NAS0023532 $13.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-66449
Rakkety Tam (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F JAC NAS0023102 $20.39 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 92 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323

LCCN:   2009-19494
Rapture of the deep : being an account of the further adventures of Jacky  (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Meyer, L. A. (Louis A.), 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MEY NAS0034744 $17.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-46886
Raven rise (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: MacHale, D. J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MAC NAS0034520 $18.45 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-553-57109-5
Reach for tomorrow (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: McDaniel, Lurlene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MCD NAS0026086 $9.19 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-41988
Real live boyfriends : yes, boyfriends, plural ; if my life weren't compli (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Lockhart, E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F LOC NAS0035081 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7434-3734-9 (pbk.)
The reality bug / Pendragon #4 (Removed: 2)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: MacHale, D. J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MAC NAS0007757 $5.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
F MAC NAS0007844 $5.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-84780-114-2 (trade)
Remembering green (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Beake, Lesley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BEA NAS0034842 $15.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-618-04599-6
Riding the bus with my sister : a true life journey (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Simon, Rachel, 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

362.3 SIM NAS0023049 $19.55 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 93 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323
River thunder (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Hobbs, Will.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F HOB NAS0007670 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-31120
The rivers of Zadaa (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: MacHale, D. J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MAC NAS0031019 $6.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-553-57090-0 (pbk.)
A rose for Melinda (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: McDaniel, Lurlene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MCD NAS0020949 $9.16 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-46041
Rot & Ruin (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Maberry, Jonathan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MAB NAS0035219 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    78-13768
Rum across the border : the Prohibition era in northern New York (Removed: 1)

Published: 1978
Call Number

Author: Everest, Allan Seymour.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

363.4 EVE NAS0000661 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-46423
Salamandastron (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F JAC NAS0026089 $10.80 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-55091
School violence (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Scott Barbour, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

371.7 Sch NAS0021356 $20.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-7868-5692-3
Schooled (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Korman, Gordon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 94 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323
F KOR NAS0034460 $16.57 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-553-56265-7
A season for goodbye (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: McDaniel, Lurlene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F McD NAS0018867 $8.35 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2012-1501
Second chance (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Brewer, Heather.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BRE NAS0026335 $19.26 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-49120
Shark girl (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Bingham, Kelly L., 1967-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BIN NAS0033520 $15.97 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-553-56263-0 (pbk.)
She died too young (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: McDaniel, Lurlene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MCD NAS0026091 $9.19 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-88029-845-6
Shiloh. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1952
Call Number

Author: Foote, Shelby.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F Foo NAS0006548 $10.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-48534
Shimmer : a Riley Bloom book (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Noël, Alyson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F NO€ NAS0033432 $7.51 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-41807
Silent death : the threat of chemical and biological terrorism (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Gay, Kathlyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

358 GAY NAS0018270 $18.67 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 95 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323

LCCN:    85-29984
The silver chair (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986

Call Number

Author: Lewis, C. S. (Clive Staples), 1898-
1963.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
F LEW NAS0004195 $5.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-20152
Sir Thursday (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Nix, Garth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F NIX NAS0028045 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-553-56760-8
Six months to live (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: McDaniel, Lurlene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MCD NAS0020325 $10.64 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-553-29932-8
Sixteen and dying (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: McDaniel, Lurlene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MCD NAS0026094 $9.19 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-46647
Slam! (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Myers, Walter Dean, 1937-2014.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MYE NAS0018982 $10.64 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    73-80642
The slave dancer : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 1973
Call Number

Author: Fox, Paula.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F FOX NAS0014176 $14.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-20098
The sledding hill (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Crutcher, Chris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F CRU NAS0004059 $16.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-51247
Smoking (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002Author: Auriana Ojeda, book editor ; Daniel
Leone, president ; Bonnie Szumski,
publisher ; Scott Barbour, managing editor.

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 96 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
363.4 Smo NAS0021155 $23.55 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-48367
Smoking (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Morgan, Sally.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

362.29 Mor NAS0021146 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-553-56763-2
So much to live for (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: McDaniel, Lurlene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MCD NAS0020327 $10.15 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-23907
So silver bright (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Mantchev, Lisa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MAN NAS0033433 $15.97 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-44603
Solace of the road (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Dowd, Siobhan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F DOW NAS0034769 $17.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-53573
The soldiers of Halla / Pendragon #10 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: MacHale, D. J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MAC NAS0026240 $17.57 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-810169
Someone dies, someone lives (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: McDaniel, Lurlene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MCD NAS0008427 $3.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-19295
Somewhere in the darkness (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Myers, Walter Dean, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MYE NAS0020614 $10.84 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 97 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323

LCCN:   2004-42436
The sphere of secrets (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Fisher, Catherine, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F FIS NAS0026184 $17.71 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-06-009489-3 (pbk.)
Staying fat for Sarah Byrnes (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Crutcher, Chris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F CRU NAS0023490 $13.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-41083
A step from heaven (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Na, An, 1972-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F NA NAS0020654 $20.10 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-30303
Stone of tears (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Goodkind, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F GOO NAS0031222 $29.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-7-50850970-9
The story of Mulan : the daughter and the warrior (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Yi, Gang, 1958-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

China Display 398.2 YI NAS0034827 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-61871
Straken (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Brooks, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BRO NAS0023201 $22.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-31530
Sundays at Tiffany's (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Patterson, James, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F PAT NAS0034689 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-8504
Superior Saturday (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Nix, Garth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 98 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323
F NIX NAS0034533 $18.45 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-20798
The Supreme Court (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Friedman, Leon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

347.73 FRI NAS0000497 $12.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-14562
A swift pure cry (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Dowd, Siobhan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F DOW NAS0031871 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-441-00968-9 (pbk.)
Taggerung (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F JAC NAS0023035 $11.76 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-928592
Take the reins (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Burkhart, Jessica.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BUR NAS0033404 $16.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-69366
Talk (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Koja, Kathe.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F KOJ NAS0025568 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-43920
Tanequil (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Brooks, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BRO NAS0023202 $22.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-43277-X (pbk.)
Tangerine (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Bloor, Edward, 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F Blo NAS0018932 $10.49 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 99 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323

LCCN:    93-47013
The tangle box : a magic kingdom of Landover novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Brooks, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BRO NAS0014141 $21.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-904381
Teen drug abuse (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Pamela Willwerth Aue, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

362.29 Tee NAS0021411 $28.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-75946
Teen rights : a legal guide for teens and the adults in their lives (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Truly, Traci.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

346.73 TRU NAS0029025 $20.49 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-54041
Teen smoking (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004

Call Number

Author: Hayley Mitchell Haugen, book
editor.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
362.29 TEE NAS0030001 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-42427
Teen suicide (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: John Woodward, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

362.28 TEE NAS0034501 $23.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-553-57087-0 (pbk.)
Telling Christina goodbye (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: McDaniel, Lurlene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F Mcd NAS0014584 $4.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-19379
Temple of the winds (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Goodkind, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F GOO NAS0020940 $26.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-4155
Tender morsels (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Lanagan, Margo, 1960-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 100 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323
F LAN NAS0034524 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-56044
Terminal illness : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Mary E. Williams, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

362.1 TER NAS0020118 $15.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-545-22770-4 (pbk.)
The Thief Lord (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Funke, Cornelia, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F FUN NAS0023499 $12.86 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-41166
Things I know about love (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Le Vann, Kate.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F LEV NAS0035019 $15.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55498-110-6
Tilt (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Cumyn, Alan, 1960-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F CUM NAS0035187 $16.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-8539
A time of miracles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Bondoux, Anne-Laure.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BON NAS0035098 $17.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-553-29809-7 (pbk.)
A time to die (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: McDaniel, Lurlene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MCD NAS0026159 $8.80 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-553-57151-6 (pbk.)
To live again (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: McDaniel, Lurlene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F Mcd NAS0014586 $4.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 101 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323

LCCN:   2008-5887
The traitor game (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Collins, B. R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F COL NAS0034374 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-8825
The Traitors' Gate (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Avi, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F AVI NAS0031875 $17.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-15940
Trash (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Mulligan, Andy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MUL NAS0035051 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-33062
The treasure map of boys : Noel, Jackson, Finn, Hutch, Gideon--and me, Rub (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Lockhart, E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F LOC NAS0034731 $15.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-14523
The Triangle factory fire (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Sherrow, Victoria.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

363.37 SHE NAS0003468 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-58307
Triss (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Jacques, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F Jac NAS0014574 $23.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-8150
True confessions of a Hollywood starlet : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Douglas, Lola.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F DOU NAS0026246 $11.45 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-9349
The truth of the matter (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Klavan, Andrew.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 102 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323
F KLA NAS0023650 $7.12 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-15027
Ttfn (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Myracle, Lauren, 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MYR NAS0026247 $11.42 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-22463
Under the Jolly Roger : being an account of the further nautical adventure (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Meyer, L. A. (Louis A.), 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MEY NAS0025595 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-30276
The U.S. Secret Service (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Matusky, Gregory.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

353.01 MAT NAS0000510 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-689-86823-8
Valiant : a modern tale of faerie (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Black, Holly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BLA NAS0034863 $8.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-42513
Virtuosity (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Martinez, Jessica.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MAR NAS0035195 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-30931
Wait for me (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Na, An, 1972-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F NA NAS0004136 $15.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2010-8686
The wake of the Lorelei Lee : being an account of the adventures of Jacky  (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Meyer, L. A. (Louis A.), 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MEY NAS0023384 $14.45 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 103 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323

LCCN:   2003-63063
The war on drugs : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Tamara L. Roleff, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

363.45 War NAS0021302 $27.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-671-89900-7
Warriors don't cry : a searing memoir of the battle to integrate Little Ro (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Beals, Melba.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

370.19 Bea NAS0018859 $14.85 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-3341
Warships of the Civil War navies (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Silverstone, Paul H.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

359.3 SIL NAS0005190 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-58196-062-4
The way (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Bruchac, Joseph, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BRU NAS0031799 $16.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-22215
Welfare reform (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Faherty, Sara.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

362.5 FAH NAS0023414 $34.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-8599
What are my rights? : 95 questions and answers about teens and the law (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Jacobs, Thomas A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

346.73 JAC NAS0031892 $16.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-312-64156-6 (pbk.)
Whisper (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Noël, Alyson.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F NO€ NAS0033448 $7.51 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-6317
Who comes with cannons? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Beatty, Patricia, 1922-1991.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 104 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323
F BEA NAS0026046 $20.54 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-46433
Why I fight : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Oaks, J. Adams (Jeffrey Adams)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F OAK NAS0034668 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-121467-7 (pbk.)
Wicked lovely (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Marr, Melissa.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MAR NAS0034590 $8.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2013-43190
Wild (Removed: 1)

Published: 2014
Call Number

Author: Mallory, Alex.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MAL NAS0026372 $15.29 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-345-38702-3
Witches' brew (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Brooks, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BRO NAS0021001 $13.04 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-37655
With every drop of blood (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Collier, James Lincoln, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F COL NAS0014150 $15.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-345-36227-6
Wizard at large (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Brooks, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BRO NAS0020937 $11.76 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-12914
Wizard's first rule (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Goodkind, Terry.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F GOO NAS0020985 $29.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 105 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/7/2018 - Copies Removed: 323

ISBN: 0-06-157537-2
Wondrous strange : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Livingston, Lesley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F LIV NAS0034584 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-67498
The year of the hangman (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Blackwood, Gary L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F Bla NAS0020542 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-17215
The year we disappeared : a father-daughter memoir (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Busby, Cylin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BUS NAS0034506 $17.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-375-83098-7 (pbk.)
Zipped (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: McNeal, Laura.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F MCN NAS0034589 $7.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368

LCCN:   2003-12802
13 : thirteen stories that capture the agony and ecstasy of being thirteen (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: edited by James Howe.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SC THI NAS0026158 $17.51 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-9797
101 questions your brain has asked about itself but couldn't answer-- unti (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Brynie, Faith Hickman, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612.8 BRY NAS0018289 $19.43 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-30112
Abusing over-the-counter drugs : illicit uses for everyday drugs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Etingoff, Kim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

613.8 Eti NAS0032031 $24.85 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 106 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368

LCCN:    74-3923
An account of the proceedings on the trial of Susan B. Anthony, on the cha (Removed: 1)

Published: 1974

Call Number

Author: Anthony, Susan B. (Susan
Brownell), 1820-1906,

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
345.73 ACC NAS0000488 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-06-074715-2
Across the wall : a tale of the Abhorsen and other stories (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Nix, Garth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SC NIX NAS0023536 $13.07 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-5792
Aeronautics (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Girod, Christina M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.13 Gir NAS0021122 $21.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-31616
African Americans Creative fire / : voices of triumph (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: by the editors of Time-Life Books.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

700.89 AFR NAS0005296 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-37471
AIDS (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Katherine Macfarlane, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

616.979 AID NAS0021420 $27.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-42399
AIDS in developing countries (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Nancy Harris, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

616.97 AID NAS0021148 $21.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-41727
Alcohol (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Lamb, Kirsten.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

616.86 Lam NAS0021144 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-43699
Alternative energy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Cartlidge, Cherese.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 107 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
333.79 CAR NAS0034309 $23.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-23588
Amateur athletics (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Marzilli, Alan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.04 MAR NAS0034307 $32.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    73-89951
American impressionism (Removed: 1)

Published: 1974
Call Number

Author: Boyle, Richard J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

759.13 BOY NAS0001805 $29.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    76-10575
America's working women (Removed: 1)

Published: 1976

Call Number

Author: compiled and edited by Rosalyn
Baxandall, Linda Gordon, and Susan
Reverby.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
331.4 AME NAS0000411 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-33757
Amnesia (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: MacKay, Jenny, 1978-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

616.85 MAC NAS0035008 $23.73 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-478019
Ancient sculpture (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002

Call Number

Author: [text by Wu Wen and Sun Shuming
; English editor, Kuang Peihua ; translator,
Xu Rong and Chen Ping].

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
China Display 732.71
WU

NAS0034778 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-40523
And justice for all : the legal rights of young people (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Nunez, Sandra Joseph.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

346.73 NUN NAS0008297 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-517-16119-2
Ansel Adams (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Cannon, Basil.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 108 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
779 Can NAS0006621 $13.30 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-3155
Aquarium fish (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Mills, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

639.3 Mil NAS0019063 $17.62 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-23499
Architecture (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Pratt, Paula, 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

720 Pra NAS0017766 $17.15 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-50601
Armor (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Yue, Charlotte.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

623.4 YUE NAS0017945 $12.71 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    83-72752
The art of hunting (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Strung, Norman.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

799.2 STR NAS0002073 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    75-325694
Artillery (Removed: 1)

Published: 1975
Call Number

Author: Johnson, Curt.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

623.4 JOH NAS0001319 $2.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-42746
Asperger's syndrome (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Allman, Toney.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

616.85 ALL NAS0034999 $23.73 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-07-136387-7
Associated Press guide to photojournalism (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Horton, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

778.9 Gui NAS0007226 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 109 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
The autobiography of Mark Twain [pseud.] : including chapters now publishe (Removed: 1)

Published: 1959
Call Number

Author: Twain, Mark, 1835-1910.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B TWA NAS0003640 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-4940
Aviation : reaching for the sky (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Berliner, Don.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.13 Ber NAS0017739 $18.22 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-46564
Bard of Avon : the story of William Shakespeare (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Stanley, Diane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B SHAKESPE ARE NAS0014076 $14.93 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-8756
Baseball (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Grabowski, John F.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.357 GRA NAS0022015 $21.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-9319
Basketball (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Grabowski, John F.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.323 GRA NAS0022016 $21.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-7074
The battle for oil. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
333.8 BAT NAS0031494 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-63044
The Bedford introduction to literature (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: [edited by] Michael Meyer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

808.8 BED NAS0004517 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-23184
The beet fields : memories of a sixteenth summer (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 110 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
B Paulsen NAS0007163 $15.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-19079
Behind the wheel : poems about driving (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Wong, Janet S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 WON NAS0018264 $12.75 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

The best of Ralph Waldo Emerson. (Removed: 1)
Published: 1941

Call Number

Author: Emerson, Ralph Waldo.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

814 EME NAS0002222 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-47641
Beyond the Medal : a journey from their hearts to yours (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Lemon, Peter C.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

355.1 Lem NAS0006241 $10.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-4575
The Bill of Rights : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: William Dudley, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

342.73 Bil NAS0017330 $17.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-37524 /AC
Biomes of the world: Deserts. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
577 BIO v. 2 NAS0020444 $249.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-37524 /AC
Biomes of the world: Mountains. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
577 BIO v. 5 NAS0007105 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-37524 /AC
Biomes of the world: Oceans. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
577 BIO v. 3 NAS0020445 $249.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 111 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368

LCCN:    98-37524 /AC
Biomes of the world: Polar Regions. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
577 BIO v. 1 NAS0020443 $249.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-37524 /AC
Biomes of the world: Temperate Forests. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
577 BIO v. 6 NAS0020448 $249.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-37524 /AC
Biomes of the world: Temperate Grasslands. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
577 BIO v. 8 NAS0020450 $249.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-37524 /AC
Biomes of the world: Tropical Forests. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
577 BIO v. 7 NAS0020449 $249.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-37524 /AC
Biomes of the world: Tropical Grasslands. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
577 BIO v. 9 NAS0020451 $249.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-37524 /AC
Biomes of the world: Wetlands. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
577 BIO v. 4 NAS0020446 $249.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-53468
Birds' eggs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Walters, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598.2 Wal NAS0019056 $16.74 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

The birth of photography : the story of the formative years, 1800-1900 (Removed: 1)
Published: 1977

Call Number

Author: Coe, Brian, 1930-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 112 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
770.9 COE NAS0001842 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-44439
Black Tuesday : the stock market crash of 1929 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Feinberg, Barbara Silberdick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

338.5 FEI NAS0003418 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-32012
Blackbeard (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Hamilton, Sue L., 1959-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B TEA NAS0026276 $18.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

The book of rifles (Removed: 1)
Published: 1963

Call Number

Author: Smith, W. H. B. (Walter Harold
Black), 1901-1959.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
623.4 SMI NAS0001694 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-46533
Brain trauma (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Marcovitz, Hal.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

617.4 MAR NAS0035005 $23.73 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    77-13871
Bridges (Removed: 1)

Published: 1978
Call Number

Author: Corbett, Scott.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

624.209 COR NAS0001344 $6.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-58221
Butterflies and moths (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992

Call Number

Author: Carter, David J. (David James),
1943-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
595.78 Car NAS0019060 $17.62 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-1574
Butterfly & moth (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Whalley, Paul Ernest Sutton.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

595.78 WHA NAS0001062 $12.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 113 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368

LCCN:   2008-47882
Cancer (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Silverthorne, Elizabeth, 1930-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

616.99 SIL NAS0035002 $23.73 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7894-6598-1
Castle (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Gravett, Christopher, 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

725 GRA NAS0014454 $19.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    73-6634
Cathedral : the story of its construction (Removed: 1)

Published: 1973
Call Number

Author: Macaulay, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

726.6 MAC NAS0001671 $6.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-32336
Celebrate America : in poetry and art (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: edited by Nora Panzer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811.008 CEL NAS0017861 $21.53 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Chagall (Removed: 1)
Published: 1967

Call Number

Author: Chagall, Marc, 1887-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

759 WER NAS0001797 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-11685
Child labor and sweatshops (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999

Call Number

Author: Mary E. Williams, book editor ;
David Bender, publisher ; Bruno Leone,
executive editor ; Bonnie Szumski, editorial
director ; Brenda Stalcup, managin

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
331.3 Chi NAS0019607 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-5522
The chilling hour : tales of the real and unreal (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: McDonald, Collin, 1943-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SC MCD NAS0018055 $12.74 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 114 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368

ISBN: 978-7-50851285-3
Chinese Farmer Painting. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Xi, Jiping.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

China Display 759.9 XI NAS0034831 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-408871
Chinese literature (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Yao, Dan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

China Display 895.1
YAO

NAS0034785 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-408881
Chinese New Year paintings (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: compiled by Lin Fang.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

China Display 769.9
CHI

NAS0034788 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-408880
Chinese paper-cuts (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: compiled by Sun Bingshan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

China Display 736.9
CHI

NAS0034782 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-7-11904197-1
Chinese Seals. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Niu, Kencheng.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

China Display 737.6
NIU

NAS0034792 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-12312
The Chunnel : the building of a 200-year-old dream (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Fine, Jil.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

624.1 FIN NAS0031823 $6.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-280001
Cinema : year by year, 1894-2001. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
791.43 CIN NAS0020875 $46.49 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

Come in : and other poems (Removed: 1)
Published: 1943

Call Number

Author: Frost, Robert, 1874-1963.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 115 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
811 FRO NAS0002130 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-25292
The complete book of fitness : mind, body, spirit (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999

Call Number

Author: editors of Fitness magazine with
Karen Andes.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
613.7 COM NAS0023067 $22.06 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-5686
The complete wilderness training book (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: McManners, Hugh.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

613.69 MCM NAS0014225 $29.45 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-894020-54-5
The concrete wave : the history of skateboarding (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Brooke, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.22 BRO NAS0018238 $16.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-57616
Conserving our fresh water (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Inskipp, Carol, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

333.91 INS NAS0031479 $21.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-5550
Contexts of the Bill of Rights (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990

Call Number

Author: edited by Stephen L. Schechter
and Richard B. Bernstein.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
342.73 CON NAS0005181 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-13231
Cooking the East African way : revised and expanded to include new low-fat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Montgomery, Bertha Vining.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.596 Mon NAS0019163 $23.25 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-12662
Cooking the West African way : revised and expanded to include new low-fat (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Montgomery, Bertha Vining.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

641.596 Mon NAS0019164 $23.25 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 116 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368

LCCN:    93-45798
Cool salsa : bilingual poems on growing up Latino in the United States (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994

Call Number

Author: edited by Lori M. Carlson ;
introduction by Oscar Hijuelos.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
811.540809282 COO NAS0014145 $14.45 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-2838
Coral reef (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Sayre, April Pulley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

577.7 SAY NAS0018279 $17.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-42570
A country made by war : from the Revolution to Vietnam : the story of Amer (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Perret, Geoffrey.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

355 PER NAS0000520 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-7-50851092-7
Craftworks of China. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Tan, Song.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

China Display 745.5
TAN

NAS0034777 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-33556
The Crash of 1929 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Migneco, Ronald, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

338.5 MIG NAS0000463 $12.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Cricket songs; Japanese haiku (Removed: 1)
Published: 1964

Call Number

Author: Behn, Harry,
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

895 BEH NAS0002364 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-51829
Crispin : the cross of lead (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Avi, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F Avi NAS0020498 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-152876
Cystic fibrosis (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Abramovitz, Melissa, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 117 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
616.3 Abr NAS0021242 $22.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    83-40230
The day after World War III (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Zuckerman, Edward.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

355 ZUC NAS0000524 $18.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Degas pastels. (Removed: 1)
Published: 1968

Call Number

Author: Werner, Alfred, 1911-1979.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

759.05 WER NAS0001801 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-2488
Depression : what you need to know (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002

Call Number

Author: Hyde, Margaret O. (Margaret
Oldroyd), 1917-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
616.85 HYD NAS0028023 $25.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-21427
Desert (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Sayre, April Pulley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

577.54 SAY NAS0018280 $17.18 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-41749
Deserts (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Allaby, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

577.54 All NAS0019320 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-31010
Desmund Tutu (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Wepman, Dennis.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B TUT NAS0003639 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-9678
The diary of Anne Frank : the critical edition (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Frank, Anne, 1929-1945.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B FRA NAS0005449 $25.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 118 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368

LCCN:   2007-2797
Digital citizenship : the Internet, society, and participation (Removed: 4)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Mossberger, Karen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Prof 303.48 MOS NAS0034819 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
Prof 303.48 MOS NAS0034820 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

Prof 303.48 MOS NAS0034822 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
Prof 303.48 MOS NAS0034907 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-60653
Does advertising promote substance abuse? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Lori Newman, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

616.861 Doe NAS0021389 $23.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-59764-117-0
Dogs : a portrait of the animal world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Schneck, Marcus.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.7 Sch NAS0021370 $12.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-41731
Drugs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Lennard-Brown, Sarah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

616.86 Len NAS0021145 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-47531
The eagle and the dragon : the history of U.S.-China relations (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Lawson, Don.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

327.5107 LAW NAS0000393 $11.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-69183
Eating disorders : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Jennifer A. Hurley, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

616.85 EAT NAS0034511 $15.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 119 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368

LCCN:    91-16853
Educating for character : how our schools can teach respect and responsibi (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Lickona, Thomas.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Prof 370.11 LIC NAS0014425 $15.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Educational care : a system for understanding and helping children with le (Removed: 1)

Call Number

Author: Levine, Melvin D.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Prof 371.92 LEV NAS0007503 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-863
Electronics (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Bridgman, Roger Francis, 1940-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

621.381 BRI NAS0018100 $13.56 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-41247
Elite warriors : the special forces of the United States and its allies (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Sullivan, George, 1927-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

356 SUL NAS0018179 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-192821
Encyclopedia of diet fads (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Bijlefeld, Marjolijn, 1960-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

613.2 Bij NAS0014641 $55.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-27734
The encyclopedia of the Winter Olympics (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Wukovits, John F., 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.98 Wuk NAS0014625 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7894-5576-5
Energy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Challoner, Jack.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

621.042 CHA NAS0014459 $19.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-10759
Energy alternatives (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Cruden, Gabriel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 120 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
333.79 Cru NAS0021201 $22.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-56719
Energy crisis (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: McLeish, Ewan, 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

333.79 McL NAS0031498 $333.79 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-53326
The energy mix (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Morris, Neil, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

333.79 MOR NAS0034961 $23.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-4718
Epilepsy : the ultimate teen guide (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Gay, Kathlyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

616.8 GAY NAS0023079 $32.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-19878
Extraordinary jobs for adventurers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Devantier, Alecia T.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

331.7 DEV NAS0031503 $31.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-19879
Extraordinary jobs for creative people (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Devantier, Alecia T.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

331.7 DEV NAS0031507 $31.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-8417
Extraordinary jobs in sports (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Devantier, Alecia T.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.023 DEV NAS0031511 $31.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    74-2443
The facts about Shakespeare (Removed: 1)

Published: 1974
Call Number

Author: Neilson, William Allan, 1869-1946.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

822.3 NEI NAS0002303 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 121 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368

ISBN: 1-55337-633-1 (hc.)
Fantastic feats and failures (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: by the editors of Yes Mag.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

624.1 FAN NAS0007787 $6.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-920458
Fat in America (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Gail, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

616.3 STE NAS0034304 $23.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-27354
A field guide to the stars and planets (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Pasachoff, Jay M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

523 PAS NAS0029032 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    62-8061
Final harvest: Emily Dickinson's poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 1961
Call Number

Author: Dickinson, Emily, 1830-1886.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811.4 DIC NAS0017805 $21.21 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-14-240549-3
Firebirds rising : an anthology of original science fiction and fantasy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: edited by Sharyn November.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SC FIR NAS0004354 $19.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-29516
Firebirds soaring : an anthology of original speculative fiction (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009

Call Number

Author: edited by Sharyn November ;
decorations by Mike Dringenberg.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
SC FIR NAS0034560 $19.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-65255
First crossing : stories about teen immigrants (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: edited by Donald R. Gallo.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SC FIR NAS0025550 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-10086
Football (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Grabowski, John F.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 122 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
796.332 GRA NAS0022017 $21.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-66264
Foreign oil dependence (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: James Haley, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

333.8 FOR NAS0030003 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-10556
The founding of the AFL and the rise of organized labor (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Simonds, Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

331.88 SIM NAS17032 $11.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-29946
The Fourth Amendment : search and seizure (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Wetterer, Charles M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

345.73 Wet NAS0019114 $18.46 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-103524
Fuel and the environment (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Walker, Denise.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

333.79 Wal NAS0032039 $23.85 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-920418
The gas crisis (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Kallen, Stuart A., 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

338.4 KAL NAS0034298 $23.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-8711
Genghis Khan : 13th-century Mongolian tyrant (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Goldberg, Enid A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B KHAN NAS0035682 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    74-194027
Genghis Khan and the Mongols (Removed: 1)

Published: 1973
Call Number

Author: Gibson, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B KHA NAS0003512 $1.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 123 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368

LCCN:   2006-3241
Geothermal power (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Morris, Neil, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

333.8 MOR NAS0034976 $23.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-154435
Germs (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Nardo, Don, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

616 Nar NAS0021118 $21.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-45981
Gideon v. Wainwright : free legal counsel (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Sherrow, Victoria.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

345.73 SHE NAS0018164 $20.47 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-43339
Girl, interrupted (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Kaysen, Susanna, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B KAY NAS0006033 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-823
Gorilla mountain : the story of wildlife biologist Amy Vedder (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Ebersole, Rene, 1974-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.88 EBE NAS0031226 $23.25 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-19389
Grassland (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Sayre, April Pulley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

577.4 SAY NAS0018281 $17.18 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-36729
Green Phoenix : restoring the tropical forests of Guanacaste, Costa Rica (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Allen, William, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

333.75 ALL NAS0014462 $35.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-34061
Guts : the true stories behind Hatchet and the Brian books (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 124 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
B PAULSEN NAS0014510 $16.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-11886
The haiku anthology : haiku and senryu in English (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: edited by Cor van den Heuvel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 HAI NAS0002135 $8.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-462335
Heart to heart : new poems inspired by twentieth-century American art (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: edited by Jan Greenberg.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 HEA NAS0018265 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-12563
Hemophilia (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Britton, Beverly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

616.1 Bri NAS0021241 $22.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-37412
Here is my kingdom : Hispanic-American literature and art for young people (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994

Call Number

Author: edited by Charles Sullivan ;
foreword by Luis R. Cancel.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
811 Her NAS0018833 $28.10 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-8880
The history of invention (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Williams, Trevor Illtyd.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

609 WIL NAS0001140 $35.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    75-15494
The history of wildlife in America (Removed: 1)

Published: 1975
Call Number

Author: Borland, Hal, 1900-1978.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

333.95 BOR NAS0000449 $14.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Hold fast your dreams : twenty commencement speeches (Removed: 1)
Published: 1996

Call Number

Author: [compiled by] Carrie Boyko and
Kimberly Colen.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
815.01 HOL NAS0007664 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 125 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
Honey and salt. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1963
Call Number

Author: Sandburg, Carl, 1878-1967.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 SAN NAS0002156 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-59764-151-0
Horses : a portrait of the animal world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Sterry, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

636.1 Ste NAS0021367 $12.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-24976
The House of Representatives (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Ragsdale, Bruce A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

328.73 RAG NAS0000400 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-10236
How the brain learns : a classroom teacher's guide (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Sousa, David A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Prof 370.15 SOU NAS0018292 $79.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-7752
Human body (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Parker, Steve, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

612 PAR NAS0017835 $13.56 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    75-38757
I am : a study of E. E. Cummings' poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 1976
Call Number

Author: Lane, Gary, 1943-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811.5 CUM NAS0002181 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-26773
I believe in water : twelve brushes with religion (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: edited by Marilyn Singer.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SC Sin NAS0006972 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-25882
Ichiro Suzuki (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Leigh, David S., 1970-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 126 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
B SUZ NAS0030011 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-3750
The illustrated encyclopedia of wildlife (Removed: 15)

Published: 1991

Call Number

Author: wildlife consultant, Mary Corliss
Pearl.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
591 ILL NAS0005240 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

591 ILL NAS0008884 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
591 ILL NAS0008885 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

591 ILL NAS0008886 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
591 ILL NAS0008887 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

591 ILL NAS0008888 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
591 ILL NAS0008889 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

591 ILL NAS0008890 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
591 ILL NAS0008891 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

591 ILL NAS0008892 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
591 ILL NAS0008893 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

591 ILL NAS0008894 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
591 ILL NAS0008895 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

591 ILL NAS0008896 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 127 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
591 ILL NAS0008902 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-37711
The impact of big business (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Jarman, Melanie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

338.6 Jar NAS0021374 $21.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-30798
Implementing the framework for teaching in enhancing professional practice (Removed: 2)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Danielson, Charlotte.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Prof 371.102 DAN NAS0035185 $79.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
Prof 371.102 DAN NAS0035189 $79.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-4395
In search of color everywhere : a collection of African-American poetry (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994

Call Number

Author: edited by E. Ethelbert Miller ;
illustrated by Terrance Cummings.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
811.008 IN NAS0017862 $21.21 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-34477
In these girls, hope is a muscle (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Blais, Madeleine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.323 BLA NAS0023405 $15.86 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-54542
Individual rights and the police (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Mark R. Nesbitt, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

345.73 IND NAS0031856 $26.21 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Inquire within : implementing inquiry-based science standards (Removed: 1)
Published: 2002

Call Number

Author: Llewellyn, Douglas.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Prof 507.1 LLE NAS0007651 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7894-5816-0
Insect (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Mound, L. A. (Laurence Alfred)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 128 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
595.7 MOU NAS0029007 $14.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-66315
Interracial America : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Mary E. Williams, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

305.8 INT NAS0020113 $15.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

An introduction to Shakespeare (Removed: 1)
Published: 1951

Call Number

Author: Chute, Marchette.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

822.3 CHU NAS0002292 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    79-303014
Introductions to Shakespeare : being the Introductions to the individual p (Removed: 1)

Published: 1977
Call Number

Author: with a foreword by Charles Ede.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

822.3 INT NAS0002300 $6.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-4888
Invention (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Bender, Lionel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

609 BEN NAS0001137 $15.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-1581
Isaac Newton, reluctant genius (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Ipsen, D. C.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B NEW NAS0005455 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-50565
Jack London : a writer's adventurous life (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Lisandrelli, Elaine Slivinski.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B LONDON NAS0014437 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-14805
Jane Austen's Emma (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987

Call Number

Author: edited and with an introduction by
Harold Bloom.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
823.7 JAN NAS0019940 $24.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 129 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368

LCCN:    97-21940
Jim Morrison (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Lewis, Jon E., 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B MOR NAS0020256 $16.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-19849
John Lennon (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Stockdale, Tom.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B LEN NAS0020259 $16.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-33460
Joseph Conrad's Lord Jim (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987

Call Number

Author: edited and with an introduction by
Harold Bloom.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
823.9 JOS NAS0019942 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-34984
The key to baroque art (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Triadó, Juan-Ramón.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

709.03 Tri NAS0017779 $7.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-12223
The key to gothic art (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Bracons i Clapés, Josep.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

709.02 Bra NAS0017782 $7.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-12232
The key to modern art of the early 20th century (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Cirlot, Lourdes.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

709.04 Cir NAS0017780 $7.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-36228
Lake and pond (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Sayre, April Pulley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

577.63 SAY NAS0018282 $17.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    76-8339
Lautrec by Lautrec (Removed: 1)

Published: 1964
Call Number

Author: Huisman, Philippe.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 130 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
759.4 HUI NAS0001810 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-9900
Learning to live in the world : earth poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Stafford, William, 1914-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811.54 STA NAS0014266 $15.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-12538
Lebron James : king on and off the court (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Rappoport, Ken.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B JAMES NAS0034306 $23.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-2998
Life on Mars : tales from the new frontier : an original science fiction a (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: edited by Jonathan Strahan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SC LIF NAS0035147 $19.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-26413
Lifelines : a poetry anthology patterned on the stages of life (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994

Call Number

Author: selected and introduced by
Leonard S. Marcus.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
821.008 0352054 LIF NAS0014217 $15.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    80-8453
A light in the attic (Removed: 1)

Published: 1981
Call Number

Author: Silverstein, Shel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811.5 Sil NAS0006854 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-23232
The Lizzie Borden trial (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Rappaport, Doreen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

345.73 RAP NAS0018155 $14.89 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-154371
Logging the globe (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Marchak, M. Patricia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

338.1 MAR NAS0023381 $30.19 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 131 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
Louvre, Paris (Removed: 1)

Published: 1967

Call Number

Author: [Texts by Gigetta Dalli Regoli and
others].

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
759 LOU NAS0001794 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-2150
Mad cow disease : bovine spongiform encephalopathy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Ridgway, Tom.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

616.8 Rid NAS0021190 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7894-6560-4
Mammal (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Parker, Steve.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599 PAR NAS0029008 $14.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-13049
The Manhattan Project : America makes the first atomic bomb (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Beyer, Don E.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

355.8 BEY NAS0005189 $12.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    64-14324
Marco Polo's adventures in China (Removed: 1)

Published: 1964
Call Number

Author: Rugoff, Milton, 1913-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B POL NAS0003582 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-2296
Martin Luther King, Jr. : a man and his dream (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Kallen, Stuart A., 1955-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B KIN NAS0017568 $14.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-34296
Mary Shelley's Frankenstein (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987

Call Number

Author: edited and with an introduction by
Harold Bloom.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
823.7 MAR NAS0019902 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 132 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368

LCCN:    95-34514
Mary Shelley's Frankenstein (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996

Call Number

Author: edited and with an introduction by
Harold Bloom.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
823.7 MAR NAS0019932 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7924-5198-8
Masterpieces of the 20th century painting. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Ehrlich, Doreen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

759.06 EHR NAS0008727 $19.98 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-25466
Maybe you know my teen : a parent's guide to helping your adolescent with  (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Fowler, Mary Cahill.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

616.85 FOW NAS0023078 $16.15 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-440
Medical technology (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Snedden, Robert.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

610.28 SNE NAS0034986 $23.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

The merchant of venice. (Removed: 1)
Published: 1957

Call Number

Author: Shakespeare, William.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

822.3 SHA NAS0009115 $2.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-34855
MindShifts : a brain-compatible process for professional development and t (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Caine, Geoffrey.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Prof 370.15 CAI NAS0018290 $37.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-13098
The Model T Ford (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Simonds, Christopher.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.222 SIM NAS17031 $11.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-7893
Multiple sclerosis (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Abramovitz, Melissa, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 133 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
616.8 Abr NAS0021213 $22.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-40254
My life in dog years (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Paulsen NAS0018911 $10.49 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-14-029260-8
Nathaniel's nutmeg, or, The true and incredible adventures of the spice tr (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Milton, Giles, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

338.1 MIL NAS0023185 $11.86 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

A nation of immigrants (Removed: 1)
Published: 1964

Call Number

Author: Kennedy, John F. (John
Fitzgerald), 1917-1963.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
325.73 KEN NAS0000381 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-71191
Newton : the father of modern astronomy (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Maury, Jean-Pierre, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Newton NAS0006449 $12.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-5758
Nicaragua and the United States : years of conflict (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Jenkins, Tony.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

327.72 JEN NAS0000394 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-27102
Night terrors (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Murphy, Jim, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SC MUR NAS0014231 $13.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Night terrors : stories of shadow and substance (Removed: 1)
Published: 1996

Call Number

Author: edited by Lois Duncan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SC DUN NAS0007667 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 134 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368

LCCN:    78-27308
The Norton anthology of American literature (Removed: 2)

Published: 1979

Call Number

Author: [compiled by] Ronald Gottesman ...
[et al.].

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
810.8 NOR NAS0002119 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

810.8 NOR NAS0009774 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    78-27117
The Norton anthology of English literature (Removed: 1)

Published: 1979

Call Number

Author: Abrams, M. H. (Meyer Howard),
1912-2015,

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
820.8 NOR NAS0002254 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-393-10544-X
The Norton anthology of English literature. Media companion. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
820.8 NOR NAS0023007 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-45229
The Norton anthology of English literature. The major authors (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001

Call Number

Author: M.H. Abrams, general editor ;
Stephen Greenblatt, associate general
editor.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
820.8 NOR NAS0023006 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-28310
The Norton anthology of modern poetry (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988

Call Number

Author: edited by Richard Ellmann and
Robert O'Clair.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
821 NOR NAS0017800 $53.13 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-18172
The Norton book of light verse (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986

Call Number

Author: edited by Russell Baker, with the
assistance of Kathleen Leland Baker.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
821 Nor NAS0019076 $27.79 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 135 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368

LCCN:   2006-3277
Nuclear power (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Morris, Neil, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

333.79 MOR NAS0034973 $23.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-30904
Nuclear security (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Helen Cothran, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

355.02 Nuc NAS0021126 $20.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-14252
Obsessive-compulsive disorder (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Hyman, Bruce M.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

616.85 Hym NAS0014610 $26.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Odyssey of Homer (Removed: 1)
Published: 1951

Call Number

Author: Church, Alfred John, 1829-1912.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

883 CHU NAS0002350 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-40246
Oil rigs (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Ardley, Neil.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

622 ARD NAS17002 $10.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    58-8179
On my own (Removed: 1)

Published: 1958
Call Number

Author: Roosevelt, Eleanor, 1884-1962.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B ROO NAS0003604 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-24291
On the rocks : teens and alcohol (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Aretha, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

613.81 ARE NAS0028047 $30.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-27090
On writing for children & other people (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Lester, Julius.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 136 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
B LESTER NAS0025560 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-34349
Opportunities in fire protection services careers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Coleman, Ronny J.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

628.9 COL NAS0023074 $10.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-4360
Overweight : a handbook for teens and parents (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Heller, Tania, 1958-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

618.92 HEL NAS0023143 $24.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-4284
Overweight America (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Loonin, Meryl.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

616.3 LOO NAS0021405 $25.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    61-66408
P. Cézanne (Removed: 1)

Published: 1961
Call Number

Author: Taillandier, Yvon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

759.4 TAI NAS0001814 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-44877
The painter's eye : learning to look at contemporary American art (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Greenberg, Jan, 1942-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

701.1 GRE NAS0014026 $20.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    76-25552
Painting methods of the Impressionists (Removed: 1)

Published: 1976
Call Number

Author: Dunstan, Bernard, 1920-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

759.05 DUN NAS0001799 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-7059
Perspective (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Cole, Alison.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

701 COL NAS0017804 $14.41 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 137 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368

ISBN: 0-681-64514-8
The photographer's manual : how to get the best picture every time with an (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Freeman, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

771 FRE NAS0007971 $5.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-41306
Physics in the 20th century (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Suplee, Curt.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

530 SUP NAS0018261 $49.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-10786
The plague (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Cefrey, Holly.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

614.5 Cef NAS0019186 $24.51 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-45673
Plants (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Silverstein, Alvin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

581 Sil NAS0019049 $21.65 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-1575
Pond & river (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Parker, Steve, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

574.5 PAR NAS0000986 $12.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-478018
Pottery and porcelain (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Li, Zhiyan, 1937-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

China Display 738 ZHI NAS0034775 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-30447
Poverty (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Senker, Cath.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

339.4 Sen NAS0032047 $22.85 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-43170
The Pox party (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Anderson, M. T.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 138 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
F AND NAS0031078 $17.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-41002
Promise you won't freak out : a teenager tells her mother the truth about  (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Fuller, Doris A.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

PROF 306.874 FUL NAS0023099 $11.05 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-37561
Race relations : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Mary E. Williams, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

305.8 RAC NAS0020125 $15.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

The rainbow book of art. (Removed: 1)
Published: 1956

Call Number

Author: Craven, Thomas, 1889-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

709 CRA NAS0001635 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    82-47934
Rainbows are made : poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 1982
Call Number

Author: Sandburg, Carl, 1878-1967.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 SAN NAS0002158 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-38571
Rainforests (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Charles P. Cozic, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

333.75 Rai NAS0019641 $17.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-425-14776-2
Red azalea (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Min, Anchee, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B MIN NAS0023041 $11.76 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-26171
Rembrandt (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Schwartz, Gary, 1940-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B REMBRAND
THARMENS ZO

NAS0014068 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 139 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368

ISBN: 0-7894-5582-X
Renaissance (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Cole, Alison.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

709.02 COL NAS0014468 $19.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    74-8442
Renoir : his life and work (Removed: 1)

Published: 1975
Call Number

Author: Traz, Georges de, 1881-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

759.05 FOS NAS0001800 $5.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-4404
Reproductive technologies : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Clay Farris Naff, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

618.1 REP NAS0031825 $28.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-54269
Reproductive technology (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Clay Farris Naff, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

618.1 Rep NAS0021355 $27.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-37080
Reptiles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Holland, Simon.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.9 REP NAS0007856 $9.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-5143
The right to bear arms : rights and liberties under the law (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Spitzer, Robert J., 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

344.73 Spi NAS0021115 $55.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-34458
River and stream (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Sayre, April Pulley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

577.6 SAY NAS0018284 $17.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-16308
Robotics : the marriage of computers and machines (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Thro, Ellen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 140 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
629.8 Thr NAS0019033 $18.46 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-19243
Rocket! How a toy launched the space age (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Maurer, Richard, 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

621.43 MAU NAS0018142 $19.43 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7134-1921-0
The Roosevelt file (Removed: 1)

Published: 1980
Call Number

Author: Rawcliffe, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B ROO NAS0003603 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Roosevelt in retrospect : a profile in history. (Removed: 1)
Published: 1950

Call Number

Author: Gunther, John, 1901-1970.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B ROO NAS0003596 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-3614
Rosie the riveter : women working on the home front in World War II (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Colman, Penny.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

331.4 COL NAS0018106 $20.51 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Russian tanks, 1900-1970 : the complete illustrated history of Soviet armo (Removed: 1)
Published: 1970

Call Number

Author: Milsom, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

623.4 MIL NAS0000538 $11.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-38941
The Salem witchcraft trials (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Zeinert, Karen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

345.744 ZEI NAS0000492 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2014-49179
Samurai rising : the epic life of Minamoto Yoshitsune (Removed: 1)

Published: 2016
Call Number

Author: Turner, Pamela S.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B MIN NAS0026433 $14.41 10/19/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 141 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368

LCCN:   2004-17294
SARS : severe acute respiratory syndrome (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Ramen, Fred.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

614.5 Ram NAS0021184 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-590-74070-9 (pbk.)
Science is (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Bosak, Susan V.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Prof 502.8 BOS NAS0020910 $36.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-34421
The Scopes trial (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Nardo, Don, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

345.73 Nar NAS0017386 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-350
Search and seizure (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Bridegam, Martha Ann.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

345.73 BRI NAS0031408 $29.65 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-27149
Search for peace : the story of the United Nations (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Jacobs, William Jay.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

341.23 JAC NAS0014195 $14.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-2420
Seashore (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Sayre, April Pulley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

577.69 SAY NAS0018285 $17.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    68-57018
A selected treasury for sportsmen: Audubon game animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1968
Call Number

Author: Audubon, John James, 1785-1851.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599 Aud NAS0007299 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-4276
Self-harm and suicide (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Powell, Jillian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 142 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
616.85 POW NAS0033321 $23.75 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-23840
The Senate (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Ritchie, Donald A., 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

328.73 RIT NAS0000401 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Seurat's universe (Removed: 1)
Published: 1977

Call Number

Author: Terrasse, Antoine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

759.4 TER NAS0001815 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-46919
Seven wonders of the ancient world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Curlee, Lynn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

709.01 Cur NAS0007122 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    64-18563
Shakespeare and his world (Removed: 1)

Published: 1964
Call Number

Author: Brown, Ivor John Carnegie, 1891-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

822.3 BRO NAS0002290 $10.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Shakespeare's England (Removed: 1)
Published: 1964

Call Number

Author: by the editors of Horizon magazine,
in consultation with Louis B. Wright.
Illustrated with paintings, drawings, and
engravings of the period.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
822.3 HOR NAS0002299 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-13449
Shell (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Arthur, Alex.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

594 ART NAS0001045 $12.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-58223
Shells (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Dance, S. Peter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

594 Dan NAS0019059 $16.74 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 143 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-14-028596-2
Silent thunder : in the presence of elephants (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Payne, Katharine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

599.67 PAY NAS0031467 $13.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-21429
Smithsonian visual timeline of inventions (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Platt, Richard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

609 Pla NAS0018848 $20.10 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-23253
Smoking (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Gail B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

613.85 Ste NAS0032050 $21.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-19957
Snake (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Mattison, Christopher.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 Mat NAS0019062 $27.79 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-42329
Snakes : silent hunters (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Schnieper, Claudia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.96 SCH NAS0033323 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-54847
Snowmobiling : have fun, be smart (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Sommers, Michael A., 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.94 Som NAS0021170 $13.25 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-8695
Soccer (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Gail, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.334 STE NAS0022018 $21.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 144 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368

LCCN:   2006-42238
Solar power (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Morris, Neil, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

333.79 MOR NAS0034979 $23.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    74-124489
The song of Roland (Removed: 1)

Published: 1970

Call Number

Author: translated from the Old French and
with an introduction by Robert Harrison.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
841 SON NAS0017851 $9.74 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-58028
Space exploration (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Daniel A. Leone, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

333.9 SPA NAS0023287 $15.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-43121
Special effects in film and television (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Hamilton, Jake.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

791.43 Ham NAS0020653 $22.10 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-32382
Sports illustrated canoeing : skills for the serious paddler (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Harrison, David, 1938-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

797.1 HAR NAS0002045 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    80-478105
The Stalin file (Removed: 1)

Published: 1979
Call Number

Author: McCauley, Martin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B STA NAS0003619 $4.25 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-32152
The starry rift : tales of new tomorrows : an anthology of original scienc (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: edited by Jonathan Strahan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SC STA NAS0033230 $19.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-11175
The story of Sacajawea : guide to Lewis and Clark (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Rowland, Della.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 145 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
B Sacajawea NAS0017650 $11.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-52690
Students' rights (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Laura K. Egendorf, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

344.73 Stu NAS0021361 $27.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-59761
Students' rights : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Jamuna Carroll, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

344.73 Stu NAS0021331 $27.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-47168
Sudden infant death syndrome (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Parks, Peggy J., 1951-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

618.92 PAR NAS0034993 $23.73 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 1-890460-02-8 (pbk.)
Super Teaching. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Jensen, Eric.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Prof NAS0014557 $32.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-15271
Swimming (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Fox, Martha Capwell.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

797.2 FOX NAS0022019 $21.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-3354
Sylvia Plath (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993

Call Number

Author: Chapman, Lynne F. (Lynne
Ferguson)

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
B Plath NAS0017730 $18.06 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-19388
Taiga (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Sayre, April Pulley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

577.37 SAY NAS0018286 $17.18 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 146 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
Tales from Chaucer (Removed: 1)

Published: 1930
Call Number

Author: Farjeon, Eleanor, 1881-1965.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

821 CHA NAS0002260 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Tales from Shakespeare (Removed: 1)
Published: 1963

Call Number

Author: Lamb, Charles, 1775-1834.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

822.3 LAM NAS0002301 $25.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-44110
Talking bones : the science of forensic anthropology (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Thomas, Peggy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

614 Tho NAS0019037 $18.46 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-51224
Tanks and armored vehicles (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Hogg, Ian V., 1926-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

623.747 HOG NAS0001327 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-17658
Teaching Generation M : a handbook for librarians and educators (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009

Call Number

Author: edited by Vibiana Bowman
Cvetkovic and Robert J. Lackie.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
Prof 027.62 TEA NAS0034836 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-45424
Teaching with the brain in mind (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Jensen, Eric.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Prof 370.15 JEN NAS0018274 $21.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-8669
Tennis (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Sherrow, Victoria.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.342 SHE NAS0022020 $21.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-50342
The Thames and Hudson dictionary of art and artists (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: consulting editor, Herbert Read.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 147 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
709.2 THA NAS0001650 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-13429
Things fall apart (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Achebe, Chinua.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F ACH NAS0014558 $17.15 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-606-03445-5
Thirteen days : a memoir of the Cuban Missile Crisis (Removed: 1)

Published: 1969
Call Number

Author: Kennedy, Robert F., 1925-1968.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

327.73 KEN NAS0014307 $10.80 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-45733
This boy's life : a memoir (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Wolff, Tobias, 1945-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Wolff NAS0018934 $18.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-3098
Tiger Woods : golf's master (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Roberts, Jeremy, 1956-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B WOO NAS0033406 $24.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-5875
Toe tagged : true stories from the morgue (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Joyce, Jaime, 1971-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

614 JOY NAS0031717 $17.68 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Tragedies II: Romeo and Juliet, Othello, King Lear : With biographical ill (Removed: 1)
Published: 1967

Call Number

Author: Shakespeare, William, 1564-1616.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

822.3 SHA NAS0002311 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Deleted

LCCN:    00-66291
Tropical rainforest : our most valuable and endangered habitat with a blue (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Newman, Arnold, 1941-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

577.34 New NAS0019324 $45.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 148 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368

LCCN:    94-96245
Two nations : black and white, separate, hostile, unequal (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Hacker, Andrew.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

305.8 Hac NAS0018857 $16.85 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7525-8874-5
The ultimate history of Porsche (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Gallagher, Stuart.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

629.222 Gal NAS0021120 $29.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-37384
The ultimate hitchhiker's guide (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Adams, Douglas, 1952-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F Ada NAS0023197 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Deleted

ISBN: 0-395-34065-9
Underground (Removed: 1)

Published: 1976
Call Number

Author: Macaulay, David.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

624 MAC NAS0001337 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-45364
The United Nations (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Karin L. Swisher, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

341.23 Uni NAS0019665 $16.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-477-03773-9
United Nations Handbook : 2003. (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
341.23 UNI NAS0007369 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-62480
U.S. policy toward rogue nations (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: James D. Torr, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

327.73 POL NAS0030026 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    74-8443
Van Gogh (Removed: 1)

Published: 1975
Call Number

Author: Cabanne, Pierre.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 149 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
759.05 CAB NAS0001798 $5.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-60901
The Visual dictionary of animals. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
591 VIS NAS0017819 $13.56 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-7673
The visual dictionary of buildings. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
720 VIS NAS0017807 $13.56 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-7670
The visual dictionary of flight. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
629.133 VIS NAS0017806 $14.41 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-4233
Volleyball (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Sherrow, Victoria.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.325 SHE NAS0022021 $21.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-5619
Want fries with that? : obesity and the supersizing of America (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Ingram, Scott.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

616.3 ING NAS0028037 $26.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-32019
War : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999

Call Number

Author: Tamara L. Roleff, book editor ;
David L. Bender, publisher ; Bruno Leone,
executive editor ; Bonnie Szumski, editorial
director ; David M. Haugen, man

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
355.02 War NAS0019668 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-38729
Water power (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Morris, Neil, 1946-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

333.91 MOR NAS0034970 $23.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 150 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-618-12744-5
Water : the fate of our most precious resource (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: De Villiers, Marq.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

333.91 DE NAS0023276 $13.60 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-1206
We the students : Supreme Court decisions for and about students (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Raskin, Jamin B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

344.73 RAS NAS0023189 $26.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    72-10802
Weapons and warfare in ancient times (Removed: 1)

Published: 1976
Call Number

Author: Currier, Richard L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

623.4 GON NAS0000536 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-41750
Wetlands (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Moore, Peter D.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

577.68 Moo NAS0019323 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-24306
What a song can do : 12 riffs on the power of music (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: edited by Jennifer Armstrong.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

SC WHA NAS0025534 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-312-02711-7
What is Deconstruction? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Norris, Christopher.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

759.06 Nor NAS0006421 $12.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-312-03988-3
What is Post-Modernism? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Jenks, Charles.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

759.06 Jen NAS0006422 $12.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 151 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368

LCCN:    94-28249
What on earth is a skink? (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Ricciuti, Edward R.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

597.95 RIC NAS0017605 $12.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-70380
What's with my body? : the girls' book of answers to growing up, looking g (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Yeager, Selene.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

613.9 YEA NAS0023093 $10.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-11670
When kids can't read : what teachers can do, a guide for teachers, 6-12 (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Beers, G. Kylene, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Prof 428.4 BEE NAS0023014 $30.78 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Who was Shakespeare? : The man, the times, the works (Removed: 1)
Published: 1974

Call Number

Author: May, Robin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

822.3 MAY NAS0002302 $6.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-40966
Who will cry for the little boy? : poems (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Fisher, Antwone Quenton.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

811 FIS NAS0023024 $8.46 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-10594
Wilderness preservation (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Amdur, Richard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

333.78 AMD NAS0018093 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-711
Wildlife painting : techniques of modern masters (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Rayfield, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

751.4 RAY NAS0001777 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-139812
William Wallace : brave heart (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996

Call Number

Author: Mackay, James A. (James
Alexander), 1936-

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 152 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
B WALLACE NAS0014540 $16.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-42096
Winterdance : the fine madness of running the Iditarod (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Paulsen, Gary.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B PAULSEN NAS0014242 $21.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    76-79180
Woman's Rights Conventions, Seneca Falls & Rochester, 1848. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1969

Call Number

Author: Woman's Rights Convention (1848
: Seneca Falls, N.Y.)

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
324.3 WOM NAS0005164 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-40747
Work : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: James Haley, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

331.097 WOR NAS0020592 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-8761
World encyclopedia of animals (Removed: 1)

Published: 1987
Call Number

Author: Marcon, Elena.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

590 Wor NAS0006427 $15.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

The world of Manet, 1832-1883 (Removed: 1)
Published: 1968

Call Number

Author: Schneider, Pierre.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

759.4 SCH NAS0001813 $15.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

The world of Matisse, 1869-1954 (Removed: 1)
Published: 1969

Call Number

Author: Russell, John, 1919-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

759.4 RUS NAS0001812 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

The world of Michelangelo, 1475-1564 (Removed: 1)
Published: 1966

Call Number

Author: Coughlan, Robert, 1914-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B MIC NAS0003556 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 153 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/6/2018 - Copies Removed: 368
The world of Picasso (1881- ) (Removed: 1)

Published: 1967
Call Number

Author: Wertenbaker, Lael Tucker, 1909-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B PIC NAS0003577 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

The world of Rembrandt, 1606-1669 (Removed: 1)
Published: 1968

Call Number

Author: Wallace, Robert, 1919-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B REM NAS0006355 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-27462
The young golfer (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Simmons, Richard, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.352 Sim NAS0019067 $14.76 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-50790
Zap (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Fleischman, Paul.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

812 FLE NAS0025624 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-41376648-6 (pbk.)
Zen and the art of public school teaching (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Perricone, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Prof 371.102 PER NAS0008121 $13.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-155370
The zombie survival guide : complete protection from the living dead (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Brooks, Max.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BRO NAS0023639 $12.79 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

6/5/2018 - Copies Removed: 183

LCCN:    92-16282
African Americans struggle for equality (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Wilson, Anna, 1970-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

305.896 WIL NAS0017640 $10.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 154 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/5/2018 - Copies Removed: 183

LCCN:    89-30948
An album of war refugees (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Koral, April.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

325 KOR NAS0000377 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-33399
Amelia Earhart (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Woog, Adam, 1953-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Earhart NAS0017712 $16.29 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-77621
American women : their lives in their words : a documentary history (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: edited by Doreen Rappaport.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

305.4 RAP NAS0000315 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-38045
America's global influence (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007

Call Number

Author: David M. Haugen and Susan
Musser, book editors.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
303.482 Ame NAS0021380 $28.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-9909
Ancient horsemen of Siberia (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Buell, Janet.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

306.095 Bue NAS0006433 $23.40 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-31156
Andrew Carnegie : steel tycoon (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Bowman, John.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B CAR NAS0003378 $5.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-5335
Angela's ashes : a memoir (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: McCourt, Frank.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B MCCOURT FAMILY NAS0018191 $21.25 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-11680
Anti-semitism (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Laura K. Egendorf, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 155 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/5/2018 - Copies Removed: 183
305.892 Ant NAS0019602 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-9905
Apartheid : calibrations of color (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991

Call Number

Author: series editors, Roger Rosen and
Patra McSharry.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
305.8 APA NAS0005155 $16.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-46868
Arafat and the Palestine Liberation Organization (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Reische, Diana L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

322.4 REI NAS0005159 $13.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

The art of freshwater fishing (Removed: 1)
Published: 1982

Call Number

Author: Sternberg, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

799.1 STE NAS0002060 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-15222
Autobiography of a face (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Grealy, Lucy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B GREALY NAS0017895 $16.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-241179-7 (pbk.)
The awakening (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Carroll, Michael Owen, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F CAR NAS0035581 $7.19 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-37224
The baby boom (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Stuart A. Kallen, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

306 Bab NAS0021220 $14.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-22416
Backlash : the undeclared war against American women (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Faludi, Susan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

305.42 FAL NAS0023022 $12.70 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 156 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/5/2018 - Copies Removed: 183

LCCN:   2003-26409
Barry Bonds (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Bernstein, Ross.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B BON NAS0030007 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-36847
Bicycle stunt riding! : catch air (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Hayhurst, Chris.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

796.6 HAY NAS0029037 $24.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-2900
The Bill of Rights : the first ten amendments of the Constitution (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Hudson, David (David L.), 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

342.73 HUD NAS0029039 $19.49 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

The birds of America (Removed: 1)
Published: 1937

Call Number

Author: Audubon, John James, 1785-1851.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

598 AUD NAS0001075 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-21861
Board of Education v. Pico : book banning (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Gold, John C.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

344.73 0531 GOL NAS0014183 $15.98 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-21582
Bob Marley (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Gilfoyle, Millie.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B MAR NAS0020206 $16.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-375-76039-3
The botany of desire : a plant's-eye view of the world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Pollan, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

306.4 POL NAS0033496 $15.04 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-20196
Boys r us : a Clique novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Harrison, Lisi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 157 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/5/2018 - Copies Removed: 183
F HAR NAS0034865 $9.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-316-00680-4
Bratfest at Tiffany's : a Clique novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Harrison, Lisi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F HAR NAS0031617 $13.13 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-3780
Broken moon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Antieau, Kim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F ANT NAS0031216 $15.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-15064
Bruce Lee (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Lewis, Jon E., 1961-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B LEE NAS0020208 $16.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-33177
Buddhism (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Wangu, Madhu Bazaz.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

294.3 WAN NAS0019311 $17.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-2650
Can you see what I see? Cool collections : picture puzzles to search and s (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Wick, Walter.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

793.73 WIC NAS0028039 $13.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-44999
Caught in the middle : a teen guide to custody (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Isler, Claudia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

306.89 Isl NAS00200085 $17.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-21386
A child of fortune : a correspondent's report on the ratification of the U (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: St. John, Jeffrey.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

342.73 STJ NAS0005184 $24.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 158 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/5/2018 - Copies Removed: 183

LCCN:    99-89374
Children in war (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Raymond, Alan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

303.6 RAY NAS0018276 $20.40 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-53262
Children of the mind (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Card, Orson Scott.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F CAR NAS0020213 $12.64 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-7472
Chinese American struggle for equality (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Ng, Franklin, 1947-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

305.89 NG NAS0017595 $13.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-25325
Christianity (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Brown, Stephen F.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

200 BRO NAS0019310 $17.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-17694
The civil rights movement (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Paul A. Winters, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

323.1 Civ NAS0019833 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-9166
The civil rights movement and its legacy (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Kosof, Anna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

323.4 KOS NAS0000361 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-25682
The clique : a novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Harrison, Lisi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F HAR NAS0023230 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-37243
The color of water : a black man's tribute to his white mother (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: McBride, James, 1957-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 159 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/5/2018 - Copies Removed: 183
B MCB NAS0020216 $18.60 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-10595
Congress and the great issues, 1945-1995 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Ronald D. Elving, editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

R 328.73 CON NAS0018200 $24.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-8163
The Constitution : the preamble and the articles (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Weidner, Daniel W.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

342.73 WEI NAS0029038 $19.49 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-40169
The Constitutional Convention (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: McPhillips, Martin, 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

342.73 MCP NAS17019 $11.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2008-297577
Cross my heart and hope to spy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Carter, Ally.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F CAR NAS0034439 $16.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-30421
Cyberbullying (Removed: 1)

Published: 2012
Call Number

Author: Louise I. Gerdes, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

302.34 CYB NAS0033457 $19.56 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-10388
Darth Paper strikes back (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Angleberger, Tom.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F ANG NAS0035239 $12.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-40016
Daughter of the river (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Hong, Ying, 1962-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B HONG NAS0014499 $12.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 160 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/5/2018 - Copies Removed: 183

LCCN:   2005-52333
Democracy : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Mike Wilson, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

321.8 DEM NAS0031852 $26.21 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-385-73894-1 (pbk.)
The den of shadows quartet (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Atwater-Rhodes, Amelia.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F ATW NAS0023354 $7.14 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-15417
Dial L for Loser : a Clique novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Harrison, Lisi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F HAR NAS0031747 $0.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    55-7869
A diplomatic history of the American people. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1955
Call Number

Author: Bailey, Thomas Andrew, 1902-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

327.73 BAI NAS0000396 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-46327
Do children have rights? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Jamuna Carroll, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

323.352 Doc NAS0021388 $23.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    82-790
Dragons, gods & spirits from Chinese mythology (Removed: 1)

Published: 1983
Call Number

Author: Sanders, Tao Tao Liu.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

299.51 SAN NAS0000227 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-34419
The Dred Scott decision (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Lukes, Bonnie L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

342.73 Luk NAS0017339 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Early Islam (Removed: 1)
Published: 1967

Call Number

Author: Stewart, Desmond, 1924-.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 161 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/5/2018 - Copies Removed: 183
297 STE NAS0002382 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-743
E.E. Cummings (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Berry, S. L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Cummings NAS0017725 $18.06 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Egyptian mythology. (Removed: 1)
Published: 1968

Call Number

Author: Ions, Veronica.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

291 ION NAS0000195 $1.76 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-20073
The Eighteenth and Twenty-first Amendments : alcohol, prohibition, and rep (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Lucas, Eileen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

344.73 Luc NAS0019118 $18.46 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-11607
Election reform (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Marzilli, Alan.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

324.6 MAR NAS0031420 $29.65 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-25162
Elections A to Z (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Moore, John Leo, 1927-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

324.6 Moo NAS0019065 $87.88 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-15082
Emily Dickinson (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Berry, S. L.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Dickinson NAS0017722 $18.06 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-20665
Eminem (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Lane, Stephanie, 1975-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Eminem NAS0021230 $22.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 162 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/5/2018 - Copies Removed: 183

LCCN:    95-2859
Emma Goldman (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Gay, Kathlyn.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Goldman NAS0017717 $16.29 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-345-41688-0 (pbk.)
Enchantment (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Card, Orson Scott.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F CAR NAS0020617 $12.84 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-29860
Encyclopedia of pop, rock & soul (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Stambler, Irwin.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

R 781.64 Sta NAS0019083 $18.46 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-36834
Ethnic violence (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Myra H. Immell, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

305.8 Eth NAS0006815 $20.85 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-52809
Extremist groups : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001

Call Number

Author: Tamara L. Roleff, book editor;
Helen Cothran, assistant book editor ;
James D. Torr, assistant book editor.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
303.48 EXT NAS0020112 $15.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-689-85414-5 (pbk.)
Fall of a kingdom (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Bell, Hilari.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BEL NAS0003999 $5.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-32159
Feminism : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Jennifer A. Hurley, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

305.42 FEM NAS0020119 $27.45 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 163 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/5/2018 - Copies Removed: 183

LCCN:    97-13911
The First Amendment : freedom of speech, religion, and the press (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Farish, Leah.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

342.73 Far NAS0019112 $18.46 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-19640
Fishing natural lakes (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Sternberg, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

799.1 STE NAS0002062 $18.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-23707
Fishing rivers & streams (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Sternberg, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

799.1 STE NAS0005327 $18.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    85-70453
Fishing with artificial lures (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Sternberg, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

799.12 STE NAS0002066 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    83-100285
Fishing with live bait (Removed: 1)

Published: 1982
Call Number

Author: Sternberg, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

799.1 STE NAS0005326 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-17730
Forging the sword (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Bell, Hilari.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BEL NAS0031170 $17.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-34929
Freedom of religion (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Evans, J. Edward.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

323.44 EVA NAS0005162 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-13730
Freedom of speech (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Evans, J. Edward.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 164 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/5/2018 - Copies Removed: 183
342.73 EVA NAS0005183 $9.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    89-13297
Freedom of the press (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: Evans, J. Edward.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

342.73 RVA NAS0005182 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-11545
From Afar to Zulu : a dictionary of African cultures (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Haskins, James, 1941-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

306 HAS NAS0017898 $21.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-29221
Galileo : a life (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Reston, James, 1941-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B GALILEI NAS0017978 $21.25 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-85340-827-0
Gandhi and Nehru (Removed: 1)

Published: 1981
Call Number

Author: Gibson, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B GAN NAS0003447 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-241339-5 (pbk.)
The gathering (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Carroll, Michael Owen, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F CAR NAS0035582 $7.19 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    82-5519
Gods & pharaohs from Egyptian mythology (Removed: 1)

Published: 1983
Call Number

Author: Harris, Geraldine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

299.31 HAR NAS0000224 $15.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-41916
Grateful Dead : "what a long, strange trip it's been" (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Hollow, Michele C.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

920 GRATEFUL
DEAD

NAS0033347 $23.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 165 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/5/2018 - Copies Removed: 183

LCCN:    90-33610
The great monkey trial : science versus fundamentalism in America (Removed: 1)

Published: 1990
Call Number

Author: McGowen, Tom.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

344.73 MCG NAS0005186 $12.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    83-71479
Greek mythology (Removed: 1)

Published: 1983
Call Number

Author: Pinsent, John, 1922-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

292 PIN NAS0000208 $16.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-52539
Gutsy girls : young women who dare (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Schwager, Tina, 1964-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

155.5 SCH NAS0018255 $12.71 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-8125-5054-4
Haunted America (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Norman, Michael, 1947 June 29-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

133.1 NOR NAS0023472 $7.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-5141
Henry Ford : auto tycoon (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Pollard, Michael.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Ford NAS0021187 $21.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-7471
Hispanic American struggle for equality (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Jensen, Jeffry, 1950-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

305.868 JEN NAS0017566 $10.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Houdini (Removed: 1)
Published: 2001

Call Number

Author: Cox, Clinton.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B HOUDINI NAS0007511 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-5519
Human rights (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: McGowan, Keith, 1968-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 166 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/5/2018 - Copies Removed: 183
323 McG NAS0021100 $21.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-16305
Human rights in Africa (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Baughan, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

323.4 Bau NAS0032043 $24.85 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-192800
Human rights : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Laura K. Egendorf, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

323 Hum NAS0021165 $26.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-32697
I dream a world : portraits of black women who changed America (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Lanker, Brian.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

305.4 LAN NAS0005153 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    96-19971
I have lived a thousand years : growing up in the Holocaust (Removed: 1)

Published: 1997
Call Number

Author: Jackson, Livia Bitton.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B BIT NAS0020246 $10.64 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-55144
I'd tell you I love you, but then I'd have to kill you (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Carter, Ally.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F CAR NAS0031623 $12.35 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2002-40815
Illegal immigration (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: edited by William Dudley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

325.73 Ill NAS0021263 $21.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-940131
Illegal immigration (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Stewart, Gail, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

325.73 Ste NAS0032044 $21.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 167 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/5/2018 - Copies Removed: 183

LCCN:   2001-40733
Illegal immigration : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: William Dudley, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

325.73 ILL NAS0020582 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Deleted

LCCN:    85-18814
Illustrated who's who in mythology (Removed: 1)

Published: 1985
Call Number

Author: Senior, Michael, 1940-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

291.1 SEN NAS0000198 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-52800
Immigration (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Jeff Hay, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

304.8 IMM NAS0020135 $15.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-23211
Immigration policy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Allport, Alan, 1970-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

325.73 ALL NAS0031791 $29.65 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-43820
Impeaching the president (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Morin, Isobel V., 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

324.6 MOR NAS0003558 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-13672
Intelligence : the human factor (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Lang, Patrick,, Colonel.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

327.127 Lan NAS0021371 $11.25 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-7971
Invasion of the boy snatchers : a Clique novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Harrison, Lisi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F HAR NAS0023212 $12.36 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    75-17424
The Irish triangle : conflict in Northern Ireland (Removed: 1)

Published: 1976
Call Number

Author: Hull, Roger H.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 168 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/5/2018 - Copies Removed: 183
320.9 HUL NAS0000341 $15.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    90-24830
Islam (Removed: 1)

Published: 1991
Call Number

Author: Gordon, Matthew.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

297 GOR NAS0019312 $17.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-425-17961-3
It's not about the bike : my journey back to life (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Armstrong, Lance.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B ARM NAS0026259 $17.70 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-316-11505-6
It's not easy being mean : a Clique novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Harrison, Lisi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F HAR NAS0031422 $9.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-2522
Jailed for freedom : American women win the vote (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Stevens, Doris, 1892-1963.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

324.6 STE NAS0017937 $17.70 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-14633
Japanese Americans struggle for equality (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Hirabayashi, Liane, 1965-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

305.895 HIR NAS0017560 $10.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-7473
Jewish American struggle for equality (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Bar-Lev, Geoffrey, 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

305.892 BAR NAS0017512 $10.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-25711
Jimi Hendrix (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Stockdale, Tom.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B HEN NAS0020257 $16.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 169 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/5/2018 - Copies Removed: 183

LCCN:    94-17020
John Brown : militant abolitionist (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Potter, Robert R. (Robert Russell)
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Brown NAS0017660 $15.50 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-37712
Keeping peace in the world (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Hibbert, Adam, 1968-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

327.1 Hib NAS0021375 $21.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-20987
Kurt Cobain (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Gracie, Andrew.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B COB NAS0020271 $16.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

The ladies of Seneca Falls : the birth of the woman's rights movement. (Removed: 1)
Published: 1974

Call Number

Author: Gurko, Miriam.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

301.41 GUR NAS0005144 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    83-166989
Largemouth bass (Removed: 1)

Published: 1983
Call Number

Author: Oster, Don.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

799.17 OST NAS0005328 $18.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-36427
The last knight : a knight and rogue novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Bell, Hilari.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BEL NAS0031711 $17.89 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-8989
LeBron James (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Marcovitz, Hal.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Jam NAS0032045 $22.85 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    77-3157
The life and death of Martin Luther King, Jr. (Removed: 1)

Published: 1977
Call Number

Author: Haskins, James, 1941-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 170 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/5/2018 - Copies Removed: 183
B KIN NAS0006045 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    77-23762
The lives of a cell : notes of a biology watcher (Removed: 1)

Published: 1978
Call Number

Author: Thomas, Lewis, 1913-1993.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

301.31 Tho NAS0020275 $17.60 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-14-025879-5 (pbk.)
Longitude : the true story of a lone genius who solved the greatest scient (Removed: 1)

Published: 1996
Call Number

Author: Sobel, Dava.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B HARRISON NAS0023050 $14.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-45767
Louis Armstrong : an American success story (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Collier, James Lincoln, 1928-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B ARMSTRONG NAS0018009 $11.56 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Deleted

LCCN:    92-13626
The March on Washington (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Haskins, James, 1941-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

323.1 HAS NAS0018125 $14.89 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-15697
Marxism in power : the rise and fall of a doctrine (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Kort, Michael, 1944-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

335.43 KOR NAS0017810 $17.40 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-46996
Michelangelo (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Lace, William W.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Michelangelo NAS0017694 $14.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    88-13394
Music (Removed: 1)

Published: 1989
Call Number

Author: Ardley, Neil.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

781.91 ARD NAS0001858 $15.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 171 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/5/2018 - Copies Removed: 183

LCCN:   2010-284973
My little phony : a Clique novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Harrison, Lisi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F HAR NAS0023372 $12.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Mythology (Removed: 1)
Published: 1942

Call Number

Author: Hamilton, Edith, 1867-1963.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

292 HAM NAS0000205 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-23363
The Nineteenth Amendment : women's right to vote (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Monroe, Judy.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

324.6 Mon NAS0019119 $18.46 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    83-72749
Panfish (Removed: 1)

Published: 1983
Call Number

Author: Sternberg, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

799.17 STE NAS0005329 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-5133
The Passover journey : a Seder companion (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Goldin, Barbara Diamond.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

296.4 GOL NAS0018118 $13.59 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-18545
A people apart (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Kenna, Kathleen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

289.7 KEN NAS0018130 $15.26 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2006-12545
Peyton Manning : leader on and off the field (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Polzer, Tim.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B MANNING NAS0034301 $23.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-15905
Pink Floyd (Removed: 1)

Published: 2008
Call Number

Author: Edward, Herman.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 172 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/5/2018 - Copies Removed: 183
B FLOYD NAS0021436 $22.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-3400
Political messages and propaganda (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Connolly, Sean, 1956-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

320.01 CON NAS0035001 $23.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-27305
The Pretty Committee strikes back : a Clique novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Harrison, Lisi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F HAR NAS0023257 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2007-3603
Prisoners' rights (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Hudson, David L., 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

323.3 HUD NAS0034347 $32.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-280306
P.S. I loathe you : a Clique novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2009
Call Number

Author: Harrison, Lisi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F HAR NAS0034630 $9.99 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-14-241570-2 (pbk.)
The reckoning (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Carroll, Michael Owen, 1966-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F CAR NAS0035583 $7.19 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Revenge of the Wannabes : a clique novel (Removed: 1)
Published: 2005

Call Number

Author: Harrison, Lisi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F HAR NAS0023232 $8.49 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-38964
Reviving Ophelia : saving the selves of adolescent girls (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Pipher, Mary Bray.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

305.23 PIP NAS0017929 $21.21 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 173 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/5/2018 - Copies Removed: 183

LCCN:    85-29500
The right to bear arms (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Woods, Geraldine.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

344.73 WOO NAS0000486 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

LCCN:   2002-152056
The right to privacy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2003
Call Number

Author: Bridegam, Martha.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

323.44 BRI NAS0031416 $29.65 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-23906
Rights of students (Removed: 2)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Hudson, David (David L.), 1969-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

344.73 HUD NAS0023080 $25.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded
344.73 HUD NAS0023101 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-28254
The rise & fall of Jim Crow : the African-American struggle against discri (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Wormser, Richard, 1933-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

305.8 WOR NAS0014432 $26.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-25164
Rise of a hero (Removed: 1)

Published: 2005
Call Number

Author: Bell, Hilari.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F BEL NAS0031203 $11.10 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 0-7858-2155-4
Rock stars (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Bonds, Ray.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

781.66 Bon NAS0021409 $16.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    94-21860
Roe v. Wade (1973) : abortion (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Gold, Susan Dudley.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

344.73 04192 GOL NAS0014182 $15.98 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 174 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/5/2018 - Copies Removed: 183

LCCN:    93-22403
Roe v. Wade : the abortion question (Removed: 1)

Published: 1994
Call Number

Author: Herda, D. J., 1948-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

344.73 HER NAS0018127 $20.47 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    84-6446
Roman mythology (Removed: 1)

Published: 1984
Call Number

Author: Perowne, Stewart, 1901-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

292 PER NAS0000207 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-0-316-11506-3
Sealed with a diss : a Clique novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: Harrison, Lisi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F HAR NAS0031753 $13.13 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-30805
The Second Amendment : the right to own guns (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Hanson, Freya Ottem, 1949-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

344.73 Han NAS0019113 $18.46 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-12714
Secret agents : life as a professional spy (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Manley, Claudia B.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

327.12 Man NAS0019139 $23.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-59374
Sex : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Mary E. Williams, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

306.7 Sex NAS0019856 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-44270
Should the U.S. close its borders? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010

Call Number

Author: David Haugen, Susan Musser, and
Kacy Lovelace, book editors.

Barcode Price Acquired Removed By
325.73 SHO NAS0033373 $18.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-51617
Slavery today (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Auriana Ojeda, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 175 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/5/2018 - Copies Removed: 183
306.3 Sla NAS0021149 $21.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    86-16617
Smallmouth bass (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Sternberg, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

799.17 STE NAS0005330 $17.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    98-16517
The spread of Islam (Removed: 1)

Published: 1999
Call Number

Author: Clarice Swisher, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

297 Spr NAS0019857 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-18325
The story of Hillary Rodham Clinton : First Lady of the United States (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Milton, Joyce.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Clinton NAS0017647 $11.90 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2011-282582
A tale of two pretties : a Clique novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2011
Call Number

Author: Harrison, Lisi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F HAR NAS0023506 $13.07 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-22340
Teaching banned books : 12 guides for young readers (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Scales, Pat.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

098 SCA NAS0023557 $31.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    00-20687
Teenage sexuality : opposing viewpoints (Removed: 1)

Published: 2001
Call Number

Author: Tamara L. Roleff, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

306.7 TEE NAS0020117 $15.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2004-9492
Terrorism (Removed: 1)

Published: 2007
Call Number

Author: [editor, Donald Wells].
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

303.6 TER NAS0031490 $19.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 176 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/5/2018 - Copies Removed: 183

LCCN:   2005-16240
Terrorism (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Yancey, Diane.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

303.6 YAN NAS0033291 $24.46 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2009-45627
These boots are made for stalking : a Clique novel (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Harrison, Lisi.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

F HAR NAS0023373 $12.96 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    97-34082
The Thirteenth Amendment : ending slavery (Removed: 1)

Published: 1998
Call Number

Author: Schleichert, Elizabeth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

342.73 Sch NAS0019116 $18.46 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2001-46770
This land was made for you and me : the life & songs of Woody Guthrie (Removed: 1)

Published: 2002
Call Number

Author: Partridge, Elizabeth.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Guthrie NAS0020513 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-26216
Tim Duncan (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Adams, Sean, 1977-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B DUN NAS0030019 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    92-25019
Tinker vs. Des Moines : student rights on trial (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: Rappaport, Doreen.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

342.73 RAP NAS0018156 $14.89 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2003-23376
Tony Hawk (Removed: 1)

Published: 2004
Call Number

Author: Miller, Raymond H., 1967-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B Hawk NAS0021217 $18.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Deleted

LCCN:    85-72015
Walleye (Removed: 1)

Published: 1986
Call Number

Author: Sternberg, Dick.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 177 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/5/2018 - Copies Removed: 183
799.17 STE NAS0005331 $20.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or

g
Was Available -- Weeded

ISBN: 978-1-55050-417-0 (trade)
We want you to know : kids talk about bullying (Removed: 1)

Published: 2010
Call Number

Author: Ellis, Deborah, 1960-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

302.3 ELL NAS0026296 $22.36 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:   2005-46104
What is the state of human rights? (Removed: 1)

Published: 2006
Call Number

Author: Tom Head, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

323 Wha NAS0021416 $23.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    87-23725
Winnie Mandela : life of struggle (Removed: 1)

Published: 1988
Call Number

Author: Haskins, James, 1941-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B MAN NAS0005454 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    91-20770
Women in American Indian society (Removed: 1)

Published: 1992
Call Number

Author: Green, Rayna.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

305.48897 GRE NAS0014025 $18.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    99-55609
Women's suffrage (Removed: 1)

Published: 2000
Call Number

Author: Brenda Stalcup, book editor.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

305.42 Wom NAS0019861 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    95-1276
Women's suffrage (Removed: 1)

Published: 1995
Call Number

Author: Sagan, Miriam, 1954-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

324.6 Sag NAS0017687 $14.95 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

The world of Goya, 1746-1828 (Removed: 1)
Published: 1968

Call Number

Author: Schickel, Richard.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B GOY NAS0003455 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 178 Total pages: 179



Naples  Junior-Senior High SchoolLibrary Weeding Log
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018

6/5/2018 - Copies Removed: 183
The world of Leonardo, 1452-1519 (Removed: 1)

Published: 1966
Call Number

Author: Wallace, Robert, 1919-
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

B DAV NAS0003401 $39.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

LCCN:    93-22323
The World's religions : understanding the living faiths (Removed: 1)

Published: 1993
Call Number

Author: consulting editor, Peter B. Clarke.
Barcode Price Acquired Removed By

291 Wor NAS0008366 $35.00 6/13/2017 bhawks@naplescsd.or
g

Was Available -- Weeded

Deleted: 8, Transferred: 0, Weeded: 1,368
From: 6/1/2018 To: 6/14/2018 Total Copies Removed: 1,376

Report generated on 6/14/2018 at 12:13 PM Page: 179 Total pages: 179



I. Organization will be known as:

Request to Create an Extra Curricular Club

One^
The purpose of the organization is to:

ihek)i/iiOrs- c^hcifia/'^c/i^l H/m&f/ 6?^
eVf n)Y\T)rt inMnv'e,

III. The organization will accomplish this by: , .

^rha/t nrp: of- JCVn/i/lfTS TP STThf r,

IV. The organization's adyisor(s) will be:

—Mmca Ka{ '

V. Funds will be raised by:UIIU9 will uc icii:>c:u uy. ■ , i l l

ShacKVj lx3J{? sak<:^ y cT/Dk /DcJr'

VI. Funds will be used for:

'ma WPx

VII. stipend: YES oi(nJ)

Submitted by:


	01 - Regular Meeting of June 20, 2018 - AGENDA - FINAL.pdf
	02 - Regular Meeting of June 20, 2018 - BLANK MINUTES - FINAL
	03 - Naples Coaches Handbook
	04 - Administrative Report - Elementary - June  2018
	05 - Administrative Report - Elementary - June  2018 -FLL recruitment flyer 2018 19
	06 - Administrative Report - Secondary - June 2018
	07- Administrative Report - Pupil Personnel - June  2018
	09 - MOA - Lewis White - Pay for Vacation Days
	10 - FLASHP - Municipal Contract Agreement - Final 7.2018
	14 - Adopted 2018-06-20 - Policy #5660 - School Food Service Program - FINAL Version
	15 - Discards - High School Library June Deletions 2018
	Request to Create an Extra-Curricular Club - ONE Club

